TORRANCE C OUNTY

COMMISSION MEETING
MAY 8, 2019
0:00 A.M.

FOR PUBLIC VIEW, DO NOT REMOVE



Torrance County
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS (BCC)
Ryan Schwebach, Chair
Kevin McCall, District 1
Javier Sanchez, District 3

Wayne Johnson, County Manager

ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING
AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, MAY 8,2019 @ 9:00 AM

1. Call to Order

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

3. Changes to the Agenda

4. PROCLAMATIONS

5. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS

6. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

A. MANANGER: Rhonda King- Re-Appointment to Estancia Basin Water Planning
Committee.

B. COMMISSION: Proposal to change Fair Board Appointment to the month of
October.

7. PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS
8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. COMMISSION: Motion to approve the April 24, 2019 Torrance County Board of
County Commission Minutes

9. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
A. FINANCE: Motion to approve the Consent Agenda

B. FINANCE: Line Item Transfers, Resolution No.

Torrance County Page 1



Administrative Meeting Agenda May 8§, 2019
10. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE

A. COMMISSION: PUBLIC HEARING: Whether Torrance County should issue and
sell Industrial Revenue Bonds up to a maximum of $75,000,000 to finance the Repower
project for High Lonesome Mesa Wind, LLC.

Motion to approve an Ordinance authorizing the sale of up to a maximum of $75,000,000 of
Torrance County Industrial Revenue Bonds to finance the repower, including equipment and
installation of equipment and other construction necessary for the repower of the High
Lonesome Mesa Wind, LLC project.

B. FINANCE: FY2020 Budget Hearing, Public Hearing

I. USDA Wildlife Services Program Support
II.  Torrance County Domestic Violence Program Support
Operations: Additional position
Sheriff: Additional position
Treasurer: Additional position
Animal Services: Additional vehicle
VII. Clerk: Additional vehicle
VIII. Road: Additional positions, Cab & Chassis for service truck, Admin.
Building parking lot.
IX. Dispatch: Portable Generator and wiring,.
X. Manager: New furniture, flooring and blinds.
XI.  Assessor: Additional positions

S<<E

11. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION
A. FINANCE: Budget Increase, Amendment to Resolution No. 2018-52
12.  APPROVALS
A. MANAGER: Request for Financial Support for EMWT Regional Water Association.

B. COMMISSION: Request for letter of support for the Clines Corners Wind Farm
Project.

C. MANAGER: NMFA Grant Approval: Cheryl Allen

D. PURCHASING: Consider award/postpone/cancel RFP # TC-FY19-001 for legal
services.

E. PURCHASING: Request approval for awarding IFB NO. 2019-03 HFE 100P Oil.

F. ASSESSOR: Pictometry software approval for Assessor, Sheriff and Fire.

Torrance County Page 2



Administrative Meeting Agenda May 8, 2019

13. DISCUSSION

A. PLANNING & ZONING: Written report of Special Waste Disposal, LLC (Keers) &
set BOCC Public Hearing date.

B. COMMISSION: On Public Hearing held on January 3, 2019.  Discussion to adopt
Ordinance # (Previously Identified as Ordinance # 2019-01); increasing the number of
Commissioners on the Board of County Commissioners from 3 members to 5.

14. EXECUTIVE SESSION

A. MANAGER: Limited Personnel Matters: Negotiation of Contract for Legal Counsel.
(Closed pursuant to NMSA 1978 Section 10-15-1(H)(2).

15. Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting:

16.  Signing of Official Documents

Torrance County Page 3



Agenda Item
No. 1



Agenda Item
No. 2



Agenda Item
No. 3



Agenda Item
No. 4



Agenda Item
No. 5



Agenda Item
No. 6-A



Steven Guetschow

From: Steven Guetschow

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 12:37 PM
To: Wayne Johnson

Subject: FW: Rhonda King

Wayne, below is Rhonda’s response regarding retaining her position on the EBWPC.

Steve Guetschow, CFM
Torrance County

Planning & Zoning Director
sguetschow@icnm.us
505-544-4391

From: rk1964@aol.com [mailto:rk1964@aol.com]

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 12:34 PM

To: Steven Guetschow <sguetschow@tcnm.us>; Cheri.Lujan@nm.nacdnet.net
Subject: RE: Rhonda King

Good afternoon Steve,

Thank you for your email. 1 would be honored to continue to serve on the EBWPC.

Best,
Rhonda King

On Monday, April 15, 2019 Steven Guetschow <sguetschow(@tcnm.us> wrote:

I'spoke with Wayne and he asked for confirmation that Rhonda wishes to continue so if Rhonda will shoot an email to me
stating that wish, Wayne will

put the confirmation on the BOCC agenda for April 24%.

Steve Guetschow, CFM
Torrance County
Planning & Zoning Director

sguetschow(@tenm.us



Agenda Item
No. 6-B



Agenda Item
No. 7



Agenda Item
No. 8-A



DRAFT COPY
TORRANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COMMISSION MEETING
APRIL 24, 2019

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: RYAN SCHWEBACH ~CHAIRMAN

KEVIN McCALL- DISTRICT 1
JAVIER SANCHEZ -DISTRICT 3

OTHERS PRESENT: BELINDA GARLAND-ACTING COUNTY MANAGER
LINDA JARAMILLO- COUNTY CLERK
SYLVIA CHAVEZ-ADMIN. ASST.

1.) CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Chairman Schwebach calls the April 24™, 2019 Commission Meeting to order at 9:00 A.M.

2.) PLEDGE AND INVOCATION

Pledge lead by Chief Lester Gary
Invocation lead by Sylvia Chavez (myself)
3.) CHANGES TO THE AGENDA

Commissioner Sanchez asks the Commission to differ action on item 10B, Commissioner
Sanchez has received notification from constituents and Community leaders that would like to
speak to the Commission about this item but are not able to attend today’s meeting.

Chairman Schwebach asks for clarification on whether or not this will be a public hearing.
Belinda Garland, acting County Manager responds that the public hearing was held in
January for the 5 member Commission and at that time the Commission differed it to this date
and that is why it was on the agenda.

Chairman Schwebach has no problem tabling or differing this.

4.) PROCLAMATIONS

A.) COMMISSION: National Public Safety Telecommunicators Week

Sylvia Chavez and Kristin Oliver on behalf of the Safety Committee present the Torrance
County Regional 911 Dispatch Center with a proclamation thanking them for their service to
the County. The proclamation declares the week of April 14-20!" National Public Safety
Telecommunicators Week.

Svlvia Chavez reads a statement into record: “911 Dispatchers: The thin line gold line between
the thin red line, the thin blue line, and the thin white line lies the “thin gold line”. This
narrowest of lines represents those who are rarely seen but always heard and appreciated. The
calm voice in the dark, the heroes behind the scenes, the golden link that holds us all together:
911 Dispatchers. Ms. Brandi Howell accepts the proclamation on behalf of the dispatch center

1




and is given key chains from the safety committee. The Commission thanks the 911
dispatchers for their service.

5.) CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS

There were no items presented

6.) BOARD AND COMMIITTEE APPOINTMENTS

There were no items presented

7.) PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS

There was no public comment at the meeting

8.) APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A.) Commission: Motion to approve the April 10, 2019 Torrance County Board of County
Commission Minutes.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to approve the April 10, 2019

Regular Commission Meeting minutes. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No further
discussion, all in favor. MOTION CARRIED

9.) APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA

A.) FINANCE: Motion to approve the Consent Agenda.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner McCall makes a motion to approve the consent agenda.
Commissioner Sanchez seconds the motion. No further discussion, all in favor. MOTION
CARRIED

10.) ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE

A.) Commission: Public Hearing- Adoption of Ordinance #2019-02. Approval of issuance of
up to $675,000,000.00 of Torrance County Industrial Revenue Bonds to provide funds to
finance the acquisition, construction, equipping and installation of the La Joya Wind LLC
Project.

Parker Shank with Sherman and Howard Law firm and they are bond counsel to the County.
Mr. Shank introduces Mark Stacey, of Avangrid and Catherine McKinney legal counsel for the
developer. Back in March Mr. Shank came before the Commission for the initial reading of the
ordinance and all supporting documents. Since then there have been changes made to the
documents between the lawyers which are in benefit to the County. There are few things that
need to be tweaked but the documents are in substantial form for approval. Mr. Shank stands
for question.

Chairman Schwebach asks Mr. Shank to give an overview of the changes.

Mr. Shank explains that the changes are in the form of remedies for the County if there is no
performance by the developer. It deals with the club act provisions on how the County can
recoup some of the benefits that have been given to the County that are scaled down over the

2




10 years. There are a lot of technical provisions that deal with late fees if the PILOT is not paid
on time. So most of the changes are for the remedies that are in favor of the County.

There was no one to make public comment

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve Ordinance 2019-02,
Issuance of up to $675,000,000.00 of Torrance County Industrial Revenue Bonds to provide
funds to finance the acquisition, construction, equipping and installation of the La Joya Wind
LLC Project. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No further discussion, all in favor.
MOTION CARRIED.

B.) Commission: Final Action on Public Hearing held on January 23, 2019. Motion to adopt
Ordinance # (Previously Identified as Ordinance # 2019-01); increasing the
number of Commissioners on the Board of County Commissioners from 3 member to 5.
Belinda Garland, acting County Manager would like to make a clarification on the number
of the Ordinance, it was originally advertised as Ordinance 2019-01 but it was not approved so
the ordinance number 2019-01 was issued to another ordinance that was passed at the last
Commission meeting. Ms. Garland explains that it will be issued a new number if and when it
is approved.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to table till the June 19, 2019
Commission Meeting. Chairman Schwebach seconds the motion. No further discussion, all in
favor. ITEM DIFFERED.

11.) ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

A.) Commission: Ratify FY18 Audit Report presented at the March 27, 2019 Torrance County
Commission Administrative Meeting as Resolution No. 2019-25

Belinda Garland, acting County Manager explains to the Commission that at the last
meeting this was not approved as a resolution and it needs to be approved in a resolution form
to be sent to DFA for approval. ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to
ratify Resolution 2019-25 FY18 Audit Report. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No
further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

B.) FINANCE: Budget Increase, Resolution No. 2019-26

Belinda Garland, acting Finance Director presents the Commission with a resolution for a
budget increase due to a loan obtained by the Assessor’s office to purchase the Harris software
update. This software is what the Assessor’s office uses for property evaluations. The loan has
already been approved, there just needs to be the budget increase so that Harris can be paid.
Chairman Schwebach asks for the amount to be stated for the record.

Belinda Garland states that the amount is $70,422.00.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve Resolution 2019-26
Budget Increase. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No further discussion, all
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

C.) FINANCE: Line Item Transfers, Resolution No. 2019-27

Belinda Garland, acting Finance Director presents the Commission with line item transfers,
it does not change the overall budget it is being transferred within each departments budgets.
ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve Resolution 2019-27




Line Item Transfers. Commissioner Sanchez seconds the motion. No further discussion, all in
favor. MOTION CARRIED.

12.) APPROVALS

A.) MANAGER: Motion to authorize the County Manger to execute the CYFD Alternative to
Detention Services for JJS Contract for FY20.

Jenea Ortiz, Continuum Coordinator explains to the Commission what this contract entails.
There are two programs within this contract, the gender specific runs the boys council and the
girls circle. Both are in the Estancia School district, this program helps youth with self-esteem
and helps reduce bullying. The other program is RAC, this program helps with at risk youth.
The youth are giving an assessment which has different categories to best help them avoid
further risk for these youth.

Belinda Garland explains to the Commission that due to the dollar amount the Commission
needs give the authority for the County manager to execute the contract.

Commissioner McCall asks what the dollar amount of the contract is.

Jenea Ortiz replies that the dollar amount is $113,600.00 of which requires a 40% match by
the County and that amount is $45,440.00. Ms. Ortiz explains that the match can be done as in-
kind match which is usually what covers the County’s portion.

Commissioner McCall asks if match is within the budget.

Belinda Garland replies, that yes it is.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to authorize the County
Manager to execute the CYFD Alternative to Detention Services for JIS Contract for FY20.
Chairman_Schwebach seconds the motion. No further discussion, all in favor. MOTION
CARRIED.

B.) DWI: Approval of Local DWI Grant Amendment-19-D-J-G-31 Amendment 1

Tracev Master, DWI Prevention Coordinator informs the Commission that what is actually
before them for approval should be Professional Services Agreement Torrance County DWI
Prevention Contract FY2019-DWI-02 Amendment 1 Contract for the Teen Court Coordinator,
Adrian Ortiz. This amendment is to assure Mr. Ortiz’s salary will be paid until the end of the
FY and the additional amount will be covered by DWI distribution grant.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve the Professional
Services Agreement Torrance County DWI Prevention Contract FY2019-DWI-02 Amendment
1. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No further discussion, all in favor. MOTION
CARRIED.

C.) FIRE: Discussion & Approval of Torrance County Fire Department fund roll over to the
State Fire Marshall’s Office for all Fire Districts

Chief Gary explains to the Commission that as we are coming to the end of the budget cycle
and in order to roll over money to the next FY budget it must be applied for and also be
earmarked on what it will be spent on. He states that usually what the money is earmarked for
is training, purchase of safety equipment, uniforms, building repairs and any major vehicle
repairs. Chief Gary informs the Commission that he just got word that Torrance County Fire
Department did pass its annual audit from the state Fire Marshalls office. Chief Gary explains
that the money comes from all 6 districts as well as from admin.



Chairman Schwebach states that from what he is reading he sees that the estimated amount
being rolled over is $91,000.00, is that correct? Chairman Schwebach asks what the overall
budget for the Fire Department is and asks why is there $91,000.00 to roll over.

Chief Gary explains that they try and hold funds, so if a fire engines were to go down they can
have the funds to have it repaired. Or if there was a catastrophic event happen there is funding
to cover it. Chief Gary explains that last year’s roll over amount was more than this year’s
projected amount. Chief Gary’s intention for the years to come is to have less and less to roll
over, if the money is given to us we might as well use it.

Commissioner McCall asks if there is a certain amount that is mandated to be rolled over.
Chief Gary replies, that no we are not, its left to the discretion of the department.
Commissioner McCall asks what percentage is being rolled over, if there is $91,000.00 being
rolled over what percent is that from the overall budget. Commissioner McCall would just like
clarification on what reserves are being held over.

Chairman Schwebach clarifies that the $91,000.00 is from each district or as whole from the
fire department.

Chief Gary explains that it’s from the department as a whole, for example from fire admin.,
the projected roll over amount is $75,000.00, from district 1 the projected amount is
$91,000.00, district 2 $91,000.00, district 3 $137,000.00, the reason district 3 is higher is
because of the anticipation of the purchase of the new fire engine. District 4 is $22,000.00,
district 5 $129,000.00 and district 6 $43,000.00

Belinda Garland goes over the entire budget by district:

District 1 budgeted amount was $86,929.00, revenues $52,844.00, expenditures $129,929.00
with an estimated amount to leave $9,844.00

District 2 budgeted amount was $77,337.00, revenues $100,268.00 with an estimated amount
to leave $28,527.00

District 3 budgeted amount was $100,787.00, revenues $124,418.00 with an estimated amount
to leave zero. Ms. Garland explains that this budget will be left in the red, so if the Chief has
other monies left over it will cover this districts budget.

District 4 budgeted amount was $25,690.00, revenues $36,327.00 with an estimated amount to
leave $9,924.00

District 5 budgeted amount was $72,962.00, revenues $137,766.00 with an estimated amount
to leave $2,571.00

District 6 budgeted amount was $43,145.00 revenues $49,397 with an estimated amount to
leave $12,471.00

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve Torrance County Fire
Department fund roll over to the State Fire Marshal’s office for all Fire Districts.
Commissioner Sanchez seconds the motion. No further discussion, all in favor. MOTION
CARRIED.

D.) FIRE: Discussion & Approval of Torrance County Fire Departments Policy &
Procedures/SOG Manual Section 1. Sections 2 & 3 and forms were approved by previous
Commission.

Chief Gary informs the Commission that when he came on board 20 months ago, he was
tasked with coming up with Policy and Procedure/SOG’s for the department because there
were no formal ones to go by. In the table of content sections 2, 3 and the forms are the
standard operating guidelines when on a scene. So those are pretty basic guidelines and they
were taken before the previous Commission for approval. The last part of the SOG’s was

5



given to County Attorney Wallin for his approval as well as given to the Battalion Chiefs to go
over and give their input. They have done that and this is the final document for the
Commission to approve. Chief Gary explains that with Policy and Procedures are a
living/working document and we will review this again in 6 months to see if everything is
applicable. For instance if you look at section 1.24 Vehicle and Equipment Maintenance
Program, this is for every piece of equipment the department has, from the fire engines to the
chain saws.

Commissioner McCall clarifies that each Battalion Chief had an input on these.

Chief Gary replies, yes they did, every time we would put one together it would go to the
Chief’s meeting for review. Any changes they had would be reviewed and implemented.
Chairman Schwebach asks for clarification on what exactly the Commission will be
approving today.

Chief Gary explains that section 1 through 1.25, the Policy and Procedure Manual is being
approved today.

Commissioner MeCall asks Chief Gary about the vehicle maintenance, this will be left up to
each district to have done, is that correct.

Chief Gary states that yes, each district will be in charge of all their vehicle maintenance. Due
to each district knowing their vehicles and knowing how they run and when they need
maintenance we just left it up to each district to have their maintenance done.

Commissioner McCall asks if they go through Chief Gary to get the go ahead on getting the
maintenance done.

Chief Gary each district must do a requisition form informing Fire Admin what needs to be
done and if they have gotten any quotes for the work to be done. At this time there are no
RFP’s in place to have vehicle maintenance done, in the past there were two vendors that the
Fire department had RFP’s with but those have since expired.

Belinda Garland explains that the Fire Department has very good checks and balances on the
PO issuance for each district. Everything goes to Hanna Sanchez, Fire Admin., Ms. Sanchez
makes sure that procedures for the PO has been followed and she insures that there is proper
funding in the budget.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner McCall makes a motion to approve Torrance County Fire
Department Policy & Procedures/SOG Manual Section 1. Commissioner Sanchez seconds the
motion. No further discussion, all in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

E.) SHERIFF: Deputy Salary Increase, Patrol Sergeant Positions

Sherriff Martin Rivera comes before the Commission to ask for consideration on pay raises
for his deputies and for 2 sergeant positions. Sheriff Rivera states that the SO is competing
with other agencies such as APD, Edgewood & Moriarty PD on salaries, and those agencies
are paying $26 to $22 per hour. Sheriff Rivera would like to like to bump the pay for the
deputies to $22 an hour and for cadets to start off at $19 an hour until completion of the
academy then they will go to $20 an hour, then after a year they will go up to $21 an hour and
if they stay longer eventually go to the $22 an hour.

Chairman Schwebach asks what the difference between a Patrol Sergeant and a regular
deputy.

Sheriff Rivera explains that a Patrol Sergeant will have more responsibility, they will set up
the schedule and manage the deputies when out in service. They will be considered
management.




Belinda Garland asks the Commission to differ this until the budget hearing, which will be
held at the next Commission May 8%,

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to differ the Deputy Salary
increase and Patrol Sergeant Position until the next Commission meeting which will have the
budget workshop. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No further discussion, all in
favor. ITEM DIFFERD

13.) DISCUSSION

A.) GRANT COORDINATOR: Consideration of New Mexico True Grants

Cheryl Allen, Grant Coordinator comes before the Commission with information for the
New Mexico True Grants. At the last Commission meeting Commissioner Sanchez asked that
the County look into these grants. Unfortunately it is too late for the County to apply for this
year’s grant cycle but can get prepared for next year’s funding cycle. The information Ms.
Allen was able to get was on two different types of grants:

Flex Grant-

Traditional grant program with initiatives proposed by grantee, 50/50 match after the execution
of program and payment, no maximum award, grantee handles vendor negotiations, insertion
orders, vendor payments creative trafficking, proof of placement and reporting, Eligible
expenses would be: Any media placement, any media vendor, out of Home/Billboards, website
development, website search engine, tradeshow exhibit, fees and booth rentals.

Media Menu Program-

Set menu of media programs and production options at negotiated rates, 50/50 match prior to
program execution, Torrance County pays match in mid-July and mid-December depending on
package(s) selected, NMTD Coop Team handles vendor negotiations, insertion orders, vendor
payments, creative trafficking, proof of placement, reporting, Torrance County responsible for
making payments to NMTD on time, identifying assets and creative delivered on time and to
spec. respond timely to reviews and approvals, end of year tracking and impact report to
complement MMP vendor reporting.

Cheryl Allen informs the Commission that if the County were to shoot a video it would cost
the County $4089.00 for the video shot and if for instance the County wanted the video to be
played at the El Paso airport it would cost the County $2,884.00. Ms. Allen recommends the
Commission to go with the Media Menu Grant, when she spoke with the staff at New Mexico
True Grant they suggested to Ms. Allen to attend training to be prepared for next year’s
application cycle.

Chairman Schwebach states that he thinks this is a great opportunity for the County and
would like to move forward with this.

Belinda Garland reminds the Commission that this is just a discussion item but if the
Commission would like to take action on this it can be put on another agenda for approval.

Commissioner Sanchez suggests that the County work with the economic development
strategy we are currently working on and if tourism is one the things identified as an avenue for
economic growth then we should move forward with this.

Commissioner McCall asks where this would fit into the County’s budget.

Belinda Garland explains to the Commission that the jail fund is a huge part of the County’s
budget and impacts the PILT funds. Ms. Garland states that the rumor is that the prison will be
opening again, so that may help with our funding issue on the jail fund. What she will be




suggesting to the Commission is to approve the budget as status quo and if anything changes
the Commission can amend the budget.
Commissioner Sanchez recommends that Ms. Allen attend the training to be prepared for next

year’s grant cycle.

14.) EXECUTIVE SESSION

There was no executive session

15.) Announcement of next Board of County Commissioners Meeting
Next meeting to be held on May 8, 2019 in the Torrance County Administrative Chambers

Belinda Garland, acting County Manager states that today is Administrative Assistant day
and would like to thank all the Administrate Assistants for all their hard for the County.

*ADJOURN

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to adjourn the April 24, 2019
Commission Meeting Chairman Schwebach seconds the motion. No further discussion, all
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 9:50 AM

Chairman Ryan Schwebach Sylvia Chavez-Administrative Assistant

Date

The video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance County NM
website, Audio discs of this meeting can be purchased in the Torrance County Clerk’s
office and the audio of this meeting will be aired on our local radio station KXNM.,




Agenda Item
No. 9-A4



Date: 5/01/19 15:42:04 (CHEC&1)
CERTIFICATION

TOTAL CHECKS PRINTED 40

THE UNDERSIGNED MEMBERS OF THE TORRANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS DO CERTIFY THAT THE CLAIMS ENUMERATED ABOVE WERE APPROVED
ALLOWED & DO AUTHORIZE THE WARRANTS AGAINST THE FUNDS OF TORRANCE COUNTY FOR THE SUM OF 106,763.34 ON ACCOUNT OF OBLIGATICNS IN-
CURRED FOR THE SERVICES AS SHOWN AROVE FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 05/01/2019 WE CERTIFY THAT THE WITHIN NAMED PERSONS ARE LEGALLY
ENTITLED UNDER THE CONSTITUTION OF THE STATUTES OF NEW MEXICO TO RECEIVE THE COMPENSATION STATED HEREIN. THAT THE SERVICES HAVE BEEN
PERFORMED AS STATED IN THE ACCOUNTS HEREIN, THAT THEY ARE NECESSARY AND PROPER, THAT THIS VOUCHER HAS BEEN EXAMINED, THAT THE
AMOUNTS CLAIMED ARE JUST, REASONABLE, AND AS AGREED AND THAT NO PART HAS BEEN PAID BY TORRANCE COUNTY.

SIGNED ATTEST BY

Kevin McCall Javier Sanchez Ryan Schwebach

Linda Jaramillo

THE UNDERSIGNED COUNTY TREASURER DOES HEREBY CERTIFY THAT SUFFICIENT FUNDS EXIST FOR THESE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECKS TO BE ISSUED
ON THIS DATE AND DOES HEREBY AUTHORIZE THE FINANCE DEPARTMENT TO PROCESS THESE CHECKS.

Tracy L. Sedillo



L0ZZ-59-10%

SNOILYDINNWWODITAL

NINLIYAIA ADOTONHOEL NOILVWIOINI

8 LE
8E°LT

00"

I3 ¢

00°

LOZZ-55-T0¥%

SNOILYD INNWWODETHL
INIWNLIYITD HONYNIA

8% S9T1
8% 99T

00"

LIATAxx

00"

L0ZE2-0S5-10%
Z0ZZ-0S-T0%

SNOILYDINAWWODH'TIL

ET°86Z'T
25" 8E€9°L
S9°€26'8

00

Tanda JTOIHIA
JIIYIHS AILNNOD

00"

Id30d»*

00’

L02Z-0%-T0%

SNOILYDINNWWODHTHL

82 LS
8T LS

00"

LAdHdx =

JOSSASSY ALNNOD

00"

69CC-0€-T0¥
8TICC-0€-T0¥

SNOILJIIYDSENS/SHNd dITHSATTWIN

00°S€T
L6°9¢

00"

YIVAEY/IONUYNIINIVN LNHNG INOT

00"

LOZZ-0¢-T0%

SNOLLYD INOWNCOITHL

T0°T2¢€
EB 6FT
LB eeL

00"

2022-0€-10¥%

TINd JATOIHIA

YIINSTIIL ALNNCD

00"
00"

irciclers)

80ZZ-%Z-10%

ALIDIYEDETI

HONVYNALNIVW 5078 LdE3d HLIYIH

€L°GST
€L°99T

00-
00

LIdEd+ &

80€Z-1Z-10%

IDOTYOLS ENIHOVW ONILOA

6 0%
¥6 0%

00"
00"

LAdddx »

SNOILOATH

SNOI.LVOINNWWODHTHL LOZZ-0Z-T0%

896°6¢EC
96°6¢EZ

LdFT«+

MYATD AINNOD

00"

S12Z-9T-TO0%

VIVATY/TONYNILNIYN ONIATING

Y€ TED

00"
00"

802Z-9T-T0%

ALIDIVLOHETH

HONYNHLNIVW XITIWOD T¥IDIANL

18°989°¢C
ST 6TT'E

A (e Y

00"

8022-ST-10%
L0TZ-ST-TO0¥
202C-ST-T0%

ALIDIYLOATH

SNOILYOINNWNODE TEL

€L 6EE’T
9¢€°TST
9T 61T

00"
00°
00

Tand dTOIHHEA

NYNILNIVW SHDTAI0 HAILYILSINIWAY

LdHT » »

§8°609°¢2

oo-

L0ZZ-0T1-TO¥

SNOILUYDINNWWCODITIL

65°6%¢C
88°TL

00"

Z0ZC-0T-10¥%

TANG HTOIHAA

YIADYNYW ALNOOD

ao°
00°

IdHO* »

LT T1Z¥

LOZEZ-80-T0%

SNOILYDINNWWODETIL
SLOYILNOD HONVNILNIVRA

90°€0T
YV ELY
19°92T
60°€0L

00

£022-80-T07%

00"
00"

ZOTZ-80-T10%

THNA HTOIHIA
ONINOZ ¥ ONINNVTd

LAdHT% *

00"

192¢2-5S0-TO0¥%
0922-5S0-10%
8022-S0-T0%

HOIJ40 NOISNHELXH

9T LIT' 0%
00°052’9
¥9°62%'1
T0°L6T

00°

YATAT
ALIDIVLDETH

SNOILYD INNWNODETIL

00"

00"
00"

L0ZT-S0-T0%
902Z-50~-T0%
£02Z-5S0-10%

DYL50d4

SIOVALNCOD JONUYNILNIVRN

00°500°T
01529

00

00"

LdHAx»

NOISSIWWOD AINNCD

T6TELL'EY

00

IYLOLx »

aNQd TTIENID

YL 9ET B9

00"

#+% TYILOL ONVHED «»

TE E9L90T

00

SLIgda
610Z/T0/50 OL 6T0Z/6T/¥0 AILNI¥L SHDEIHD

SLIAIID

6T/10/S :@33eqg

TTILSHET

NOILNHgI¥YLSIOA



**DEPT ANIMAL SHELTER 1,238.59 00
401-82-2202 VEHICLE FUEL 156.79 .00



8%2Z-T6-€1¥
T222-T6-€1¥
6TZZ-T6-ETH
8022-T6-€1¥

INANIIN0E ALTIVS

DONISIINIAQY/ONTHSITHNG /ONTINIYG

0L €28
8€°912
8T "ZEY

16726

00"
00"
00"

SAITAdNS ADIJJ0

ALIDITALOATH

SNOILYDINNWWODHETHL

00"
00"

L0ZZ-16-€1V
c02Z-T6-€1¥

697 2¢EC
98 €9L

THNA HTIDIHIA

INIWLOTIY HYTH IILVLS

00"

LIdAT =+

€L79%L'T

00"

TELOL* x

NINAY INIWLIVdAEd JEId

£L°9%L'C

aa”

ZLET-ES-CTY

SHDIA¥ES TYNOISSHIAOHA

00" 0S¥
00" 09¥

00°

IdAT * *

FIVA ALNOQD

00

TYLOLx*»

YIV¥d XINNOD

00" 0S¥

00"

8022-16-60%

ALIDIVLOETH
TaNg FTOIHAA

INIWLOTIVY HIIA TLELS

€6°80T
ZL %9

00°
00"
00"

202Z2-T6-607

LIHT* »

S9°ELT

TYLOL» »

adn ¥ LOI¥LSIA

S9°ELT

00"’

INANAINOHE ALHIVS 8¥2Z-16-80%

0 6LE
Y2 ILE
€S TO0¥

00"
00"

80Z2-16-80%
20ZZ-16-80%

ALIDIALDATH
TaNd FTIDIHEA

ATIVATI /HONYNEINIVN FTDIHIA

oo’
00°
00"

T0ZZ-16-80%

6L 0TV T
09°295'¢

Idd0« «

INAWNLOTIV HdId HLVLS

TYLOL*

ddA £ IDIILSIA

09°295'¢€

00"

8%22~16-90%

INARAINOT A1AAVS

66" %1

00"
00"
00
Q0

802Z-16-90%
2022-16-90%

ALIDIVLOATH
TaNd FTOIHIA

LNIWLOTIVY JYId HILYLS

TE €12
99 €91
96°06¢

LA * x

TYLOL* »

TdA ¢ LOIFLSIA

96°06¢

00"

8022-16-90V

ALIOI¥LOATH
TaNd ATOIHHA

AIVATNE /EONYNIINIVA HTOIHIA

85°€€S
06 " TLE

00"
00"

C0ZZ-T6-S0¥

1022-T6-50%

67°8%Z'C

00"

IIHT* =

INEWLOTTY HAIA HLY.LS

L6 €ST €

00"

IYLOL «

ada § LOIYLSIA

L6 EST'E

00-

v¥ZZ-09-20%

YIVdTA/ADNYNIINIYAN AYANIHDOYI

02 %05°1T
€L C¥L
02559

00

LOEZZ-09-20%
€022-09-20¥%

SNOILYDINOWWODETAL
SLOVIENOD HDONYNILNIVIW

Q0"
00"

2022-09-20%
T02Z-08-20V

TINd JITOIHIA

ATYIFTI/AONYNIINIVW FTDIHIA

YL €E98%T
go"oo0¢e

00"

00"

LA * »

INTWLIVIHT d¥0d ALNAOD

L8 59081

00"

TELOL x *

aNnd ayod

L8°590'8T

00’

9922-06-T0%
LOEZ-06-T0%

ONINIVIL

SNOILYDINNWWODETHL

00°002
8€°LT
8E°LEZZ

00"

00"
00°

LAHA* »

FDaNr 4Lv¥dodd

ZLTZ-28-T10%
£CCT-28-10%
L0ZTCT-28-10%

SIOIAYAS TYNOISSHIOAd

0% 0T

00"

SHITAANS TINNIA
SNOILYODINNWNODITHL

0C - 8L8
0Z°¢6T

00"
00

S1I93d
6T0Z/T0/S0 OL 610T/6T/¥0 QAINIAL SADHAHD

SLIAHAD

23ed

61/10/9 *

€T

ZTHLS

NOIILNdIALSIAa



TYLOL» =

ddA 9 LOIALSIA

6£°2C¢

00

CLZT-T6-€TY

SHOIA¥YAS TYNOISSTZIOEd

v -98

00"



202¢-80-589

Tand FTOTHIA
DNINOZ ¥ ONINNVIA

Z1°8L
08 €ST

00"
00"

LIdAT* »

TYLOL+ +

SHEA LAN0D Z3d

08" €ST

00

82¢Z-02-189

TYYMILIOS
AEETO ALNNOD

68°¥%¥82
68 %82

00°
00°

IITTx «

TYLOL+ »

LNYID TVIINAD XENJOLLY

68°%8¢

00"

992C~L0-59L9
L0ZZ-L0O-SLY

ONINIYAL

SNOILUYDINNWWODETHL

00°002
g8E"Le
8E‘LZZ

00

00"

LATT# +

DNISSHIaaY TINd

00"

ONISSIIAAY TYaNy IYLOL « x

g€ LCT

00

992Z-0%-018

DNINITIL

SEITddNS HDIAJO0
SNOTLYOINONWWODITEL
SIOVALNCD FONYNHLNI VI

00°00¥%

00"

61¢Z-0%-019
LOZZ-0%-013
£€022-0%-019
2022-0%-019
102¢-0%-012

L9 %6¢E
06" SE¥

00

00

TT9%0'T
89°0LT
91" €8T

00~
00°
00"

TaNd ETIDIHIA

YIVAEN/IONYNLINIVN TTOIHHA

JOSSISSY ALNNOD LdAd x

£€9°0€9'¢

00°

QNNJ NOILVNTIVA ALAI40dd

TYLOL+ +

€9°0€9'2

00"

SHITA4NS HDTAAO 612Z-0€-609

YHINSYHIL ALNAOD

€0°02T'T
€0°02T’T

LT« »

TIYLOL~ »

HIJ S YTANSYIIL

€0°02T’'T

0o’

LOZZ-£T1-509
Z0Z2Z-€1-5909

SNOILVDINNWNOOETHEL

89°SL

00
00

Tand JIDIHIA

6TXAd INYID NOILAMIALSIA IMA

26 LS

IdT0«+

09" €€T

00"

TYLOL + +

ONNd WYED0o¥d IMa

09°€ET

00

LOZTZ-£8-%09
T0ZZ-£8-709

SNOILVOINNWWODATAL

MIVdTE /HONYNIINIVA TOIHIA

ZLTFET
00-gege
CL 6SE

00"
00~
00"

LAdAd s+

XYL SWH/SNOILYDINNWAOD

aNNA ISNIJFAd TIAID TELOL « »

2L 6SE

00"

8%22-90-009
2022-50-009

INTFWAINOH ALIAVS

96°LEL'T

81 S¥

00"

Tand dTDOIHIA

LNIANHOYNYIN MSTA

00"
00°

e (0 £

$T €8L'T

IYLOL * +

WYID0Id XLIAVS

PL EBL'Z

00"

LOZT-EL-02F
20ZZ-€L-02%

SNOILYDINNWWODTTAL

TV EL

00

TaNd dTOIHIA

DNINOLINOW ALINOWWOD

£€1°99

00"

LIA * *

G59°6ET

00°

TYLOL» »

aNng TIVe

SS6ET

00"

802Z-16-81%
202Z-16-8T%

ALIDIALDETH
TaNd JTOIHIA

INIWLOTIY HAII HILYLS

60°08

00"

og-zZve
6€°zzZ¢

00"

LIFqx »

00

SLI93C
6T02/T0/50 OL 6T0Z/6T/%0 TAININA SADIHD

SLIUAID

193eq

61/10/S

ZTHLSTET

NOILNEgIA®ALS IA



TYLOL* *

LNYID JONATOIA DILSHWOA

96" L¥C

00

SNOILYDINNWWODATEL L0EZZ-80-4989

89° 5L

00"



£+ STYLOL JMNVE «++

VE E9L'90T

00"
00"

T0xNvd

JINVH SN

Y€ E€9L'90T

80¢c-08-1T6
L0ZcT-08-116

ALIDINLDATE

SNOILYDINNWWODETHL
YIINID HOLYASIA-TT6

L6 9LE
80°¥9¢

00"
00

LdE0« «

S0 TEE‘T

ao”

NN TT6-ADNIOIINT TYLOL s *

S0°T€E’T

00"

LSZZT-68-%08

SEITAANS/STYINALYN HOVAILOIO

89 8%

00"

LTI+ +

NOILYONad DNad

89 8%

00"

TYLOL» +

WYdD0dd NOILVSNdE HN¥da

89 8%

00"

L0ZZ-60-069

SNOTLYD INOWWODITHL

96" L¥T
96 L¥Z

00"

LAHd > »

LTIId ONIM

00"

SLIFEA
610Z/T0/50 OL 6102/6T/%0 UHULNIAL SUDEHD

SLITIYD

61/10/8 :93eqg

PLSEET

[44

NOIJILNdIAFAILSIA



Date: 5/01/19 13:45:59 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 04/19/2019 TO 05/01/201% Page:
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
01 R 107373 AT & T MOBILITY LLC SHERIFF CELL PHONES 401-50-2207 5842319 04/23/2019 1021.33
3644.77 COMMISSION CELL PHONES 401-05-2207 /7 105.36
04/23/2019 OPERATIONS CELL PHONES 401-10-2207 /o 55.96
CPO CELL PHONES 401-55-2207 /7 55.96
FIRE ADMIN CELL PHONES 413-91-2207 /7 223.25
ROAD CELL PHONES 402-60-2207 /7 687.97
MAINTENANCE CELL PHONES 401-15-2207 /7 96.60
MANAGER CELL PHONES 401-10-2207 /7 101.97
CLERK CELL PHONES 401-20-2207 /7 48.30
CIVIL DEFENSE CELL PHONES 604-83-2207 / 107.34
P&Z CELL PHONES 401-08-2207 / / 48.30
P&Z CELL PHONES 685-08-2207 /7 48.30
ANIMAL SERVICES 401-82-2207 /7 193.20
DISPATCH CELL PHONES 911-80-2207 / 354.08
ELECTRONIC MONITORING CELL 420-73-2207 /7 46.04
PHONES
DWI CELL PHONES 605-13-2207 / 7 48.30
TCPO CELL PHONES 690-09-2207 /7 193,20
TREASURER CELL PHONES 401-30-2207 /7 101.97
ASSESSORS CELL PHONES 610-40-2207 /7 7 107.34
COUNTY SHERIFF 1021.33 COUNTY COMMISSION 105.36 COUNTY MANAGER 157.93
FINANCE DEPARTMENT 55.96 STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 223.25 COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT  687.97
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 96.60 COUNTY CLERK 48.30 COMMUNICATIONS/EMS TAX  107.34
PLANNING & ZONING 96.60 ANIMAL SHELTER 193.20 911-DISPATCH CENTER 354.08
COMMUNITY MONITORING 46.04 DWI DISTRIBUTION GRANT 48.30 WIND PILT 193.20
COUNTY TREASURER 101.97 COUNTY ASSESSCR 107.34
01 O 107374 CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP. MONTHLY ELECTRIC BILLING 401-05-2208 242319 04/23/2019 1429.64
9028.08 205707901/MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR
04/23/2019 CENTER 401421201/MORIARTY
SENIOR CENTER/8880109702/
ESTANCIA SENIOR CENTER
MONTHLY ELECTRIC BILLING 401~16-2208 442319 04/23/2019 2686.81
JUDICIAL COMPLEX ACCT #
8880179001
MONTHLY ELECTRIC BILLING 401-15-2208 542319 04/23/2019 2332.97
404273000/ COURTHOUSE
404273700/COURTHOUSE 401-15-2208 / 7 6.36
404492801/HEALTH DEPT 401-24-2208 / 7 155.73
VOTING MACHINE WAREHOUSE 401-21-2308 4142319 04/23/2019 40.94
VOTING MACHINE WAREHOUSE
ACCT#8880529300
ELECTRIC BILL FOR APRIL 2019 911-80-2208 4242319 04/23/2019 976.97
DISPATCH INVOICE #METER 36966
ACCT #8880581500
FIRE ADMIN 903 N 5TH STREET 413-91-2208 5242319 04/23/2019 92.51
2/28/2019 TO 04/01/2019%
LATE PAYMENT CHARGE MONTHLY
ELECTRIC CHARGES ACCT #
B880270701
MONTHLY ELECTRIC CHARGES 405-91-2208 5342319 04/23/2019 533.58

03/03/2019 TO 04/01/2019
ACCT#8880411701/CARL CANNON RD
LATE PAYMENT CHARGE ACCT#
19103200/85 GALLOWAY RD LATE
PAYMENT CHARGE ACCT#19103300/
85 GALLOWAY RD WELL LATE




PAYMENT CHARGE
MONTHLY ELECTRIC CHARGES 406-91-2208 5442319 04/23/2019 212.31



Date: 5/01/19 13:45:5% (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 04/1%2/2019 TO 05/01/2019 Page: 2
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount

03/03/2019 TO 04/01/2019

ACCT #8880099100/28 BRYANT RQAD

LATE PAYMENT CHARGES ACCT#

19770500/49 INDIAN HILLS ROAD

LATE PAYMENT CHARGE

MONTHLY ELECTRIC CHARGES 409-91-2208 5542319 04/23/2019 108.93
03/03/2019 TO 04/01/2019

ACCT #20554000 LATE PAYMENT

CHARGE ACCT #8880282700 LATE

PAYMENT CHARGE

MONTHLY ELECTRIC CHARGES 418-91-2208 5642319 04/23/2019 80.09
03/03/2019 TO 04/01/2019

ACCT #207079301 LATE PAYMENT

CHARGE ACCT #207079301

MONTHLY ELECTRIC CHARGES 408-91-2208 5742319 04/23/2019 371.24
03/03/2019 TO 04/01/2019

ACCT #19615100 LATE PAYMENT

CHARGES ACCT #888007440 LATE

PAYMENT CHARGE ACCT#8880488700

LATE PAYMENT CHARGE

COUNTY COMMISSION 1423 .64 JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT 2686.81 ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 2339.33
HEALTH DEPT BLDG MAINT 155.73 ELECTIONS 40.94 911-DISPATCH CENTER 976.97
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 1398.66
01 R 107375 CINTAS CORPORATION NO. 2 DRIVER GLOVE GN/SPLIT COW REG 413-91-2248 3742319 04/23/2019 33714 68.75
298.90 KVLR - SMALL 33714
04/23/2019 DRIVER GLOVE GRAIN COW PREM 413-91-2248 /7 33714 68.75
GD STRT - MED 33714
DRIVER GLOVE GRAIN COW PREM GD 413-91-2248 / 33714 68.75
STRT - LG 33714
DRIVER GLOVE GRAIN COW PREM GD - 413-91-2248 / 33714 70.84
XL 33714
ESTIMATED TAX 413-91-2248 /7 33714 21.81

INVOICE #8404108585
ACCT #30009096

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 298.90
01 O 107376 COMPUTER CORNER INC HP OFFICEJET 250 MOBILE ALL- 842319 33670
706.53 IN-ONE MULTIFUNCTION PRINTER/ 6€10-40-2219 /7 33670 322.99
04/23/2019 COPY/SCANNER 610-40-2219 !/ / 33670 66.99
CARRYING CASE 610-40-2219 /7 33670 4.69
DEVICE CABLE 33670
INVOICE #172913 ACCT #2464732
INTUIT QUICKBOOKS DESKTOP PRO 681-20-2228 1742319 04/23/2019 33731 284.89
2019 - DVD QUOTE # 031319SWO05 33731
PART #605843 33731
INVOICE #173220
COMPUTER DIAGNOSIS & REPAIR 401-30-2218 5042319 04/23/2019 33737 26.97
J. BARELA COMPUTER 33737
TMP# 041619-02 33737
APPROVED BY NOAH SEDILLO 33737
INVOICE #173179 ACCT #2464732
COUNTY ASSESSOR 394.67 COUNTY CLERK 284.89 COUNTY TREASURER 26.97

01 R 107377 DATAMARS INC MICROCHIPS WITH LIFETIME 401-82-2223 3642319 04/23/2019 33669 849,00



878.20 ENROLLMENT 33669
04/23/2019 SHIPPING 401-82-2223 /7 33669 29.20



€GC2ZZ# HEDIOANI TINA HTODIHIA

202c-T8-10V
€022-09-20%

6T0Z/€Z/%0 6TECHET

6L°9ST

AYO¥DI# LDV 'TINd

UNVHOI# 1DDV¥ €£522ZZ2# FDIOANT

6102/€2/%0 6TECYTT

¥LTE98PT

610Z TI¥AY ¥OJ 'TdN4d

SSYOL# IDOY 252282 ‘152272
HOIOANI IHETd YOSSESSY AOd

6T0Z/TE/E0 HONOUHL SHDAVHD THNL

202Z2-30-009

6102/€2/%0 6TETH6T

8T°S¥%

610Z/€2/%0
65 CLTZST

d 10

¥8ELOT

0D IIQ NIALSNCH

c0eT-0%-0TS

6T0Z/€2/%0 BTEZHE

€0° 59

LININLOTIY HAIL HALVLS

L8 €

CEHLODOY

18€8ZZO# HOIOANI SAHMM IND HIONIS

610Z/€8/%0

L8 €

DNITIING NIWAVY HIIJ 304
YADYNYN ZDNUDYIWT ¥O03 SAAA

ZYLEE
chLEE

¥ 10

€8ELOT

BYYMAYYH AHLYOMISOAL S LIYH

8YZT-T6-ETY

6T10Z/€T/%0 6TETFBE

L8

LNEWLOTIY JIIJI HIVILIS

08 €6¥%

CEH# IDOV 69LS0EHH# HDIOANI
OTTIAAS HYON AH 'TV¥AQIdAY 'TVE¥EA

610Z/€2/%0

087 ¢€6%

v69€€E

6T19TCO# ANWL

YALYIH dHI¥YM NOTIVD 0€

v69€€
ve9¢ee

¥ 10

Z8ELOT

HIVMAYYH AHLIOMLSNAL S I13VH

89CC-T6-€1%

610Z/£2/%0 6TECHBE

08 t6¥

LNAWLOTIY H¥Id HIVLS

9T " TEY

€E# IDDVY SAEN IND dTIONIS-9
TLLEOCHHIDIOANI SMOOH ALITILN

'SXxEY LOD ATONIS S 99090¢d

4

# HEDIOANI SHSSYTO ALALVYS L

'SEITddNs

' SEHSNYEL /SYTTTIOA

YO4 QHOHAN SWHLI NV

8%CZ-T6-907

99¢¢et

66°%T

ONINVATD

‘INIVd

99¢ee
99€¢€E
99¢€€E
99¢€¢€e
99f€t

' AAHNNT

"6T0T HOUVNW-AIVNNYL

‘SaIAN HONIHWNT

'YIVdEY ONIATING

'S TIVEMYS -2 99L922D
# EDIOCANI MDOT WIAIZDTA

HONYNIALNIVRN

8¥22-16-80%

¥0°6LE
€T Le

610Z/€2/%0
9T 1C¥

8YCC-T6-ET¥

99¢e¢ee
99¢get

q 10

T8ELOT

FIVMAIYH AHLIOMISNNL S, LYYH

uw8/9 SZTECOEIH HDOIOANI

6TETHST

YHLTIHS TYRINY

0% 0T

6T0Z/EC/%0

0V 0T

10

k-

08¢L0T

YMSAE

D200 qASVADEd A0 TYACKWIY

ZLTZT-Z8-10%

6102/£2/%0 6TETVLY

ZoLEE

0P°01

NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD

00°0S29

6102/€2/%0
000529

6102 TINAY-JALYYND HILY
NOILNEIYINOD AINNOD HONVIYOL DIWONCDE AFETIVA VIDNVISH/VAIAX

0 10

6LELOT

092Z-50-10%

610Z/€2/%0 6IECVET

0070929

XYL SWE/SNOILYDINAWWOD

00°522

610Z/82/%0
00°522

FADYNYW ADNHDAIAWH

LTTETHIDIOANT WV EDAOT LIOZ

089¢€¢
089¢€€
089¢¢

TC

o]

8LELOT

SSYTID OLOY NIVINNOW LSYH

QTATHSANIM JEMOVID FOVIdd¥

10Z22-€8-%03

610Z/€2/%0 6TETPIT

00°92¢2

JALTHHS TYWINY

0z 8L8

66TZTSNDH# LOOV 6ZPLSSH HOIOANI

qLva #Io

weN

uotjdransaq

Wal3I Sutg]

# @0TOAUT

HLYA

# 0d

Junowuy

69:G%:€T BT/T0/S :23eq

ONILSIT MDHHD (09DEHD)

6T0Z/T0/S0 OL 610Z/61/%0 UALNINA SMDIHD

:abeg



ACCT #2445/TCANISHEL
4/3/19,4/10/19 FUEL P&% 685-08-2202 3542319 04/23/2019 78.12



NOISSIWWOD AINNOD

9T LI9TOY

(HDUVI OL

61/8T X4 40
NYL) 910 a¥IHL 6T1/8T Ad 40 (1dFS

6102/€2/%0
9T LITOV

‘AINL) ALD LS¥IL ¥Od DI NI
HOIA¥ES NOISNILXH HAILVYEJ00D

oL

10

ALISYAAINO ALYLS OJIXHW MIN T6ELOT A

HHL 40 LYCAANS FHI d0J

T922-50-T0%

6T0Z/EZ/P0 61ECPHT

9T " L9TO¥

YOSSASSY ALNNOD

00°00%

DNISSHEIAAY T¥ENd

00002

apany gIvaodd

00°002

98TSOTETT-606655Z# HDOIOANI
(9BTSOTETT #dI) NOILVIISIOTH

v99¢€€E
v99¢¢e
889¢¢

IONTITINOD TUYANNY dMEB DWN

939¢2-06-TO0¥%
9922-L0-9L9

610C/€2/%0 6TECHHT

00°002
00002
007002
00°00¢

WNTILSYD NIINT
OTIIQES ¥YIAOLDIA

610Z/€2/%0

060" 008

99ZZ-0¥%-0T9
982Z-0¥%-0T92

889¢E
889¢€¢
889€E

O¥HEONT HSSHD

HONHIIANOD TYNNNY 6T0Z DWN

06ELOT O TO

SHILNNOD ODIXAW MAN

G6TETTL

LNANLYYAAd d¥0d ALNNOD

62°00T

6102/€£2/%0

62001

€OTSHIDIQANI

Y¥22-09-20% ¥YHAAIZ AVOY LTIVHASY HHL ¥04 SNId

a4 10

68E€L0T

NOYI ® HdId ALIYIVOW

6T0Z/€2/%0 61ECH6t

629¢€¢€

62°00T

LNINIOYNYIW MSTA

96°82Z¥1T

SELSH# HDTOANI HDIJIC §.JdJI™IHS

L09¢tE
L0O9EE

610Z/€2/%0

96°8C¥T

Z28088# LHOITWVIELS

WYIO-¥ALSTIOH dNY JU¥OD dSn

L09EE
L09¢EE

OOIXEW MAN J0 OHW

q 10

88ELOT

AYALIVE 95N X-71Z JV¥LO¥d

8%2C-20-008

6T0Z/€2/%0 6TECHI¥

968291

JIVd XLNOOD

00°05¥%

6TOCZ/ET/%0
00°0S%

610Z2/ST/% OL 610Z/9T/€0ADIANES

LBELOT ¥ IO

'AONYHAJS T

TagysI

J0 dL¥d SIILNA TYIFVLINDES

CLTZ-ES-E2TY

ET0Z/EZ/%0 6TETHET

00°05%

YOSSHESSY AINNOD

€T ¥8¢E

T100-626%29%

-00T# IDDOY 8%9ESE6# HDIOANI
6102/S/S OL 6102/%/% ENIHOVW

6102/€2/%C

€T ¥8¢

FHL NO X¥I WHLSAS ¥ILLOTA
/AIJ0D S4005€l IACNDISAA dH

98€L0T ¥ TO

OTT DNIANNS TYLIdYD AYET

€022-0%-019

6T0Z/€T/¥0 6TEECHOT

€T 8¢

LNFWLOTIV HITA TLYLS

8€°91C

6T0Z/¢2/€ ALYA NNY

B06T8H# HDIOANI 6T0Z/S1/€

610Z/€2/%0

8¢ 912

HIVd NNY 6S8T8# HDITOANT

"NOY MHIM OML
TZZZ-T6-€T% /YILHOIIEEIA € ¥O4 INAWASILIIATY

"SNOILISOd IWH

£99¢L
£95¢€¢

O TO

S8ELOT

OTT1 SMAN INIANIAIHANT

610T/€C/%0 6TETHTE

8E°9TC

YALTIHS TYWINY
JOSSHSSVY ALNNOD

6L°9ST
€0°G9

DNINOZ % ONINNVY'Id

S8 TIPL
8T SV

LNIWNIOUNYW MSIY

PLTE98FT LNIWLIVAHIA AYOA ALNNOD

€LBEH IDOV €5CCZZH HDIOANI

zZ®d 1ANd 6T/S1/v'6T/%/%

¢02Z-80-10%

€L°€9

qLva #31D

[UWeN

uot3diansaq

wa3I I{UIT

# 90TOAUI

HLYa

# 0d

Junowy

6T/T0/S :®3ed

FGYIET

659

(092FHD)

ONILSIT ADFHO

6102/T0/S0 OL 6T0Z/6T/%0 UALNI¥EA SADHHD

:abea



O 1o

Z6ELOT

HINOHd ¥OSSHASSY ONI VAILXEN

L0ZZ-07%-01%

6T02/£2/%0 61ECTHI

99°82¢



Date: 5/01/19 13:45:59 (CHEC60)

CK# DATE Name Description Line Item
2458.,22 CLERK PHONE 401-20-2207
04/23/2019 MANAGER PHONE 401-10-2207
FINANCE PHONE 401-55-2207
MAINTENANCE PHONE 401-15-2207
COMMISSION PHONE 401-05-2207
P&Z PHONE 401-08-2207
CODE ENFORCEMENT PHONE 685-08-2207
DWI PHONE 605-13-2207
IT PHONE 401-65-2207
ROAD PHONE 402-60-2207
PROBATE PHONE 401-90-2207
ASSESSOR PHONE 675-07-2207
SHERIFF PHONE 401-50-2207
COMMUNITY MONITOR PHONE 420-73-2207
TREASURER PHONE 401-30-2207
TCPO PHONE 690-09-2207
FIRE ADMIN PHONE 413-91-2207
EXTENSION OFFICE PHONE 401-05-2207
CIVIL DEFENSE PHONE 604-83-2207
PANASONIC KX-UTG200B PHONE 413-91-2219
SHIPPING 413-91-2219
PHONE LINES 413-91-22198
INVOICE #20424864049
ACCT #2029540
COUNTY ASSESSOR 328.56 COUNTY CLERK 191.66 COUNTY MANAGER 191.66
FINANCE DEPARTMENT 109.52 ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 54.76 COUNTY COMMISSION 191.66
PLANNING & ZONING 82.14 DWI DISTRIBUTION GRANT 27.38 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 27.38
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 54.76 PROBATE JUDGE 27.38 RURAL ADDRESSING 27.38
COUNTY SHERIFF 273.80 COMMUNITY MONITORING 27.38 COUNTY TREASURER 219.04
WIND PILT 54.76 STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 541.62 COMMUNICATIONS/EMS TAX 27.38
01 R 1073983 NM APPARATUS LLC TENDER 3-2

406.79
04/23/2019

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 406.79

01 R 107394
563.02
04/23/2019

NM ONE CALL SYSTEM INC

COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 563.02

01 O 1073395 PACIFIC OFFICE AUTOMATION,
717.28
04/23/2019

COUNTY COMMISSION 625.10

01 R 107396
1309.00

PEAVEY PERFORMANCE SYSTEMS

CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 04/19/2019 TO 05/01/2019

HOURS TC T/S CHECK ENGINE LIGHT 408-91-2201
HOURS TC REPLACE RADIATOR CAP & 408-91-2201
TOP OFF COOLANT
RADIATOR CAP
SHOP SUPPLIES
RED COOLANT

TAX ON LABOR
INVOICE #1368

408-91-2201
408-91-2201
408-91-2201
408-91-2201

ONE CALL LINE SPOTS INVOICE#
153002822 ACCT #TORR

402-60-2203

INC.COMMISSION 401-05-2203
ROAD 402-60-2203
INVOICE #1821290 ACCT #1821290

COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 92.18

SAFETY INCENTIVE
SAFETY JACKPOT

600-06-2248

Page: 5

Invoice # DATE PO # Amount

191.66
191.66
109.52
54.76

82.14

54.76

27.38

27.38

27.38

54.76

27.38

27.38

273.80
27.38

219.04
54,76

109.44
109.52
27.38

1842319 04/23/2019 33692 39%.90
33692 29.31

33692 2.97

e T e T
B T e e T N N

3942319 33733

33733 11.70
33733 23.63
11.18
33733 22.78

NN NN N
NN N N
w
w
~
w
w

2542319 04/23/2019 563.02

3342319 04/23/2019 625.10
/7 92.18

4542319 04/23/2019 33679 1309.00
33678



04/23/2019 QUARTERLY UPDATES INVOICE #40397 33679
ACCT #1004009



-69508# ILDOV 6L6T00Z0TH# HIDIOANTI

ONITIIE ATHINON 6T10Z/0€/%
~6T0Z/T0/%0 QOIdmd ONITIIL
SIOVWI TYNOILIAAY ' ILNHY'SAXVL

HAI40D LOVULNOD HDIAMES HOOIN

6T02/€2/%0

957 Z€E

¥ 10

vYO¥LOT

‘¥SIN HOOIH

ONI

€0ZZ-0%-019

6TO0Z/EC/%0 6IEZVEY

96°2¢€¢

ONINOZ »® ODNINNYIL

TV ELY

I8NS9ZLZ0T

~69508# LOOV SEE6P6T0TH HTOIOANI

610Z/€2/%0

ZVELY

61/22/2-61/€2/1T AOI¥Ed

ONITIIH XV.I AINAOD XVI ALID XVL

¥ 10

E0PLOT

‘¥8N HODIY

ONT

HLYLS SHADYWI TYNOILIAAY INTY

€02C-80-10%

6T0Z/€T/%0 6TETHPE

v eLy

YO5SISSY ALNNOD

£5°6C¢

dSNS 9TLEZOT

-69508# LODV TTLELB8TOT H#IDIOANI

ONITIIE ATHINOW 6T0Z/TE/€E

610Z/T0/€ AOI¥Ad DNITIIH SHOWWI

610Z/€2/%0
£S°62E

TYNOILIAAY INJY SHXVL ¥IAIJO0D

d 1O

Z0%L0T

'¥8N HOOIHA

LOVELNOD HD2IAMES HODIWU ONI

£022-0%-019

6T0T/E€Z/%0 BTETHTT

£5°62¢

YOSSASSY ALNNOD

9T €8T

€TITEH IDOY 90E€EZ0ZH HDTOANI

dOSSASSY

NOLLIOIdXT qd0d €002

9z9teE

610Z/€2/%0

9T €8T

"MOHEHD FANSSHEA

MDHEHD AINTA

9Z9¢tt
9e9¢te
9Z9tE

‘HONVHD TIO

HIIL

TO%PLOT ¥ TO

SHTYS qd0d HOIW

IDVAOVd SMYOM HHL

10€2-0%-0T3

6102/€2/%0 6TETH6

917 €81

FOS5ISSY ALNOOD

8Z°LS

610Z/€2/%0

8¢ LS

d668Z9¢Y

-¥8€~S0SH LODY 6T/82/€ OL
61/T0/€ WO¥d SHOAVHD ANIT X¥d

d 1o

00%L0T

NOILVIOdI0D LSIMO

LOZTZ-0P-TOV

6T0Z/E2/%0 BTECHTT

8Z° LS

LNAWLOTIV FYIA HLVYLS

T¥° S8

SZTEWZTEH LODY

6T0Z/%T/S OL 6T0CT/ST/¥
00T HZVTd SSANISNG dI DILVLS

610Z/ECT/%0

T%°S8

10

66€ELOT O

SSHTIIIM NVALYIL

-SIDIAYAS LANVFIINI ATHLNOW

ZLCT-T6-ETY¥

6T0Z/€2/%0 6TECHOD

T¥° S8

NOISSIWWOD ALNNCD

00°S00T

610Z/€2/%0

00°S00T

6LTE~LET0-0606-0008# LODVY
610Z/S2/€ NO TITJHY FOVILSOI

86ELOT O 10

YHAMOd dESYHDANd SHMOE AENLIJ

90¢Z-50-107%

610Z/€2/%0 6TETVIT

00°500T

NOILYDNAd HO¥a

89°8%

6T0E/E2/%0

89° 8%

T00-8T0Z# EDIOANI SINVAIDIL¥YA

T0

ONI TVIdOWIW SAVHL TY¥NLIASIAL L6ELOT O

JANCO IMT ¥O0d SHTHOLYM

LSZZT-68-708

610Z/€2/%0 GIETVLT

89° 8%

LNINIOYNYIN JISIY

00°60€ET

ALYa #310

SWeN

uotadraossa

we3l suTT

# 9otoAuT

aLva

# od

Junowy

6T/T0/5 :®1eq

POV ET

69

(09DdHD)

ONILSIT ¥DIHD

6T0Z/T0/S0 OL 610Z/6T/%0 QAINIUA SMAITHD

sbeg



102726 5USR

COUNTY ASSESSOR 332.56



ININLOTTIY dIYIL HIVILIS

00 %002

ZT9G# HDIOANI

ddd T¥S0d5Id d9IL

T022-T6-80%

¥ZSEE
4413
TZSEE

00°8T

XYL LHd SHANTONI

610Z/€2/%0

00" %002

dONYTIYE 2 LNOOW
SHIIL I¥ Z809W OAOL

102C-T6-80%

oo‘ozl
00°99871

102Z2-16-807%

vZSEE
{4123

IT#L0T ¥ 10

DNIMOL THHHM NOOYM

T-€ ADV.LLY

6TECPTIE

LNIWLIYdEd d¥O¥ ALNNOD

06822

6T0Z/€T/%0
06°8Z2

YEZ9G# LDDY IBEIECWZO# HDIOANI

ADNEL

¥¥22-09-20% ADVYW ¥Od JOLOW JAVL INIWIDVIATS

80LEL
BOLEE

0T¥L0T O 10

HIVLSYHAINTI ¥ITIVEL ALITILO

6T0Z/€2/%0 6TETPHSY

06°8Z¢

YIANSTIIL ALNNOD

00°s¢€2

6T0Z/€2/%0

00°S€T

0Z0Z'6 HNAL OL 6T0Z'6 HANAL

60¥L0T O TO

s°n

¢l LIWIAd HLYd AIN" YALSVNLSOd

692Z-0¢-T0%

6T02/€E/V0 6TETHOT

00°S€T

INIWLOTIVY F¥Id HLYLS

6¥'8¥%Z2

L6EVI# FDIOANI

J0dY'T NO XYL

6LSEE
6LSEE
6LGEE
6LSEE
6LSEE
6LSEE

J0av1

INHNNDITY THIHM

1022-T6-S0%
102Z-T6-50%

05" L8T
66792

6T0Z/€2/%0

6% 8¥%22

HONWIYE/INOOKW

L/¥ 9Td¥S8/S€¢ - SHYIL FDVIATI

1022-16-90%

00°9TLT

80%L0T ¥ 10

S avNOSOIHAVIADONAAH ® ZWOLSND ZNNO OML

6TETVOE

INHNIAVAId d¥od ALNOOD

T0 SLYT

L8TTH LODY

6102/€2/%0
T0°9L%T

‘STAMOL

‘81108

"SHITTAANS 4dOHS aNVY

[

'SINN
‘sLdag

‘aIntg

' SUALTIIL

'S¥EJIM

' 5dYD

P¥2Z-09-20%
1022-09-20%

TE9EE
TE9EE

T0°SLTIT
00°00¢€

o T0

LOPLOT

ATddNS OLNVY SHSTYJIILNIT LI

‘110

110

6T0Z/€2/%0 6LELPIC

YHANSYIIL ALNNOD

€0°02TT

6¥8V6€H# IDOVY

LOOVY ¥#Z9LST60FE'9TSTBO60FE
€9€06680%€ ' ZSE06680%€ ' ¥8069L60FE

S8069L60VE ' OFPFPTIFSOTFEH HDOIOANI

‘HNSSIL

'EdYI INIHOVYW ONIJY

‘dIIYd AJOOD ANV
‘YAZILINYS ONVH

TYIDVdE

Zv9¢€€e
ZH9EE

' SEIYALLVE

Zvace
4224
Z¥ote
[4 1%

6T0Z/€2/%0

£0° 0211

‘SILEMD0d YHANIL

! SYHANIE

' 5OvE

‘SHIL ATAYD

'SOVE HSVYL

YTDNYH J00A

d 10

90%L0T

IDVINYAQY SSHNISNE SHTAYLS

'SEDATILYYD YHANOL

6122-0€-609

6T0Z/€2/%0 6TETYIS

€0°021IT

LNIVW XITdWOD I¥IDIdAr

PECZEY

6102/€2/%0

vEZEY

€T6V# HOIOANI

STZZ-91-T0% XATAWOD IVIDIANL INVIHIADINALE 229

T0

e}

S0%LOT

SHOIAY¥ES SWA

6T02/£2/%0 6LEEWBY

8ELEE

vE"ZEP

ALYA #JX0

[2uenN

uotadrasssg

wa3I SuTT

# o0TOAUT

JLVa

# 04

Jjunowy

ta%eg

61/10/5

€T

514

69

(09DEHD)

ONILSIT MDIEHD

6T02/T0/50 OL 6T0Z/6T/%0 QHAINIIL SMNDIAHD

abeg



0L R 107412 WEX FLEET UNIVERSAL FUEL P&Z 401-08-2202 142319 04/23/2019 62.88
10270.00 MANAGER FUEL 401-10-2202 / 71.88



Date: 5/01/19 13:45:59 (CHEC60] CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 04/19/2019 TO 05/01/2019 Page: 8

CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
04/23/2019 MATNTENANCE FUEL 401-15-2202 /7 119.16
TREASURER FUEL 401-30-2202 /7 149.89
ASSESSOR FUEL 610-40-2202 / 7 105.65
SHERIFF FUEL 401-50-2202 / /7 7628.52
TCFD5 FUEL 405-91-2202 / 371.90
TCFD2 FUEL 406-91-2202 / 163 .66
TCFD3 FUEL 408-91-2202 / 401.53
TCFD4 FUEL 409-91-2202 / 7/ 64.72
FIRE ADMIN 413-91-2202 /7 763.86
TCFD6 FUEL 418-91-2202 /7 242.30
ELECTRONIC MCNITORING FUEL 420-73-2202 / / 66.13
DWI FUEL 605-13-2202 / 7 57.92
PLANNING & ZONING 62.88 COUNTY MANAGER 71.88 ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 119.16
COUNTY TREASURER 149.89 COUNTY ASSESSOR 105.65 COUNTY SHERIFF 7628.52
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 2007.97 COMMUNITY MONITORING 66.13 DWI DISTRIBUTION GRANT 57.92




Date: 5/01/19
CK# DATE
01 R 107373

3644.77
04/23/2019

COUNTY SHERIFF

15:40:41

Name

AT & T MOBILITY LLC

FINANCE DEPARTMENT
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES

PLANNING & ZONING

COMMUNITY MONITORING

COUNTY TREASURER

01 O 107374
9028.08
04/23/2019

{CHEC60)

COUNTY COMMISSION 105.36
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 223.25
COUNTY CLERK
ANIMAL SHELTER 193.20
DWI DISTRIBUTION GRANT 48.30
COUNTY ASSESSOR 107.34

CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC CQOP.

CHECK LISTING

Description

SHERIFF CELL PHONES
COMMISSION CELL PHONES
OPERATIONS CELL PHONES
CPO CELL PHONES

FIRE ADMIN CELL PHONES
ROAD CELL PHONES
MAINTENANCE CELL PHONES
MANAGER CELL PHONES

CLERK CELL PHONES

CIVIL DEFENSE CELL PHONES
P&Z CELL PHONES

P&Z CELL PHONES

ANIMAL SERVICES

DISPATCH CELL PHONES
ELECTRONIC MONITORING CELL
PHONES

DWI CELL PHONES

TCPO CELL PHONES
TREASURER CELL PHONES
ASSESSORS CELL PHONES

MONTHLY ELECTRIC BILLING
205707901/MOUNTAINATIR SENIOR
CENTER 401421201/MORIARTY
SENIOR CENTER/8880109702/
ESTANCIA SENIOR CENTER
MONTHLY ELECTRIC BILLING
JUDICIAL COMPLEX ACCT #
8880179001

MONTHLY ELECTRIC BILLING
404273000/ COURTHOUSE
404273700/ COURTHOUSE
404492801/HEALTH DEPT

VOTING MACHINE WAREHOUSE
VOTING MACHINE WAREHOUSE
ACCT#8880529300

ELECTRIC BILL FOR APRIL 2019
DISPATCH INVOICE H#METER 36966
ACCT #8880581500

FIRE ADMIN 903 N 5TH STREET
2/28/2019 TO 04/01/2019

LATE PAYMENT CHARGE MONTHLY
ELECTRIC CHARGES ACCT #
8880270701

MONTHLY ELECTRIC CHARGES
03/03/2019 TO 04/01/2019
ACCT#8880411701/CARL CANNCON RD
LATE PAYMENT CHARGE ACCT#
19103200/85 GALLOWAY RD LATE
PAYMENT CHARGE ACCT#19103300/
85 GALLOWAY RD WELL LATE

Line Item

401-50-2207
401-05-2207
401-10-2207
401-55-2207
413-91-2207
402-60-2207
401-15-2207
401-10-2207
401-20-2207
604-83-2207
401-08-2207
685-08-2207
401-82-2207
911-80-2207
420-73-2207

605-13-2207
690-09-2207
401-30-2207
610-40-2207

COUNTY MANAGER

COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT
48.30 COMMUNICATIONS/EMS TAX
911-DISPATCH CENTER
WIND PILT

401-05-2208

401-16-2208

401-15-2208

401-15-2208

401-24-2208
401-21-2308

911-80-2208

413-91-2208

405-91-2208

CHECKS PRINTED 04/19/2019 TO 05/01/2019

157.93
687.97
107.34
354.08
193.20

Page:

Invoice # DATE

5842319

242319

442319

542319

4142319

4242319

52423183

5342319

04/23/2019

B T e
B T T e Y

NN N
NN N N

04/23/2019

04/23/2019

04/23/2019

/o /

/o
04/23/2019

04/23/2019

04/23/2019

04/23/2019

PO # Amount

1021.33
105.36
55.96
55.96
223.25
687.927
26.60
101.97
48.30
107.34
48.30
48.30
193.20
354.08
46.04

48.30
193.20
101.97
107.34

1429.64

2686.81

2332.97

6.36

155.73
40.94

976.97

92.51

533.58



PAYMENT CHARGE
MONTHLY ELECTRIC CHARGES 406-91-2208 5442319 04/23/2019 212.31



Date: 5/01/19 15:40:41 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 04/19/2019 TO 05/01/2019 Page: 2
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount

03/03/2019 TO 04/01/2019

ACCT #8880099100/28 BRYANT ROAD

LATE PAYMENT CHARGES ACCT#

19770500/49 INDIAN HILLS ROAD

LATE PAYMENT CHARGE

MONTHLY ELECTRIC CHARGES 409-91-2208 5542319 04/23/2019 108.93
03/03/2019 TO 04/01/2019

ACCT #20554000 LATE PAYMENT

CHARGE ACCT #8880282700 LATE

PAYMENT CHARGE

MONTHLY ELECTRIC CHARGES 418-921-2208 5642319 04/23/2019 80.09
03/03/2019 TO 04/01/2019

ACCT #207079301 LATE PAYMENT

CHARGE ACCT #207079301

MONTHLY ELECTRIC CHARGES 408-91-2208 5742319 04/23/2019 371.24
03/03/2019 TO 04/01/2019

ACCT #19615100 LATE PAYMENT

CHARGES ACCT #888007440 LATE

PAYMENT CHARGE ACCT#8880488700

LATE PAYMENT CHARGE

COUNTY COMMISSION 1429.64 JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT 2686.81 ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 2339.33
HEALTH DEPT BLDG MAINT 155.73 ELECTIONS 40.94 911-DISPATCH CENTER 976.97
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 1398.66

01 R 107375 CINTAS CORPORATION NO. 2 DRIVER GLOVE GN/SPLIT COW REG 413-91-2248 3742319 04/23/2019 33714 68.75
298.90 KVLR - SMALL 33714
04/23/2019 DRIVER GLOVE GRAIN COW PREM 413-91-2248 /7 33714 68.75
GD STRT - MED 33714
DRIVER GLOVE GRAIN COW PREM GD 413-91-2248 /7 33714 68.75
STRT - LG 33714
DRIVER GLOVE GRAIN COW PREM GD - 413-91-2248 /7 33714 70.84
XL 33714
ESTIMATED TAX 413-91-2248 /7 33714 21.81

INVOICE #8404108585
ACCT #30009096

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 298.90
01 O 107376 COMPUTER CORNER INC HP OFFICEJET 250 MOBILE ALL- 842319 33670
706.53 IN-ONE MULTIFUNCTION PRINTER/ 610-40-2219 /7 33670 322.99
04/23/2019 COPY/SCANNER 610-40-2219 /7 33670 66.99
CARRYING CASE 610~40-2219 /7 33670 4.69
DEVICE CABLE 33670
INVOICE #172913 ACCT #2464732
INTUIT QUICKBOOKS DESKTOP PRO 681-20-2228 1742319 04/23/2019 33731 284.89
2019 - DVD QUOTE # 031319SWO05 33731
PART #605843 33731
INVOICE #173220
COMPUTER DIAGNQSIS & REPAIR 401-30-2218 5042319 04/23/2019 33737 26.97
J. BARELA COMPUTER 33737
TMP# 041619-02 33737
APPROVED BY NOAH SEDILLO 33737
INVOICE #173179 ACCT #2464732
COUNTY ASSESSOR 394 .67 COUNTY CLERK 284.89 COUNTY TREASURER 26.97

01 R 107377 DATAMARS INC MICROCHIPS WITH LIFETIME 401-82-2223 3642319 04/23/2019 33669 849.00



878.20 ENROLLMENT 33669
04/23/2019 SHIPPING 401-82-2223 /7 33669 29.20



€922ZZ# HDIOANI 3N ATIDIHHAA

2022-28-10V
2022-09-20%

61T02/€2/%0 61€TVTT

6L°9ST

QYOIDLH# LDV TEANI

YNVHOLE LDOV €52ZZZ# FDIOANI

6T0Z/€2/¥0 6T1ECETVIT

TLTE9BVT

6102 TI¥YdVY JOd TN

SSYDL# IDOVY 2SZZZZ'1STTZZ
HAOIOANI IHETA ¥YOSSHASSY V0L

6T0Z/TE€/€0 HDNOWHI SHDAVHD TANA

2022-90-009

6T0Z/E2/%0 6T€CY6ET

81 S¥

6T0Z/€2/%0
6S°ZLTST

10

¥8ELOT ¥

"00 TIO NIALSNOH

Z022-0%-019

610Z/€2/%0 BLEZHE

€049

INIWLCTIY d¥Id HIVIS

‘€

L8

EEHILIDVY

18€82Z0# HOIOANI SXAHEM IND FTHNIS

6102/€€/%0

L8 €

ONIQTIING NIWAY HdId d04
VIOYNYW ADONIDYIWT dOd SAHA

ZvLee
ZhLEE

T0

q

£8ELOT

HIYMAQIYH AHLIOMISNAL S LYVH

8¥ZZ-T6-€T¥

6T10Z/E2/%0 6TET¥BE

L8 ¢

LNIWLOTIY J¥Id HLYLS

08 €6¥

€E# LDOY 69LG0EH# HOIOANI
OTIIAAS HYON Afl TYAONAAVY TYLIHA

610Z/€2/%0

08" ¢e¥

T69€E
v63€EE
¥69¢€€

6TOTEOH dWL

YALYHH dHLYM NOTIVD 0€

Z8ELOT ¥ 10

TYYMAYYH AHLYOMLSNAL S, LYVH

8YZZ-T6-L1IV

610Z/£2/%0 6TECHBE

0B E6F

INANLOTIVY HITA HALYLS

9T 1z

£€# 10DV SXAHM 10D HTONIS-9
TLLEOELHHFIDIOANT SMOOH ALITILA

'SAEY IND ETIONIS § 99090¢€d

-¥

# HDIOANI SHSSVID XLHAYS L

'SEITIANS

! SHHSNYE / SIATTOA

J0J AIARIAN SWHLI ONVY

8%CZ-16-90%

S9¢egE

66 7T

ONINYETO

' INIYd

99€€€E

‘9ggnNT

"6T0Z BOUVW-AYVANYL

'SAEEN DNIFGWNTd

99¢€L
99¢get
99¢get
99t€t
99€¢€¢E
99¢eee

‘9Ivadd ONIQTING
'S, TIVZMYS-T 9%L9ZZD
# @EDIOANI MDOT JAATIDHY

YW

ADNENILN

8¥ZZ-T6-80%
8¥ZZ-T6-€17%

0 6LE
€T LT

6T0C/€2/%0

9T ' 12¥%

4 10

18€L0T

TIYMOIYH AHLIOMLSNAL S, LIYH

w8/S SZIEOEE# HDIOANI

6TETHST

YILTIHS TYWNINY

0%° 0T

6T02/€2/%0

0%° 01

q 10

08ELOT

YMSAE

D04 qISYIDIAA J0 TYAOWEA

2L22-28-10%

6T0ZT/ET/¥0 6TECYLY

coLee

0% 0T

NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD

00704929

610Z/E2/%0

0070529

6102 AII¥AV-VILIYND HL¥
NOILAHIWLNOD ALNNCD HONVIEOL DIWONODE AITIVA VIDNVYILISHE/VYAIAH

O T0

6LELOT

0922-50-T0%

6T0Z/EC/%0 6TLEZVEZ

00°05€9

XYL SWHE/SNOILVIINNWHOD

00522

6102/€2/%0

00°S5ZZ

YIDUYNYW ADNIOIIWH

LTTEZHEDIOANT WYY IDA0A LIOZT

089¢€¢
089¢€¢
089¢€¢

10

o]

8LELOT

SSYTD OLNY NIYINNOW LSYE

UTAIHSANIM QEMDVED HOVTIddY

1022-€8-709

6T0Z/€C/%0 6TECHIT

00°G¢ce

YHLTHEHS TYNINY

0Z°8L8

66TZTSNOH# IDOV 6Z¥LSSH# HDIOANI

ALY #31D

suweN

uotjdriosaqg

waj3I |uTT

$# @or1oAUT

aLva

# od

Jjunowy

61/T0/S :93eQ

F0v:ST

1974

(09DEHD)

DNILSIT MDHHD

6T0Z/T0/S0 OL 6T0Z/6T/%0 QHEINI¥d SADIHD

:abeg



ACCT #2445/TCANISHEL
4/3/19,4/10/19 FUEL P&Z 685-08-2202 3542319 04/23/2019 78.12



NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD

91" L9TOY

61/8T Ad 40 (HDUYKW OL

NVL) ¥L0 Q¥IHI 61/8T A4 A0 (LddAS

6T0Z/ET/%0

ST LI9TO®
T6ELOT

0l "ATINC) 910 ISAT4d ¥0d O NI
OIA¥EAS NOISNIHLXA HAILVIHIO0D

ALISYAAINA HLY.LS ODIXAW MAN a 10

HHL 40 1¥0ddNS HHL J0d

T92ZZ-50-T0%

6T0Z/€T/%0 6TETHVLC

9T LaTOV

YOSSISSY ALNNOD

00°00%

ONISSHIAQY TvanNy

00°00¢

a0anl HLYE0dd

00°00¢g

98TSOTETT-6066552# FDIOQANI
{98TSOTETT #dI) NOILVILSIDHA

T99¢EE
¥99¢ct
889¢¢

HONJIIANOD TIVANNY d3E8 DOWN

992C-06-T0%

6T0C/€2/%0 6TECHPPT

00° 002
00°002
00°00¢
o0°o00¢

WNTILSYD NIENY
OTIIJES ¥YIYOLOIA

9922-L0-9L9

6T0Z/€2/%0

00°008

292Z-0%-0T9
9922-0%-0T9

889€€
889¢¢€
883¢€¢

Q¥IONT FSSEL

AONIIIINOD TYNNNY 6102 DWN

O 10

06€L0T

SHIINNOD ODIXHW MAN

6TEZVL

LNHWNIIVdAd d¥0d AINOOD

62°00T

610Z/€2/%0
62°00T

€0Z8HADIOANT

Y¥Cce-09-20¥% ¥AA4AIZ QVOd LIVHASY HHI ¥O4 SNId

10

k=S

68€L0T

NO¥I %® HJId ALYVIUOW

6T0Z/€Z/¥0 6TEZV6T

629¢€¢

6Z°00T

LNANIDYNYIN MSIY

96°8ZVT

SE€L8# HEDIOANI HDIJAJIO S.JAATUIHS

LOSEE

6102/€2/%0

96°8C¥1

Z8088# LHOITWVYIILS

WYTD~-JdLSTOH ANY JqioD €SN

LO9EE
LOSEE
L09¢EE

10

A

88EL0T

ODIXAW MAN A0 OHW

A¥HLIVYE €S0 X-T1Z OY¥LO¥d

8vZZ-90-009

6T0Z/€2/%0 6TECTEHY

96 "8ZYT

¥I¥d ALNIOD

00° 0S¥

6T0Z/€2/%0
00" 0S¥

6T0Z/ST/% OL 6T102/9T/€0:ADIANIS

q 10

LBELOT

'ADONVEIASHT

TIEYSI

40 FLVA SAILOA TYIdYLIIDES

TLTZZ-€S-C1%

6T0Z2/€2/%0 6TETPET

00°08%

FOSSASSY XINNOD

€T ¥8¢

T00-626%Z9V

-00T# IDDV BY9ZSE6# HOIOANT
610¢/5/S OL 6102/%/% EANIHOVKW

6T0T/€T/%0
€1° %8¢

JHL NO XVIL WHLSAS ¥3LLOTdA
/9EId0D Sd00SEL LACNDISIA dH

10

Aa

98ELOT

Q1T ONIONNS TYLIAYD JVHET

£€02Z-0%~-0T19

6T02/€Z/%0 6TECHOT

€T ¥8E

INIWLOTIY HAIA HLVLS

8€°91¢2

610Z/2Z/€ HL¥A NOY

806T8# HDIOANI 6T102/ST/€

610Z/€2/%0

B8E'9TT

HLYd NOA 6S8T8# HDIOANI

"NAY MHIM OML
T222-T6-€1% /YEIHOIAENIL T ¥O4d LNAWASILIIAQY

‘SNOILISOd 1IWE

€9G€€
€9G€E

O TO

SBELOT

017 SMAN LNIANIdIANT

6T0Z/€T/%0 6TEZHEE

8€°91¢2

YHLTIHS TYWINY
HOSSHESSY ALNNOD

6L°95T
£0°99

DNINOZ ® ODONINNVId

S8 TYT
81°S¥

LNAWIDYNYW JASId

PLT€98%1 LNIWLYVAIA AV0d AINNOD

€LBEH LIDY €SZTZZ# HOIOANI

Z3d 'TEnd 6T/ST/v'61/%/%

Z202Z2-80-T0%

€L €9

qALYa #3D

QUEeN

uotidizosaq

WwajI |UTI

# 90TO0AUT

qLYd

od

unowy

6T/10/S :9@3eQ

TP:0%:ST

(09DHHD)

ODNILSIT ¥DHHD

610Z/T0/S0 OL 6T0Z/6T/%0 QALNIAUA SADHHD

abeg



C 10

C6ELOT

ANOHd ¥OSSHASSY DNI VAILXEAN

LOEZ-0%-0T19

6T0Z/E2/%0 6TETVI

99°8Z¢



Date: 5/01/19 15:40:41 (CHEC60)

CK# DATE Name
2458.22
04/23/2019
COUNTY ASSESSOR 328.56
FINANCE DEPARTMENT 109.52
PLANNING & ZONING 82.14
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 54 .76
COUNTY SHERIFF 273.80
WIND PILT 54.76

01 R 107393
406.79
04/23/2019

NM APPARATUS LLC

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 406.79

01 R 107354
563.02
04/23/2019

COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 563.02

01 0 107395
717.28
04/23/2019

COUNTY COMMISSION 625.10

PEAVEY PERFORMANCE SYSTEMS

01 R 107396
1309.00

PACIFIC OFFICE AUTOMATION, INC.COMMISSION

CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 04/19/2019 TO 05/01/2019

Description Line Item
CLERK PHONE
MANAGER PHONE
FINANCE PHONE
MAINTENANCE PHONE
COMMISSION PHONE

401-20-2207
401-10-2207
401-55-2207
401-15-2207
401-05-2207

P&Z PHONE 401-08-2207
CODE ENFORCEMENT PHONE 685-08-2207
DWI PHONE 605-13-2207
IT PHONE 401-65-2207
ROAD PHONE 402-60-2207

401-90-2207
675-07-2207
401-50-2207
420-73-2207
401-30-2207
690-09-2207
413-91-2207
401-05-2207
604-83-2207
413-91-2219
413-91-2219
413-351-2219

PROBATE PHONE

ASSESSOR PHONE

SHERIFF PHONE

COMMUNITY MONITOR PHONE
TREASURER PHONE

TCPO PHONE

FIRE ADMIN PHONE
EXTENSION OFFICE PHONE
CIVIL DEFENSE PHONE
PANASONIC XX-UTG200B PHONE
SHIPPING

PHONE LINES

INVOICE #20424864049
ACCT #2029540

COUNTY CLERK 191.66 COUNTY MANAGER 191.66

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 54.76 COUNTY COMMISSION 191.66

DWI DISTRIBUTION GRANT 27.38 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 27.38

PROBATE JUDGE 27.38 RURAL ADDRESSING 27.38

COMMUNITY MONITORING 27.38 COUNTY TREASURER 219.04

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 541.62 COMMUNICATIONS/EMS TAX 27.38
TENDER 3-2

HOURS TO T/S CHECK ENGINE LIGHT 408-91-2201
HOURS TO REPLACE RADIATOR CAP & 408-91-2201
TOP OFF COOLANT
RADIATOR CAP
SHOP SUPPLIES
RED COOLANT

TAX ON LABOR
INVOICE #1368

408-91-2201
408-91-2201
408-91-2201
408-91-2201

NM ONE CALL SYSTEM INC

ONE CALL LINE SPOTS INVOICE#
153002822 ACCT #TORR

402-60-2203

401-05-2203
ROAD 402-60-2203
INVOICE #1821290 ACCT #1821290

SAFETY INCENTIVE
SAFETY JACKPOT

600-06-2248

Page: 5

Invoice # DATE PO # Amount

~

191.66

191.66

108.52

54.76

82.14

54.76

27.38

27.38

27.38

54.76

27.38

27.38

273.80

27.38

219.04

54.76

109.44

109.52

27.38

2019 33692 399.90
33692 29.31
33692 2.97

1842319 04/23

B T T T T
e T N e

3942319 33733

33733 11.70
33733 23.63
11.18
33733 22.78

NN N
NN N
w
w
~J
w
W

2542319 04/23/2019 563.02

3342319 04/23/2019 625.10
!/ 92.18

4942319 04/23/2019 33679 1309.00

33679



04/23/2019 QUARTERLY UPDATES INVOICE #40397 33679
ACCT #1004009



~69S08# LODV 6L6TO0ZOT# HUDIOANI

ONITIIE ATHINOW 6T0Z/0€/¥
-6102/T0/%0 QOI¥YHA ONITTIL
SHOVWI TYNOILLICGAY 'INHTY‘SIXVL

YII0D IOVIINOD HEDIA¥IS HODIW

610Z/€£2/%0

99" ZEE

POPLOT ¥ TO

'¥Sn HODIY

ONI

€022-0%-0T9

6T0T/€T/¥0 6TETFED

9g9°Z¢¢€

DNINOZ *® ONINNYId

Y ELY

TSNS92ZLEOT

-69508# LDOVY SEL6V6TOTH EDIOANI

610Z/E2/%0

ZVELY

61/2¢/e-61/€2/T AOI¥Ed

ONITIIH XYL AINANCD X¥I ALID XYL

¥ 10

€0VLO0T

‘Y80 HODTIH

ONI

dLYLS SHOVWI TYNOILIAQY ININ

£022-80-T0¥%

6T0Z/EZ/%0 6LETHPE

ZYELY

YOSSISSY ALNNOD

£9°62¢

dSNG 92LZO0T

-69508# LDDOV TILELBTOT #EDIOANI

DNITIIE XTHINOW 6T0Z/I€/€

6T0Z/T0/€ QOIYAd ONITIIHE SHOYWI

6T0Z/€2/%0

£€G°62¢

TYNOILIAOY LNJY SHXVL dd3Id0D

d 10

20vL0T

'¥5n HOOIA

ONI

LOVALNOD HDIANAS HODIM

€022-0¥-019

6T10Z/€2/%0 6TECHTT

€5°62¢E

YOSSHESSY ALNNOD

9T €81

ETI9TEH LDOV 90€£€Z0CTH HDIOANI

JOSSHSSY

NOILIQ3dX®d ayod €002

929t
9Z9te
9T9¢EC
g9tee

6102/€2/%0

917 €8T

“ADEHD JYNSsE¥d

ADHEHD @INTd

"EONYHD TIIO

HIIL

TO

-

10¥L0T

SATYS QY04 HOIA

FEDVAOVYd SMYOM HHL

T0ZZ-0%-0T9

6T02/€T/%0 61€C¥E

9T €8T

YOSSISSY ALNNOD

8Z°LS

6T10Z/€2/%0

82°LS

g6682Z9€V

-¥8E-S0S# IODY 61/82/€ OL
6T/T0/€ WONA SHDYYHD EANIT X¥d

¥ 10

00%LOT

NOILYIOJUOD LSEMD

L0OZZ-0%-10%

6T02/€T/%0 6TETHTT

8Z°LS

INEWLOTIV dH¥Id HLYLS

%" S8

6T0Z/€T/%0
Tv°S8

SZTEVZTEH# LODV

6102/%1/S OL 610Z/ST/¥

00T H2YTH SSHNISNEG dI DILVLS

O T0

66€L0T

SSITHNIM OVILYTII

-SHDIAYES LIANVILNI ATHLNORW

CTLZZT-T6-ET¥

6102/€2/%0 6TETHOY

T¥°G8

NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD

00°S00T

610¢/€2/%0
00°5001

6LTE-LETO-0606-0008# IDDOV
610%/5¢/€ NO TIIdAd ADVISOd

O 10

86ELOT

YIMOd ESTYHOUNd SAMOE AENLIA

9022-50-10%

61T02/£2/%0 61E£2H9T

00°S00T

NOIILYDNAd 9N3a

89°8%

6T0Z/€2/%0

89°8%

T00-8T0Z# HDIOANI SINYAIDILIVA

L6ELOT O TO

ONI TVI¥OWHW SAVAL TVNILIIYI]

LINOD IMA AO04 SHHOLYM

LS2Z-68-%08

6T0T/€T/%0 6TEZPLE

89 8%

LNIWIDYNYIW ASTA

00°60¢tT

qILYA #10

SWeN

uotidrIosaq

wajll |[uTT

# apTOAUI

JILYa

# od

Jjunouwy

taa3edg

6T/10/%

F0V:GT

v

(09DEHD)

ONILSIT MDIHD

610Z2/10/S0 OL 6T0Z/6T/¥0 AQALNI¥A SADIHD

:abeg



102726 SUSR

COUNTY ASSESSOR 332.56



LNAWLOTIVY HdIA HILVLS

00" %002

ZT195# HDIOANI

dd3d TYS0dSIa FUIL

102Z-16-80%

¥eSEE
¥ZSEeC
YZSEE

00°8T

XYL LHd SHANTONI

610Z/€2/%0

00°v002

HONYIVE ® LNNOW
SHYIL LY ZBO9W OAOL

102Z2-T6-807
T0ZZ-16-80%

goroeT
00°998T

j44°133
[24 32X

TTPLO0T ¥ 10

ONIMOL TIGHM NODYM

T-€ AOVLLY

6TECHTE

LNINIYYAAd g¥od ALNNQOD

06°82Z

6T0Z/€2/%0
06°82c

VEZISH ILOOV TBE6TEWZO# HDIOANI

2DNAL

MOVH ¥0d JOLOW d¥V¥IL INHWIDYIJTA

80LEE
80LEE

O TO0

0T%L0T

ALYLSAELNT JATIVIL ALITIIN

¥92Z-09-20%

6T0Z/€2/%0 6TECHSH

06°822

JAINSYIIL XILNOCD

00°see

6102/€2/%0
00°5€2

0Z0Z’'6 INNL OL 6T0Z°'6 =ANOL

60%L0T O TO

‘s°n

2T LIWYEd dLV¥d ATNg HALSYWISOd

6922-0€-10%

6T0Z/€C/%0 61€Z¥0T

00°GET

INIWLOTIV H¥Id HLYIS

6% 8%2C

LEVTH EDIOANI

¥OgVYT NO XVL

6LSEE

HOHYT

LNIWNDITY TIITHM

1022-16-S0%

6LSEE
6LSEE
6LGEE
6LSEE
6LGEE

05°L82
66°¥v2

T0ZZ-16-S0¥%

610Z/€2/%0

6v°8%ZZ

HONVIVE / LNOOW

L/¥ 9T¥S8/S€Z - STYIL FDVIdAA

1022-T6-5S0¥

00°9TLT

10

80%L0T ¥

S aVNOSOTHAVEOOWAAH ® ZWOLSND ZNND OML

6TECHOE

INAWLAVAId d¥0y ALNOOD

T0°SLYT

LBTTH# LDDOY

6102/€2/%0
TO SLYT

! STAMOL

"SHEINIANS JOHS dANY

ze9te
z€9¢gg
ZE9EE

SLAN
'sLTHE

.

's110d

‘arnid

'S¥ELIIL

‘SYAATIM

'8d¥D

P#22-09-20%
T022-09-207%

T0°SLTT
00°00¢

O 10

LOVLOT

ATddNS OLOV SHSTIIYALINA 0L

‘110

‘110

6T0E/€2/%0 61ECHIT

YHANSYIAL ALNIOD

€0°0211

6¥8V6EH IDDOY

IDDY $Z9LST60FE '9TSTBO60VE

ESE06680FE 'TSE06680%E ' ¥B069L60VE

S8069LE0YE ' 0OFPPTHSOTHEH HIIOANI

‘INSSIL
'HAYL ENIHDVW ONIQAY

“¥dd¥d AJOD ONY

TYIOVL

Zyoee

Zb9cee

' SHI¥ILLVE

‘SIEND0d WHANIL

'dEZILINYS (NVH

Zvoce
4413
Zv9¢ce
Zvoce

6T0Z/E2/%0
£0°0CTT

' S¥IANIg

'$OVE HSYHL

YIONVH JOOa

' sovd

‘SHIL FTEYD

10

90%L0T ¥

IOVILNVAQY SSHUNISNE SHTAVLS

'SHOAIAIAVYD WHANOL

6122-0€-609

6T0Z/€T/%0 6TETHIS

£0°0211

INIVIW XETIWOD TIYIDIAN,

vercev

6102/€2/%0

Ve CEY

£16v# HDIOANI

ane LNYIIDIgSdd zz2d

T0

o]

SOPLOT

SEDIA¥EAS SWA

I

STZZ-9T-T0F% XJTAWOD TYID

6T0Z/€T/%0 61ECHBY

8¢€LEE

[AR4%74

HLYA #3D

SWeN

uotidrIosag

w33l SuTT

# @DTOAUT

HLVA

od

Junowy

83ed

T%:0%:8T 61/10/9

(09DEHD)

ONILSIT dDOEHD

6T0T/T0/S0 OL 610Z/6T/%0 QHLNIVG SADHTHD

: abed



01 R 107412 WEX FLEET UNIVERSAL FUEL P&Z 401-08-2202 142319 04/23/2019 62.88
1027¢.00 MANAGER FUEL 401-10-2202 /7 71.88



Date: 5/01/19 15:40:41 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 04/19/2019 TO 05/01/2019 Page: 8

CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
04/23/2019 MAINTENANCE FUEL 401-15-2202 /7 119.16
TREASURER FUEL 401-30-2202 / / 149.89
ASSESSOR FUEL 610-40-2202 / 7 105.65
SHERIFF FUEL 401-50-2202 / / 7628.52
TCFDS FUEL 405-91-2202 /7 371.90
TCFD2 FUEL 406-91-2202 /7 163.66
TCFD3 FUEL 408-91-2202 /7 401.53
TCFD4 FUEL 409-91-2202 / 7/ 64.72
FIRE ADMIN 413-91-2202 /7 763.86
TCFD6 FUEL 418-91-2202 /7 242.30
ELECTRONIC MONITORING FUEL 420-73-2202 /7 66.13
DWI FUEL 605-13-2202 /7 57.92
PLANNING & ZONING 62.88 COUNTY MANAGER 71.88 ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 119.16
COUNTY TREASURER 149.89 COUNTY ASSESSOR 105.65 COUNTY SHERIFF 7628.52
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 2007.97 COMMUNITY MONITORING 66.13 DWI DISTRIBUTION GRANT 57.92




LOEZZT-G99-T0V

SNOILYDINNWWOOATAL

NEHWIAYIEd ADOTONHOAL NOILVWIOINT

8€° LT

Q0-
00"

IJHT* +

8€° LT

SNOILYDINNWWODETHL
INIWNLIYIHI IONYNIJL

LOZZ-95-TO0¥

8% G691
8% 59T

00"

LIET# «

00"

L0TZ-05-T0%
2022-05-10%

SNOILYD INQOWWODI'TEL

€E1°96C'T
£5°829'L

00"

TaNd HTIIHHA
JATEHHS ALNNOD

00"
00"

LdHTxx

§9°€Z6'8

SNOILVOINNWWNODHTIL L0ZZ-0%-T10%

8Z°LS

00"
00

Ar-c(eE NN

JOSSASSY ALNNOD

8" LS

69¢C¢-0€-TO0¥
812Z-0€-T0%

SNOILJIYDSdNS/SENA dIHSUHAWAN

00" SET
L6"92

00"

YIVAEY/FONYNIINIVA LNIWd IN0H

00"’
00"

T0°1CE SNOLLYD INNWWODHATAL L0CZ-0E-T10%

68°6%T
LB ZEL

202eg-0€-10%

THNS HTOIHEA

AIINSTAIL AINAOD

00"

prstlag

00°

802Z-¥Z-T0¥%

ALIDIAIOHETH

HONVNILNIYN ©d78 Ld3d HITIVIEH

€L°SST
£L°SST

00"

IdTq* »

00"

80€Z-12-10%

FOVIOLS ENTIHOVW ONILOA

¥6° 0%

oo’

Lddd# *

SNOILDETH

76 0%

00°

L0ZZ-0Z-10%

SNOILYDINNWWODHTAL

96 '6EC
96°6LC

00"

IJHA+ +

MIITD XLNOOD

00"

STZZT-9T-T0V
8022-91-T0%

VIVAEE/HIONYNILNIVA HNIQTING

ve'zev

00°
00"

ALIDIELOATH

HONVYNALNIVW XITAWOD T¥IDIANL

189892
ST'6TT'E

LI * »

00"

802C-ST-T0%
L0ZZ-ST-10%

ALIDIHVLOEATE

SNOILYDINNWWODETHL

€L 6EE'T
98" TST
9T°6TT

00"

00"

c0ZT-S1-10%

TaNA HTOIHIA

NYNZLNIVW SdA0IJ40 HAILVALSINIWAY

00"
00"

LIAHd» »

S8°609°'¢C

L0€C-0T-10%
¢0ee-01-10%

SNOILYOINNKWODATHL

69°6V¢E
88°TL
LY TCY

00"
00"
00"

TaNd HIDIHHA

YAOENYA ALNACD

IAdIT* +

L0ZZ-80-TOV
£022-80~-10%
20Z2-80-10%

SNOILYO INOWNODETEL
SLOVALNGD FONYNILNIYR

90°£0T
[AARTA4
19 921
60°€0L

00"
00"

THNA dTOIHIA
ONINOZ %3 ONINNVId

00

LdAd * ¢

00"

1922-50-T0%
09E2-S0~T0V
802Z-50-T0%
LOZZ-%0-T0%
90ZZ-S0-T10%

H0I440 NOISNALXH

9T L9T'0%
00°0SZ°'9
$9°6Z%'T
20" L6T

00-

Yaand
ALIDI¥LOATH

SNOILVYDINQWWODHTAL

00

00"
00"

FOVLS0d

SLOVILNOD FONYNIINIVNW

00"500°'T
01°529

00"
00

£022-590-10%

Lddd«

NOISSIWWOD ALNNDOD

T6 ELL'6Y

00"

TYLOL » x

aNNd TYIINED

VLT9EV 89

00"

*»x TELOL ANVED »»

YETEIL 90T

[0

SLIdada
6T0Z/T0/S0 OL 6T0Z/6T/%0 QALNIUA SAIAHD

SLIQIYD

193eq

61/10/S

¥0:C¥%: ST

NOIILINgIYWYLSIA



**DEPT ANIMAL SHELTER 1,238.59 .00
401-82-2202 VEHICLE FUEL 156.79 .00



8¥PZZ-T16-€1¥
TTCZ-16-E1¥

ININAINOE ALTAVS

ONISIIUIAQY/ONIHSITENd /ONIINT ¥d

0L €28
8E'9TE
8T 2tV
19726
69°2¢t¢E
98 €E9L

00"
00
00

00"

6TCZ-16-E1¥

SAITddNS HOIJAA0

80ZZ-T16-€T¥

ALIDTYLOHTH

SNOILYOINAWWODHTHL

LOZZ-T6-E1¥

00
00"
00"

T0ZZ-16-€T1¥

TINg HTOIHIA

LNIWLOTIVY HIId JLVLS

LAHT* +

€L°9%L'T

TELOL*» »

NINAY LNIWNLIYdId AVII

€L°9%L'T

00"

TLTT-€S-TTY

SHOTAYES TYNOISSHICAd

00 0S¥
00 0S¥

00"

LAHO * x

JIvd AINOOD

00"

TYLOL * »

YIVA ALNNOD

00° 0S¥

00

802Z-16-60%

ALIDIHIDETH
TENA FTOIHEA

ININLOTIVY H¥Id FLVYLS

€6°80T
TL %9

00"
oo

Z022-16-60¥%

LdAd s+

$9°ELT

00

TYLOL %

ada ¥ IDIMLSIA

S9°ELT

00"

8%2Z-T16-80¥%
8022-T6-80%
202Z-T6-807%
T10EZ-T6-807

INARAIN0DA ALAAYS

0 6LE
VZIILE
€5°T0Y

(eJel

ALIOIULOHATH
TaNd JTOIHAA

VAIVAIN/IONYNTINIVA FTOIHHAA

00"

00"
00"
00"

6L°0TF 2
09°295’¢€

PG RC (d FFY

INAWLOTIV d¥Id FIYLS

IYLOL #

adA € LOI™MLSIA

09°29§5’'¢

00

8%22-T6-90%

INANIINOE AIIIVS

66° %1

00

80ZZ-16-90%

ALIDI¥MLOATH
TaNd FTDIHIA

LNAWLOTIY HAIA HIVLS

1e°21e
99° €91
96°06¢

00"

Z0ZZ-16-90%

00

JLdEd* *

00

ATLOL + +

ada T IDI¥LSIA

96°06¢

oo}

80ZZ-16-907
C0ZZ-T6-50%
102Z-16-90%

ALIDI¥LOATA
TANd HTOIHIA

AIVATE /EONYNEINIVH ZTIOIHAA

85 €€S
06" TLE

00"

00°
00

6v'8YZ'T
L6 EST'E

LIIHT * »

INHWLOTIY J¥YId HALV.LS

00-

TYLOL+ +

ada § LOI¥LSIA

L6 EST'E

00°

¥¥2e-09-20%
L0TZ-09-20%
£022-09-20%

JYIVAEE/HDNYNEINIVH XYANIHOVH

0Z2°%05'T
€L ZVL
027999

SNOTLVDOINNWWODATHL
SLOVILNOD HONYNILNIVIW

z0ez-09-20¥%

Tand FTOIHIA

YIVATN/HONYNALINIVH HTIOIHAA

TL €98V
060°00¢

T0ce-09-20%

IdHT »

LNINLIYAId d¥Od ALNOOD

L8 S90'81

IYLOL* »

aNfd avod

L8590 ‘8T

00"

9922-06-T0¥%
L0ZZ-06-T0%

ONINIVEL

SNOILVDINAWWODHTAL

oorooe
BE LT

00

00"

IIHT* «

a€0aNr JLvdgodd

8E°LZT

00"

CLTZ-E8-TOV

SHOIAMES TYNOISSHIAONA

0¥"0T

00

€£Z22T-28-TOV
LOZZ-28-TO0%

SHITAANS TANNHM
SNOTLVDINAWNODHITHEL

0zZ°8L8
0Z €61

G0”

00

SLIgEa
6T0Z/10/50 OL 6102/61/%0 CHINI¥A SMOEHO

SLITEED

6T/T0/S :93eQ

C¥:ST

70

NOILNHAIVALSIA



TYLOL=* *

ada 9 IOI¥LSIA

6€-zZz¢t

00"

TLTZ-16-ET¥

SHOIAYES TYNOISSHJIOUd

1%°S8

00"



20Zz-80-589

TdNd JIDTHEA
DNINOZ ® ONINNV1A

2T 8L

00"
00"

TdEdx »

08 €ST

TYLOL x »

SHEAL LIN0D Z¥d

08" €ST

00"

BZZZ-0€-T189

HIYMLIOS
AYITO ALNNOD

68°¥8Z
68" %8¢

oo
0n-

AfcRc (¢ £

TELOL+

LNVID TYIINED AFNVOLLY

68° %82

00"

992Z-L0-5L9
L0ZZ-LO-SLY

DNINIVIL

SNOILYD INNWWODATIL

007002
BE LT

[o]¢l
00

ONISSHIAaY TvaInNy LA+ +

8€°L2Z

00"

DNISSEIaaV TNy TYLOL* ¢

BE"LZZ

00"

99ZZ-0%-0T19
6122-0%-019

DONINIVIL

SHITIANS JDIAJ0
SNOTILYD INNWWODATHL
SLOVILNOD HONUNALNIVW

00" 007
L9 ¥6¢E
06" GEY

00"
00"

LOZZT-0P-0T9
€0EZ-0%-0T9
202Z-0%-0T9
1022-0%-019

00°
00°
00
00"
00"

ZZ 9%0'T
89°0LT
9T €81

TaNA HTIDIHHA

VIVAHY /AONYNTINIVN ETOIHAA

YOSSISSY ALNNOD LdHT« x

£€9°0€9°'C

TELOL » »

UNNJ NOILVATVA ALYHACUd

€9°0€9°C

00"

6122-0€-609

SHITAdNS EDIJLJ0
ATIANSYIIL ALNACD

£0°02T'1
£€0°021L'T

00"
00

IdH0x x

IYLOL+ +

HIA S dTANSTYIAL

€0°0CT'T

00

L0geg-£1-502
202Z-£1-508

SNOILYDINNWWODITIL

89°5L
267 LS

TENA JTOIHIA

6TAd INVYD NOILNII¥LSIA IMd

LAdFd* +

097 €T

TYLOL+ #

aNNd WYEO0Ud IMA

09° ¢t

00"

LOEZZ-€E8-%09
1022-€8-%09

SNOILYDINNWWODETHL

YIVAEY/HONYNIINIVA ATDTHAA

ZL PET
00922
2L 6SE

00"
00

IJHT * +

XVl SWE/SNOILYIDINNWWOD

00"

TYLOL* +

aNNJ JASNAJSHA TIAID

ZL 6SE

00"

8%2C-90-009
2022-90-009

INAWAINGA ALAAVS

96°LEL'T
8T SV

00"
00"

TaNg HIDIHHA

LNINADYNYN JASIY

LAdEA» *

vr-egL’e

00"

WYID0Ud ALAAYS TYLOL *

PL EBL'T

[]¢]

L0ZZ-EL-02%
z0eZ-eL-02¥%

SNOILYDINNWNCODITAL

Ty EL

[o]¢]

TaNd JIDIHIA

ONIFOLINOW ALINNWWOD

£1°99
SGT6ET

00"
00

iA-scle £

TELOL » »

aNnd TIVe

GG 6€ET

00"

8022-16-8T¥%
¢02Z-16-81%

ALIDTHELDATH
TINd FIDIHIA

INHWLOTIV HATA HLY.LS

60708

00"

0c gve
6€°ZTE

00"

LIATA >+

00"

SLI93d
6T0Z/T0/S0 OL 6T10TC/6T/%0 CAININA SADTHD

SLIAAAD

23ed

61/10/%

fTP:ST

0

NOILNHgIdILSIA



TYLOL + »

INTIO HONATOIA DILSEWOQ

96 L¥T

00"

SNOILYDINNWWODETIL L0ZZ-80-589

89" 9L

00"



»x STYLOL MNVH xx

PETE€9L°930T
FETE9L 90T

00
00

TOANYE

JANYE sn

802€2-08-T16
L0Z2-08-116

ALIDINLOHETH

SNOILYDINNWWODHITHL
YALNAD HOLYdSIA-T1T6

L6"9L6
80 ¥S¢€

00°
00
00"

R-c(e £

SO0 TEE’T

TYLOL» »

aNNd TT6-ADNIDATNT

SO"TEL'T

LSZZ-6B-¥0B

SHITAANS/STYINALYN HOYIILNO

89°8%

oo-”
00"

LdAd *

NOILYONdE HNia

89°8%

TYLOL*

WRED0dEd NOILVONdA ONAd

00~

SNOILYDINNWWODATHL L0Z2-60-069

96 L¥C
96" L¥Z

a0-
00-

LAdddx

LIId aNIM

SLI"EdA
6T0Z/T0/S0 OL 6T0Z/61/%0 QALNINd SYDITHD

SIIAAAD

6T/T0/5 :83ed

fZT¥ST

v0

NOILNgI3dLsIa



Agenda Item
No. 9-B



TORRANCE COUNTY RESOLUTION# 2019-

Line Item Transfers

WHERAS, line item transfers within the same fund require authorization from the Torrance County
Commission,and

WHEREAS, the attached line item transfers within the same fund are hereby authorized:

(See Schedule A)
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Torrance County Commission

DONE at Estancia, New Mexico, Torrance County this 8th day of May 2019.

Torrance County Board of Commissioners

Attest: Kevin McCall, District 1

Ryan Schwebach, District 2

Linda Jaramillo
Torrance County Cler

Javier E. Sanchez District 3

Vote Record

Kevin McCall yes no abstain absent
Ryan Schwebach yes no abstain absent
Javier E. Sanchez yes no abstain absent




Torrance County
Resolution 2019-

Line Item Transfer

Schedule A
Funding Source: Transfer From: Transfer To: Total
Department Source Line ltem Description Line item Description Amount
Clerk General 401 21 2 226 [Election Boards 401 21 2 218 JEquipment Maint. & Repair $ 1,300.00
Clerk General 401 21 2 103 |Part Time Salaries 401 21 2 218 |Equipment Maint. & Repair $ 1,300.00
Probate General 401 90 2 219 |Office Supplies 401 90 2 207 |Telecommunications $ 200.00
Probate General 401 90 2 266 |Training 401 90 2 207 |Telecommunications $ 200.00
Treasurer Treasurer's Fee 609 30 2 218 |Equipment Maint/Repair 609 30 2 219 |Office Supplies $ 800.00
Commission General 401 05 2 063 |PERA Matching 401 05 2 203 |Maintenance Contracts $ 5,000.00
Commission General 401 05 2 101 |Elected Official's Salary 401 05 2 204 |Building Rent $ 2,050.00
Commission General 401 05 2 101 |Elected Official's Salary 401 05 2 272 |Professional Services $ 1,500.00
Commission General 401 05 2 102 |JFull Time Salaries 401 05 2 272 |Professional Services $ 1,700.00
Commission General 401 05 2 065 |Health Insurance Matching |401 05 2 272 |Professional Services $ 3,955.00
Commission General 401 05 2 065 [Health Insurance Matching 401 05 2 208 |Electricity $ 6,045.00
Commission General 401 05 2 206 |Postage 401 05 2 275 |Legal Services $ 2,400.00
Commission General 401 05 2 219 |Office Supplies 401 05 2 275 |Legal Services $ 1,000.00
Commission General 401 05 2 221 |Printing/Publishing/Advertise|401 05 2 275 |Legal Services $ 2,000.00
Commission General 401 05 2 261 |Extension Office 401 05 2 109 |County Audit $ 4,300.00
Admin Maint General 401 15 2 238 |Grounds Maint/lmprovement]401 15 2 229 |Paper Supplies $ 500.00
Admin Maint General 401 15 2 104 |Overtime 401 15 2 203 [Maintenance Contracts $ 1,000.00
Animal Services |General 401 82 2 205 |Mileage / Per Diem 401 82 2 223 |Kennel Supplies $ 800.00
DV Program DV GrantWind PILT 690 09 2 063 |PERA Matching 690 09 2 207 |Telecommunications $ 2,000.00
DV Program DV GrantWind PILT |690 09 2 063 |PERA Matching 690 09 2 281 |Equipment Leases $ 186.80
DV Program DV Grant/Wind PILT 690 09 2 063 |PERA Matching 690 09 2 266 |Training $ 300.00
DV Program DV Grant/Wind PILT |690 09 2 063 JPERA Matching 690 09 2 065 [Health insurance Matching $ 150.00
DV Program DV GrantWind PILT 1690 09 2 063 JPERA Matching 690 09 2 219 |Office Supplies $ 500.00
DV Program DV Victim Restitution | 691 38 2 266 |Training 691 38 2 258 |Storage Rental $ 1,000.00
DV Program DV Victim Restitution 691 38 2 201 [Vehicle Maint/Repair 691 38 2 219 |Office Supplies $ 788.20
DV Program DV Victim Restitution | 691 38 2 201 |Vehicle Maint/Repair 691 38 2 272 [Professional Services $ 150.00
DV Program DV Victim Restitution |691 38 2 201 |Vehicle Maint/Repair 691 38 2 258 |Storage Rental $ 600.00




DV Program DV Victim Restitution | 691 38 2 283 |Victim Support 691 38 2 258 |Storage Rental $ 534.00
Finance General 401 55 2 218 JEquipment Maint/Repair 401 55 2 266 |Training $ 1,400.00
Finance General 401 55 2 269 [Membership Dues 401 55 2 266 |[Training $ 190.00
Finance General 401 55 2 221 |Printing/Publishing/Advertise]401 55 2 207 |Telecommunications $ 260.00
Finance General 401 55 2 221 |Printing/Publishing/Advertise | 401 55 2 205 |Mileage / Per Diem $ 390.00
Finance General 401 55 2 272 |Professional Services 401 55 2 205 [Mileage /Per Diem $ 100.00
Finance General 401 55 2 219 |Office Supplies 401 55 2 205 |Mileage / Per Diem $ 1,910.00
Finance General 401 55 2 219 |Office Supplies 401 55 2 266 |Training $ 300.00
Manager General 401 10 2 103 |Part Time Salaries 401 10 2 102 |[Full Time Salaries $ 12,000.00
Manager General 401 10 2 065 [Health Insurance Matching |401 10 2 207 |Telecommunications $ 1,400.00
Manager General 401 10 2 065 |Health Insurance Matching |401 10 2 272 |Professional Services 3 4,300.00
Planning & Zoning |General 401 08 2 272 |Professional Services 401 08 2 207 |Telecommunications $ 223.57
Planning & Zoning |P&Z Court Fees 685 08 2 218 |Equipment Maint/Repair 685 08 2 201 |Vehicle Maint/Repair $ 200.00
Planning & Zoning |P&Z Court Fees 685 08 2 219 [Office Supplies 685 08 2 201 |Vehicle Maint/Repair $ 250.00
Planning & Zoning |P&Z Court Fees 685 08 2 221 |Printing/Publishing/Advertise |685 08 2 201 |Vehicle Maint/Repair $ 500.00
Planning & Zoning |P&Z Court Fees 685 08 2 222 |Field Supplies 685 08 2 201 [Vehicle Maint/Repair $ 500.00
Planning & Zoning |P&Z Court Fees 685 08 2 248 |Safety Equipment 685 08 2 201 [Vehicle Maint/Repair $ 400.00
Planning & Zoning |P&Z Court Fees 685 08 2 266 [Training 685 08 2 207 |Telecommunications $ 294.88
Road Deparment |Road Fund 402 60 2 607 |Grader/Equipment Lease 402 61 2 221 |Printing/Publishing/Advertise | $ 2,000.00
Satety Safety Program 600 06 2 266 |Training 600 06 2 219 |Office Supplies $ 400.00
Satety Safety Program 600 06 2 266 |Training 600 06 2 202 |Vehicle Fuel $ 800.00
Satety Safety Program 600 06 2 266 |[Training 600 06 2 269 |Membership Dues $ 500.00

FHE R R R R AR

TOTAL

$ 70,577.45




TORRANCE COUNTY
Line Item Transfer Form

Requesting Department: Clerk

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

Transfer From: Transfer To: $
Line item Line ltem Line Item Line Item Amount of
Number Description Number Description Transfer
401-21-2226 Election Boards 401-21-2218 Equip Maint & Repair $1,300.00
401-21-2103 Part Time Salaries 401-21-2218 Equip Maint & Repair $1,300.00

Replace flooring in Early/Absentee offices

Rev. 06/12




TORRANCE COUNTY
Line Item Transfer Form

Requesting Department: U& Late o QQQA,Q
My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:
Transfer From: . Transfer To: ’ $
Line item Line ltem : Line Item Line ltem Amount of
Number Description Number Description Transfer
P_O I- 9o -22A | 60Rer =, mk.ur,...u LOT&O\ 2207 ﬂ&nnGBrﬁFPWb%ku > ©
o\ -Ao- 220k ‘e SO R YN “ot-Go - 2987~ |ele Comomunic A pivel -

Reason for Transfar: . .
b,?% [ Jem N\ /eletommunteaboro # <fol-Qo—2207 15~ Y rea . Ve &0un ke
- Of d/o2e17) W\tw AoldiBSwe 370 2.

Signature

Rev. 06/12




Requesting Department:

TORRANCE COUNTY
Line Item Transfer Form

Treasurer

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

Transfer From: Transfer To: $
Line Item Line ltem Line Item Line ltem Amount of
Number Description Number Description Transfer
609-30-2218 Equipment Maint/Repair 609-30-2219 Office Supplies $ 800.00

Reason for Transfer:

Transferring money to cover operating costs

4-A2-19

Signature

Date .
Rev. 06/12




Requesting Department:

TORRANCE COUNTY
Line ltem Transfer Form

\vwvﬂ ;S SEon

,ll\.. L™

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

Transfer From:

_ Transfer To: $
Line Item Line Item Line Item Line item Amount of
Number Description Number Description Transfer

UOI-05- 20k3| _PERA Matthing Up)-6S5- 22063 Maint nonee Contva: € Se60., ®
Uol- bS-2lol nnl.n& Dn.m_n?n: U&ng Upl-05 - 2704 Bui _L__SD Rent #2050, 00
Ho-6S-2t0) |Elted obicrals J?FP_:; Uuol-aS-2212 dwahg Serv) & ISue ™
Hol- 6§ -202 | Full Time Solevies Hoy\-08-2272 J-cﬂ.auw.k Sexv.| ¥ 1700%
U~ 05- 206S |Hea(Hn T suwanes gPFrEﬂ Liol- nS-2212 63?3.?9_ Jerv., ¥ 39<s ™
Hol- o< - 2068 Health Tinsuranc ;?._AT.S Uol- 0S- 2268 ﬁ ‘hh.T..QnT‘ § hous =
Yol- 05- 2%k | Tostaae Uol- 0S-221s maf.t Servies | ¥ 2g50 =
4ol-os -z213] asfic S, g lles Yoy- 0S- 2275 \\%1 Services | ¥ (600
HYol|- 05~ 222 Iprinhine TJ:. ! v. | Upl- 0F- 2275 mhﬁ?ﬂ S~ viess § 2000
Yol - 0S-22tel| Extension OFics _Yol- oS - 2165 SD\S?N Qudir | #4306"
Reason for Transfer:

To_ Cover ENQOnSes
|
sl
FMJ o g? ol 19
Signature ’ / Date

Rev. 06/12




TORRANCE COUNTY
Line Item Transfer Form

Requesting Department: ADMIN. OFFICES/MAINTENANCE

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

Transfer From: Transfer To: $
Line Item Line Item Line Item Line Item Amount of
Number Description Number Description Transfer
401-15-2238 GROUNDS MAINT. 401-15-2229 PAPER SUPPLIES | $ 500.00
IMPROVEMENTS $ -

Reason for Transfer:
ADDITIONAL PAPER PRODUCTS NEEDED TO FINISH ®UT CURRENT FISCAL YEAR

\
x\w N /

#

\
~__ ] P\ 4
~_/ \ ] A

AV . =
S i —n e

Signature Date




TORRANCE COUNTY
Line Item Transfer Form

Requesting Department: ADMIN. OFFICES/MAINTENANCE

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

Transfer From: Transfer To: $
Line Item Line Item Line item Line Item Amount of
Number Description Number Description Transfer
401-15-2104 OVERTIME 401-15-2203 MAINT. CONTRACTS | $ 1,000.00
$ -

Reason for Transfer:
ADDITIONAL FUNDS NEEDED TO END THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR FOR MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS

FLOOR MATS/UNIFORMS o

S

2 < . <

Signature Date 04/18/2019



TORRANCE COUNTY
Line Item Transfer Form

Requesting Department:

Animal Services

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

Transfer From: Transfer To: $
Line item Line Item Line Hem Line Item Amount of
Number Description Number Description Transfer
401-82-2205 Mileage and Per Diem 401-82-2223 Kennel Supplies $800.00
Reason for Transfer:
We are in need of more microchips; we have gone through all the ones recently purchased due to increased intakes and
adoptions.

Pl 4114

: memzmﬁ:_.m




Requesting Department:

TORRANCE COUNTY
Line Item Transfer Form

DV Program

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

Transfer From: Transfer To: $

Line Item Line ltem Line Iltem Line Item Amount of

Number Description Number Description Transfer
690-09-2063 PERA Matching 690-09-2207 Telecommunications | $ 2,000.00
690-09-2063 PERA Matching 690-09-2281 Equipment Leases $ 186.80
690-09-2063 PERA Matching 690-09-2266 Training $ 300.00
690-09-2063 PERA Matching 690-09-2065 Health Insurance Matcl $ 150.00
690-09-2063 PERA Matching 609=09-2219 Office Supplies $ 500.00

i 4

Reason for Transfer:

Yz /)9

Signature

74

Date

Rev. 06/12




Requesting Department:

TORRANCE COUNTY
Line Item Transfer Form

DV Program

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

Transfer From: Transfer To: $
Line ltem Line Item Line ltem Line ltem Amount of
Number Description Number Description Transfer
691-38-2266 Training 691-38-2258 Storage Rental $ 1,000.00
691-38-2201 Vehicle Maintenance/Repair |691-38-2219 Office Supplies $ 788.20
691-38-2201 Vehicle Maintenance/Repair  [691-38-2272 Professional Services | $ 150.00
691-38-2201 Vehicle Maintenance/Repair  |691-38-2258 Storage Rental $ 600.00
691-38-2283 Victim Support 691-38-2258 Storage Rental 3 534.00
Reason for Transfer:
g Uy My Jzu/
(ALY Wty et Y/za/)2
Date '

Signature

-l

Rev. 06/12



TORRANCE COUNTY
Line item Transfer Form

Requesting Department: \\ (NANC L
My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:
Transfer From: Transfer To: : - $
Line ltem . Line [tem : Line ltem Line ltem Amount of
Number ‘Description Number Description Transfer
Ho[-55- 2218 p|-55- 22do | —Iepuirg $[cp
-55. LPI-55- 22y, Tquning ¢ 190
e Jd01-55. 2207] Jelephing $2.0
SOI55-222\  ¢rughng! [ Yoldohdy | Jol-s°st 22066 [ Miogsy [ s Duw| D
UQ#SS-220 o psoipug) 0s? | LSS 2205 Mula | 300
AOLSS- 28] Ofier Dupphes JDI-SS. 220 _sw\ 21410
L0l-55-224  Ofang Suglus WOl 22040 | "1l L4 330D

Reason for Transfer:
-

(o Ctowr _all ovd  of qogr FY9 SExpmsts 4o iclude :
Milopat & ftc D nNKC " Ooys, M Nummer 2019

{brfenned L\,%u*a&qx NMC— Movis NM— Summer 2004

NM_ lal — NML (ovis N Sumer 2014

_Colluler Noness = (Gurvollid  Hobeoet 7 Mplode |

DJL Do B | | 5149

Signhature Date

Rev. 06/12




TORRANCE COUNTY
Line ltem Transfer Form

Requesting Department: Moanaoens O&L e
. ) J
My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:
Transfer From: A Transfer To: $

Line Item Line Item : Line Item Line Item Amount of

Mumber Description Number Description Transfer
Hol- 10- 213 Part Time Salavies | dol-1D- 2(02 Lull Tinae Dalavias] & 12, po0 =
HOL-(0- 2065 | Health Tusurance Wadthine  Uol- 0= 22071 [T [sCommunicatton & 400, %
Yol-fo- 2065 |He _ Tvofessional Seryd. & 43002t

A \Q Upl- - 2272

Reason for Transfer:

o CQover  2yponses

£

Stk Uhles iy

Signature s/

Date

Rev. 06/12




TORRANCE COUNTY
Line Item Transfer Form

Requesting Department: Planning & Zoning

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

Transfer From: "~ Transfer To: $
Line ltem Line Item Line ltem Line ltem Amount of
Number Description Number Description Transfer
401-08-2272 Proffessional Services 401-08-2207 telecommunications $223.57

Reason for Transfer:
Correct deficit in 401-08-2207 for increase in phone bill.

mmﬂ\\& 1723/ 40/7

Signatur Date

Rev. 06/12




Requesting Department:

TORRANCE COUNTY

Line Item Transfer Form

Pianning & Zoning

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

Transfer From: Transfer To: $

Line item Line Item Line ltem Line Item Amount of

Number Description Number Description Transfer
685-08-2218 Equipment Maintenance & repair |685-08-2201 Vehicle Maint.&Repair $200.00
685-08-2219 office supplies 685-08-2201 Vehicle Maint.&Repair | $ 250.00
685-08-2221 printing/publishing 685-08-2201 Vehicle Maint.&Repair | $ 500.00
685-08-2222 field supplies 685-08-2201 Vehicle Maint.&Repair | $ 500.00
685-08-2248 safety equipment 685-08-2201 $

685-.08-2266

Mol T A=A

fro i e o

L aATrTaT _m

885_-NR/-

Vehicle Maint.&Repair

Reason for Transfer:

Correct deficit in 685-08-2201 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair for 5.0 liter Engine block assm. Paid from 401 budget.

*\ﬁ K%\

Signature —

‘ Date

Rev. 06/12

400.00
 e——Tcr-v v W/ Y e
4



TORRANCE COUNTY
Line Item Transfer Form

Requesting Department: Planning & Zoning

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

Transfer From: Transfer To: $
Line ltem Line Item Line Item Line Item Amount of
Number Description Number Description Transfer
685-08-2266 training 685-08-2207 telecommunications $294.88

Reason for Transfer:
Correct deficit in 685-08-2207 for increase in phone bill.

R o,

Date

Signature
Rev. 06/12




TORRANCE COUNTY
Line Iltem Transfer Form

Requesting Department: @SL M@@U \\

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

Transfer From: Transfer To: $
Line item Line Item Line Item Line item Amount of
Number Description Number Description ._._.mmmﬂ..o_.
¥02-60-2607| Chede //pedon [loeeees 900 -61- 92 1 it ¢ m,tk\d ¥ Dooo &=

Reason for Transfer:

Mecded o A el ,ﬂw\r T\,Lm (@.\: }\Gchf\/b

(Magaws P Ale 4.23/9

Signature Date



TORRANCE COUNTY
Line Item Transfer Form

Requesting Department: Safety

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

Transfer From: Transfer To: $
Line Item Line Item Line ltem Line Item Amount of
Number Description Number Description Transfer
600-06-2266 Training 600-06-2219 Office supplies $ 400.00

Reason for Transfer:

2
Transferring money to cover operational costs. |
[ I
) , /
/. : _
\W\/ﬁn\ﬁ\\\ w\\\ % L.q \N\\.w\MDSO\\
Signature ) Date

Rev. 06/12




Requesting Department:

TORRANCE COUNTY
Line Item Transfer Form

Safety

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

Transfer From: Transfer To: $
Line Item Line Item Line Item Line Item Amount of
Number Description Number Description Transfer
600-06-2266 Training 600-06-2202 Fuel $ 800.00
600-06-2266 Training 600-06-2269 Membership Dues $ 500.00

Reason for Transfer:

Transferring money to cover operational costs.

tac Jedills

U /ig

&

Signature

i

Daté

Rev. 06/12




Agenda Item
No. 10-4



Final 5/1/2019

TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
ORDINANCE NO.

AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF TORRANCE COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO TAXABLE INDUSTRIAL REVENUE BONDS (HIGH
LONESOME MESA WIND, LLC REPOWER PROJECT), SERIES 2019 IN THE
MAXIMUM AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF $75,000,000 TO
PROVIDE FUNDS TO FINANCE THE ACQUISITION, EQUIPPING AND
INSTALLATION OF WIND ENERGY GENERATION EQUIPMENT FOR THE
PURPOSE OF GENERATING ELECTRICITY AND REPLACING WORN-OUT
AND OTHERWISE OBSOLETE WIND GENERATION EQUIPMENT;
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF AN INDENTURE, A
LEASE AGREEMENT, A BOND PURCHASE AGREEMENT, THE BONDS,
AND OTHER DOCUMENTS IN CONNECTION WITH THE ISSUANCE OF
THE BONDS AND THE PROJECT; AMENDING THE 2008 LEASE
AGREEMENT TO INCLUDE THE REVISED PILOT PAYMENT
PROVISIONS; MAKING CERTAIN DETERMINATIONS AND FINDINGS
RELATING TO THE BONDS AND THE PROJECTS; RATIFYING CERTAIN
ACTIONS TAKEN PREVIOUSLY; AND REPEALING ALL ACTIONS
INCONSISTENT WITH THIS ORDINANCE.

WHEREAS, Torrance County (the “County”) is a legally and regularly created,
established, organized and existing political subdivision of the State of New Mexico (the “State)
created pursuant to Sections 4-30-1 through 4-30-2 NMSA 1978; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Sections 4-59-1 through 4-59-16, NMSA 1978 (the “Act”), the
County is authorized to acquire industrial revenue projects to be located within the County, to issue
industrial revenue bonds and to use the proceeds of such bonds for the purpose of promoting the
use of the natural resources of the State and promoting industry and developing trade or other
economic activity to secure and maintain a balanced and stable economy in the County to promote
public health, welfare, safety, convenience and prosperity; and

WHEREAS, NextEra Energy Resources, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company has
formed High Lonesome Mesa Wind, LLC (the “Company”) as its indirect, wholly-owned
subsidiary; and

WHEREAS, the Company has presented to the Board of County Commissioners (the
“Commission”) of Torrance County, New Mexico a proposal whereby the County would issue its
Taxable Industrial Revenue Bonds (High Lonesome Mesa Wind, LLC Repower Project), Series
2019 (the “Bonds™), and acquire and install certain wind energy generation equipment,



transformers and associated electrical generating equipment used to generate electricity from wind
energy related to the High Lonesome Wind Project (the “Repower Project Property™), which is
located within a portion of the County which is outside the corporate limits of any municipality in
the County (the “Project Site”), to be used by the Company to replace worn-out or otherwise
obsolete wind energy generation equipment, for the continued generation and transportation of
electricity (the “Repower Project™); and

WHEREAS, the High Lonesome Wind Project facilities (the “Original Project”), including
the wind energy generation equipment to be replaced pursuant to the Repower Project, were
originally financed and acquired with proceeds of the County’s Taxable Industrial Revenue Bonds
(High Lonesome Wind Project), Series 2008 (the “2008 Bonds™); and

WHEREAS, in connection with the Original Project, the Company has made payments in
lieu of taxes equal to equal to $325,000 for the first ten (10) years, $500,000 per year for each of
the following ten (10) years, and $600,000 per year for the remainder of the term of the 2008
Bonds (collectively, the “Original PILOT”) to the County, which Original PILOT is shared by the
County and Estancia Municipal School District (the “School District”); and

WHEREAS, the Company, the County and the School District have agreed that the
Company will make a new PILOT equal to $5,200 per megawatt of generating capacity of the
Repower Project (the “PILOT Payments™), commencing approximately one year after issuance of
the Bonds as provided in the Lease Agreement which will supersede and replace the Original
PILOT for each year in which the Series 2019 Bonds are outstanding, which the School District
shall receive forty-six percent (46%), and the County shall receive fifty-four percent (54%); and

WHEREAS, the Company, the County and the School District will execute an amendment
to the lease agreement for the 2008 Bonds (the “2008 Lease Agreement”) to reflect the updated
PILOT Payment provisions (the “2008 Lease Amendment”); and

WHEREAS, the Repower Project is expected to maintain capacity of up to 100 megawatts;
and

WHEREAS, the 2008 Bonds are expected to remain outstanding until the expiration of
their term, which is April 1, 2038, and the 2008 Lease Agreement, as amended by the 2008 Lease
Amendment, is expected to remain effective through that date; and

WHEREAS, under the Company’s proposal, the County would enter into an Indenture (the
“Indenture”) with the purchaser of the Bonds (the “Purchaser”) and BOKF, NA (the “Depositary™),
pursuant to which and together with this ordinance (the “Bond Ordinance™), the County would
issue the Series 2019 Bonds; and

WHEREAS, under the Company’s proposal, the County and the Company would enter
into the Lease Agreement (the “Lease”), pursuant to which the Company will lease the Repower
Project Property from the County and the Company will make payments sufficient to pay the

2



principal of and interest on the Bonds and to pay all other obligations incurred pursuant to the
provisions of the Lease and this Bond Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the County is authorized to enter into, deliver and perform all of its
obligations under the Bond Documents (as defined below) and to issue, execute and deliver the
Bonds pursuant to the Act and the Bond Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the Series 2019 Bonds in a principal amount not to exceed $75,000,000 will
be issued, sold and delivered by the County in a private sale to the Purchaser pursuant to the bond
purchase agreement to be dated as of the initial date of delivery of the Bonds among the County,
the Purchaser and the Company (the “Bond Purchase Agreement™); and

WHEREAS, the proceeds of the Series 2019 Bonds shall be applied to pay the costs of
acquiring, constructing and installing the Repower Project Property and to pay certain costs
associated with the issuance and sale of the Series 2019 Bonds; and

WHEREAS, the Commission is aware that both the Series 2019 Bonds and the 2008 Bonds
are expected to be outstanding until April 1, 2038, and that, thereafter, the Series 2019 Bonds and

the Repower Equipment Lease Agreement are expected to be outstanding until thirty years from
the date of the Series 2019 Bonds; and

WHEREAS, the Commission has determined that it is in the best interest of the County to
issue the Series 2019 Bonds and to execute and deliver the Bond Documents (as defined below)
and other documents related thereto; and

WHEREAS, the County will enter into the following documents in connection with the
issuance of the Series 2019 Bonds:

1. The Repower Equipment Lease Agreement
2. The Indenture

3. The Bond Purchase Agreement

4. The Series 2019 Bonds

5. The 2008 Lease Amendment

(collectively referred to in this Bond Ordinance as the “Bond Documents™); and

WHEREAS, the County is authorized to issue the Series 2019 Bonds under the Act and
after having considered the Company’s proposal, has concluded that it is desirable at this time to
authorize the issuance of the Series 2019 Bonds to finance the Repower Project and that the
County’s issuance of the Series 2019 Bonds will constitute and be a valid public purpose; and

WHEREAS, this Commission has been advised by Bond Counsel that the disclosure
provisions of Rule 15¢2-12 of the Securities and Exchange Commission are not applicable to this



transaction inasmuch as the Series 2019 Bonds are being sold in a private sale to the Purchaser
without participation of an underwriter; and

WHEREAS, there has been published in the Albugquerque Journal and the Independent,
which are newspapers of general circulation in the County, public notice of the Commission’s
intention to adopt this Bond Ordinance, which notice contained certain information concerning the
ownership, purpose, location and size of the Repower Project and the amount of the Series 2019
Bonds to be issued to finance the Repower Project, which notice was published at least fourteen
(14) days prior to final action upon this Bond Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the requirements of Section 4-59-4(A)(2), NMSA 1978 have been met.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, THE
GOVERNING BODY OF TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO:

Section 1. RATIFICATION. All actions not inconsistent with the provisions of this
Bond Ordinance previously taken by the Commission and the officials of the County directed
toward approval of the issuance and sale of the Bonds be approved and the same hereby are ratified,
approved and confirmed.

Section 2. FINDINGS.

A. General. The Commission hereby declares that it has considered all
relevant information presented to it relating to the Bonds and the Project and hereby finds and
determines that the issuance of the Bonds pursuant to the Bond Ordinance to provide funds for the
acquisition, construction and installation of the Repower Project Property is necessary and
advisable and in the interest of and will promote the use of the natural resources of the State,
industry and trade and a sound and proper balance in the State between agriculture, commerce and
industry.

B. The Commission finds that:

1) The Bonds will be issued for the purpose of financing the
acquisition, construction and installation of the Repower Project.

2) The aggregate face amount of obligations to be issued with respect
to financing the Project will not collectively exceed $75,000,000.

3) The developer of the Repower Project is the Company.

4) The Project Site is located in the County on Mesa de los Jumanos,
approximately 9 miles south of the Village of Willard.

Section 3. BONDS - APPROVAL, AUTHORIZATION AND DETAIL.

4



A. Approval and Sale.

The issuance of the Bonds in a principal amount not to exceed $75,000,000
and the use of the proceeds of the Bonds to finance the cost of the Project including payment of
transaction expenses related thereto are hereby approved and confirmed. The sale of the Bonds at
par at a purchase price not to exceed $75,000,000 is approved.

B. Form and Terms.

Subject to the limitations set forth in this Bond Ordinance, the Bonds shall
(i) be in the form and denomination and shall be numbered and dated as set forth in the Indenture,
(ii) be payable as to principal and interest and subject to redemption in the amounts, upon the
conditions and at the times and prices set forth in the Indenture; and (iii) be issued in a principal
amount not to collectively exceed $75,000,000, bearing interest at the rate and maturing on the
date set forth in the Indenture.

C. Execution. The Bonds shall be signed by the presiding officer of the Board
of County Commissioners of the County.

D. Interest Rate. The interest rate on the Bonds shall not exceed 5% per
annum.

Section 4. AUTHORIZATION OF OFFICERS; APPROVAL OF DOCUMENTS;
ACTIONS TO BE TAKEN. The Bond Documents, substantially in the form presented herewith,
with such changes, insertions, deletions and modifications as may be approved by the presiding
officer of the Board of County Commissioners and as may be approved by Sherman & Howard
LLC, as Special Counsel to the County and the County Manager, are hereby approved. All such
changes, insertions, deletions and modifications shall be deemed to have been approved by the
County upon execution and delivery of the Bond Documents, such execution and delivery to be
conclusive evidence of such approval. The presiding officer of the Board of County
Commissioners of the County is authorized to approve the form, terms and provisions of the Bond
Documents on behalf of the Commission, provided that such form, terms and provisions are
consistent with this Bond Ordinance, and to execute and deliver in the name and on behalf of the
County, and the County Clerk or Deputy County Clerk is hereby authorized to attest, as necessary,
the Bond Documents. The presiding officer of the Board of County Commissioners and the
County Clerk are further authorized to execute, authenticate and deliver such certifications,
instruments, documents, letters and other agreements, including security agreements, and to do
such other acts and things, either prior to or after the date of delivery of the Bonds, as are necessary
or appropriate to consummate the transactions contemplated by the Bond Documents. The
presiding officer of the Commission, the County Manager and other officers of the County shall
take such action as is necessary to effectuate the provisions of the Indenture and shall take such
action as is necessary in conformity with the Act to finance the costs of the Projects and for
carrying out other transactions as contemplated by this Ordinance, and the Bond Documents,

5



including, without limitation, the execution and delivery of any closing documents to be delivered
in connection with the sale and delivery of the Bonds.

Section 5. DELIVERY OF BONDS. Upon the execution of the Bond Documents, the
satisfaction of the conditions set forth in the Bond Documents and upon receipt of the purchase
price for the Bonds, the Bonds shall be executed, authenticated and delivered to the Purchaser.
The Bonds shall not be valid for any purpose until the Bonds have been properly authenticated as
set forth in the Indenture.

Section 6. FUNDS AND ACCOUNTS. There is established in the Indenture, and on
and after the date on which the Bonds are issued there shall be maintained, the funds and accounts
as set forth in the Indenture. Other funds and accounts may be established as are necessary under
the Indenture.

Section 7. FINDINGS REGARDING PAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL AND OTHER
MATTERS. The following determinations are made:

A. The maximum amount necessary in each year to pay the principal of and
interest on the Bonds, assuming issuance of the Bonds as of December 1, 2019, in the maximum
aggregate principal amount of $75,000,000 and bearing a maximum interest rate of 5.00%, is as
follows:

Year Total Debt Service Principal Interest

2020 $3,750,000 $-0- $3,750,000
2021 3,750,000 -0- 3,750,000
2022 3,750,000 -0- 3,750,000
2023 3,750,000 -0- 3,750,000
2024 3,750,000 -0- 3,750,000
2025 3,750,000 -0- 3,750,000
2026 3,750,000 -0- 3,750,000
2027 3,750,000 -0- 3,750,000
2028 3,750,000 -0- 3,750,000
2029 3,750,000 -0- 3,750,000
2030 3,750,000 -0- 3,750,000
2031 3,750,000 -0- 3,750,000
2032 3,750,000 -0- 3,750,000
2033 3,750,000 -0- 3,750,000
2034 3,750,000 -0- 3,750,000
2035 3,750,000 -0- 3,750,000
2036 3,750,000 -0- 3,750,000



2037
2038
2039
2040
2041
2042
2043
2044
2045
2046
2047
2048
2049

3,750,000
3,750,000
3,750,000
3,750,000
3,750,000
3,750,000
3,750,000
3,750,000
3,750,000
3,750,000
3,750,000
3,750,000

$78,750,000

$75,000,000

3,750,000
3,750,000
3,750,000
3,750,000
3,750,000
3,750,000
3,750,000
3,750,000
3,750,000
3,750,000
3,750,000
3,750,000
3,750,000



B. The Bonds will bear interest at the rate of five percent (5.00%) per annum,
or such other lower rate as is set forth in the Indenture.

C. The Bonds may be redeemed at any time without premium.

D. It shall not be necessary to deposit any amount in a debt service reserve fund
or a repair and replacement reserve fund for the maintenance of the Repower Project Property.

E. The Lease requires that the Company maintain the Repower Project
Property in safe repair and in such operating condition as is needed for its operations and carry
proper insurance with respect to the Repower Project Property as provided in the Lease.

F. The Lease requires the Company to make lease payments in an amount
sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds as principal and interest become due
and to pay all Related Costs as defined in the Repower Equipment Lease Agreement.

G. The Lease shall include a provision that the Company pay the County the
PILOT Payments for so long as the Bonds are outstanding. The 2008 Lease Agreement shall be
amended to reflect the PILOT Payments for the 2008 Bonds and the Bonds.

Section 8. LIMITED OBLIGATIONS. The Bonds shall be a special limited
obligation of the County, payable solely from the Base Rent (as defined in the Lease) paid by the
Company to the County as described in the Indenture and any other property or interest of the
County specifically pledged under the Indenture and shall never constitute a debt or indebtedness
of the County or the State or any political subdivision thereof within the meaning of any provision
or limitation of the State Constitution or statutes, and shall not constitute or give rise to a pecuniary
liability of the County or a charge against its general credit or taxing power. Nothing contained in
the Bond Ordinance or in the Bond Documents or any other instruments shall be construed as
obligating the County (except with respect to the Repower Project Property and the application of
the revenues therefrom and the proceeds of the Bonds, all as provided in the Bond Documents),
nor as incurring a pecuniary liability or a charge upon the general credit of the County or against
its taxing powers, nor shall the breach of any agreement contained in the Bond Ordinance, the
Bond Documents, the Bonds or any other instrument be construed as obligating the County (except
with respect to the Repower Project Property and the application of the revenues therefrom and
the proceeds of the Bonds, all as provided in the Bond Documents), nor as incurring a pecuniary
liability or a charge upon the general credit of the County or against its taxing power, the County
having no power to pay out of its general funds, or otherwise contribute any part of the costs of
constructing or equipping the Repower Project Property, nor power to operate the Repower Project
Property as a business or in any manner except as lessor of the Repower Project Property.

Section 9. APPROVAL OF INDEMNIFICATION. The Commission specifically
requires that the Lease contain provisions relating to indemnification which provide that the
Company shall indemnify and hold harmless the County and its Board of County Commissioners,
officials, employees and agents against liability to the Company, or to any third parties, that may

8



be asserted against the County or its Board of County Commissioners, officials, members, officers,
employees or agents with respect to the County’s ownership of the Repower Project Property or
the issuance of the Bonds and arising from the condition of the Repower Project Property or the
acquisition, construction and operation of the Repower Project Property by the Company, except
to the extent Section 56-7-1, NMSA 1978 may preclude such indemnity, and except claims for any
loss or damage arising out of or resulting from the gross negligence or willful misconduct of the
County or its Board of County Commissioners, or any official, employee or agent of the County.

Section 10. BOND ORDINANCE IRREPEALABLE. After the Bonds are issued, the
Bond Ordinance shall be and remain irrepealable until the Bonds, including interest, are fully paid,
canceled and discharged in accordance with the Indenture.

Section 11. REPEALER; AMENDMENT OF RESOLUTION NO. 2019-11. All
bylaws, orders, resolutions and ordinances, or parts thereof, inconsistent with this Bond Ordinance
are repealed by this Bond Ordinance but only to the extent of that inconsistency. This repealer
shall not be construed to revive any bylaw, order, resolution or ordinance, or part thereof,
previously repealed. References in Resolution No. 2019-11 to the Torrance County, New Mexico
Taxable Industrial Revenue Bonds (High Lonesome Mesa Wind, LLC Project), Series 2019 are
hereby amended to read Torrance County, New Mexico Taxable Industrial Revenue Bonds (High
Lonesome Mesa Wind, LLC Repower Project), Series 2019. All other provisions of Resolution
No. 2019-11 shall remain in full force and effect.

Section 12.  SEVERABILITY. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of the
Bond Ordinance shall for any reason be held to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or
unenforceability of that section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the remaining
provisions of the Bond Ordinance.

Section 13. RECORDING; AUTHENTICATION; PUBLICATION; EFFECTIVE
DATE. This Ordinance, immediately upon its final passage and approval, shall be authenticated
by the signature of the presiding officer of the Board of Commissioners, and by the signature of
the County Clerk or any Deputy County Clerk, and shall be recorded in the Ordinance book of the
County, kept for that purpose, and shall be in full force and effect thereafter in accordance with
the laws of the State, and notice of adoption thereof shall be published once in a newspaper which
maintains an office in, and is of general circulation in the County.



Done this 8% day of May, 2019.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS,
TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

By:

Ryan Schwebach, Chairman

By:

Kevin McCall, Member

By:

Javier Sanchez, Member

(SEAL)

ATTEST:

By:

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk

10



Final 5/1/2019

TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
ORDINANCE NO.

AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF TORRANCE COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO TAXABLE INDUSTRIAL REVENUE BONDS (HIGH
LONESOME MESA WIND, LLC REPOWER PROJECT), SERIES 2019 IN THE
MAXIMUM AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF $75,000,000 TO
PROVIDE FUNDS TO FINANCE THE ACQUISITION, EQUIPPING AND
INSTALLATION OF WIND ENERGY GENERATION EQUIPMENT FOR THE
PURPOSE OF GENERATING ELECTRICITY AND REPLACING WORN-OUT
AND OTHERWISE OBSOLETE WIND GENERATION EQUIPMENT;
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF AN INDENTURE, A
LEASE AGREEMENT, A BOND PURCHASE AGREEMENT, THE BONDS,
AND OTHER DOCUMENTS IN CONNECTION WITH THE ISSUANCE OF
THE BONDS AND THE PROJECT; AMENDING THE 2008 LEASE
AGREEMENT TO INCLUDE THE REVISED PILOT PAYMENT
PROVISIONS; MAKING CERTAIN DETERMINATIONS AND FINDINGS
RELATING TO THE BONDS AND THE PROJECTS; RATIFYING CERTAIN
ACTIONS TAKEN PREVIOUSLY; AND REPEALING ALL ACTIONS
INCONSISTENT WITH THIS ORDINANCE.

WHEREAS, Torrance County (the “County™) is a legally and regularly created,
established, organized and existing political subdivision of the State of New Mexico (the “State™)
created pursuant to Sections 4-30-1 through 4-30-2 NMSA 1978; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Sections 4-59-1 through 4-59-16, NMSA 1978 (the “Act”), the
County is authorized to acquire industrial revenue projects to be located within the County, to issue
industrial revenue bonds and to use the proceeds of such bonds for the purpose of promoting the
use of the natural resources of the State and promoting industry and developing trade or other
economic activity to secure and maintain a balanced and stable economy in the County to promote
public health, welfare, safety, convenience and prosperity; and

WHEREAS, NextEra Energy Resources, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company has
formed High Lonesome Mesa Wind, LLC (the “Company”) as its indirect, wholly-owned
subsidiary; and

WHEREAS, the Company has presented to the Board of County Commissioners (the
“Commission”) of Torrance County, New Mexico a proposal whereby the County would issue its
Taxable Industrial Revenue Bonds (High Lonesome Mesa Wind, LLC Repower Project), Series
2019 (the “Bonds”), and acquire and install certain wind energy generation equipment,



transformers and associated electrical generating equipment used to generate electricity from wind
energy related to the High Lonesome Wind Project (the “Repower Project Property™), which is
located within a portion of the County which is outside the corporate limits of any municipality in
the County (the “Project Site”), to be used by the Company to replace worn-out or otherwise
obsolete wind energy generation equipment, for the continued generation and transportation of
electricity (the “Repower Project”); and

WHEREAS, the High Lonesome Wind Project facilities (the “Original Project”), including
the wind energy generation equipment to be replaced pursuant to the Repower Project, were
originally financed and acquired with proceeds of the County’s Taxable Industrial Revenue Bonds
(High Lonesome Wind Project), Series 2008 (the “2008 Bonds™); and

WHEREAS, in connection with the Original Project, the Company has made payments in
lieu of taxes equal to equal to $325,000 for the first ten (10) years, $500,000 per year for each of
the following ten (10) years, and $600,000 per year for the remainder of the term of the 2008
Bonds (collectively, the “Original PILOT”) to the County, which Original PILOT is shared by the
County and Estancia Municipal School District (the “School District); and

WHEREAS, the Company, the County and the School District have agreed that the
Company will make a new PILOT equal to $5,200 per megawatt of generating capacity of the
Repower Project (the “PILOT Payments™), commencing approximately one year after issuance of
the Bonds as provided in the Lease Agreement which will supersede and replace the Original
PILOT for each year in which the Series 2019 Bonds are outstanding, which the School District
shall receive forty-six percent (46%), and the County shall receive fifty-four percent (54%); and

WHEREAS, the Company, the County and the School District will execute an amendment
to the lease agreement for the 2008 Bonds (the “2008 Lease Agreement™) to reflect the updated
PILOT Payment provisions (the “2008 Lease Amendment”); and

WHEREAS, the Repower Project is expected to maintain capacity of up to 100 megawatts;
and

WHEREAS, the 2008 Bonds are expected to remain outstanding until the expiration of
their term, which is April 1, 2038, and the 2008 Lease Agreement, as amended by the 2008 Lease
Amendment, is expected to remain effective through that date; and

WHEREAS, under the Company’s proposal, the County would enter into an Indenture (the
“Indenture”) with the purchaser of the Bonds (the “Purchaser’”) and BOKF, NA (the “Depositary™),
pursuant to which and together with this ordinance (the “Bond Ordinance”), the County would
issue the Series 2019 Bonds; and

WHEREAS, under the Company’s proposal, the County and the Company would enter
into the Lease Agreement (the “Lease™), pursuant to which the Company will lease the Repower
Project Property from the County and the Company will make payments sufficient to pay the

2



principal of and interest on the Bonds and to pay all other obligations incurred pursuant to the
provisions of the Lease and this Bond Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the County is authorized to enter into, deliver and perform all of its
obligations under the Bond Documents (as defined below) and to issue, execute and deliver the
Bonds pursuant to the Act and the Bond Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the Series 2019 Bonds in a principal amount not to exceed $75,000,000 will
be issued, sold and delivered by the County in a private sale to the Purchaser pursuant to the bond
purchase agreement to be dated as of the initial date of delivery of the Bonds among the County,
the Purchaser and the Company (the “Bond Purchase Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, the proceeds of the Series 2019 Bonds shall be applied to pay the costs of
acquiring, constructing and installing the Repower Project Property and to pay certain costs
associated with the issuance and sale of the Series 2019 Bonds; and

WHEREAS, the Commission is aware that both the Series 2019 Bonds and the 2008 Bonds
are expected to be outstanding until April 1, 2038, and that, thereafter, the Series 2019 Bonds and
the Repower Equipment Lease Agreement are expected to be outstanding until thirty years from
the date of the Series 2019 Bonds; and

WHEREAS, the Commission has determined that it is in the best interest of the County to
issue the Series 2019 Bonds and to execute and deliver the Bond Documents (as defined below)
and other documents related thereto; and

WHEREAS, the County will enter into the following documents in connection with the
issuance of the Series 2019 Bonds:

1. The Repower Equipment Lease Agreement
2. The Indenture

3. The Bond Purchase Agreement

4. The Series 2019 Bonds

5. The 2008 Lease Amendment

(collectively referred to in this Bond Ordinance as the “Bond Documents™); and

WHEREAS, the County is authorized to issue the Series 2019 Bonds under the Act and
after having considered the Company’s proposal, has concluded that it is desirable at this time to
authorize the issuance of the Series 2019 Bonds to finance the Repower Project and that the
County’s issuance of the Series 2019 Bonds will constitute and be a valid public purpose; and

WHEREAS, this Commission has been advised by Bond Counsel that the disclosure
provisions of Rule 15¢2-12 of the Securities and Exchange Commission are not applicable to this



transaction inasmuch as the Series 2019 Bonds are being sold in a private sale to the Purchaser
without participation of an underwriter; and

WHEREAS, there has been published in the Albuquerque Journal and the Independent,
which are newspapers of general circulation in the County, public notice of the Commission’s
intention to adopt this Bond Ordinance, which notice contained certain information concerning the
ownership, purpose, location and size of the Repower Project and the amount of the Series 2019
Bonds to be issued to finance the Repower Project, which notice was published at least fourteen
(14) days prior to final action upon this Bond Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the requirements of Section 4-59-4(A)(2), NMSA 1978 have been met.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, THE
GOVERNING BODY OF TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO:

Section 1. RATIFICATION. All actions not inconsistent with the provisions of this
Bond Ordinance previously taken by the Commission and the officials of the County directed
toward approval of the issuance and sale of the Bonds be approved and the same hereby are ratified,
approved and confirmed.

Section 2. FINDINGS.

A. General. The Commission hereby declares that it has considered all
relevant information presented to it relating to the Bonds and the Project and hereby finds and
determines that the issuance of the Bonds pursuant to the Bond Ordinance to provide funds for the
acquisition, construction and installation of the Repower Project Property is necessary and
advisable and in the interest of and will promote the use of the natural resources of the State,
industry and trade and a sound and proper balance in the State between agriculture, commerce and
industry.

B. The Commission finds that;

¢y The Bonds will be issued for the purpose of financing the
acquisition, construction and installation of the Repower Project.

2) The aggregate face amount of obligations to be issued with respect
to financing the Project will not collectively exceed $75,000,000.

3) The developer of the Repower Project is the Company.

(4) The Project Site is located in the County on Mesa de los Jumanos,
approximately 9 miles south of the Village of Willard.

Section 3. BONDS - APPROVAL, AUTHORIZATION AND DETAIL.

4



A. Approval and Sale.

The issuance of the Bonds in a principal amount not to exceed $75,000,000
and the use of the proceeds of the Bonds to finance the cost of the Project including payment of
transaction expenses related thereto are hereby approved and confirmed. The sale of the Bonds at
par at a purchase price not to exceed $75,000,000 is approved.

B. Form and Terms.

Subject to the limitations set forth in this Bond Ordinance, the Bonds shall
(i) be in the form and denomination and shall be numbered and dated as set forth in the Indenture,
(11) be payable as to principal and interest and subject to redemption in the amounts, upon the
conditions and at the times and prices set forth in the Indenture; and (iii) be issued in a principal
amount not to collectively exceed $75,000,000, bearing interest at the rate and maturing on the
date set forth in the Indenture.

C. Execution. The Bonds shall be signed by the presiding officer of the Board
of County Commissioners of the County.

D. Interest Rate. The interest rate on the Bonds shall not exceed 5% per
annum.

Section 4. AUTHORIZATION OF OFFICERS; APPROVAL OF DOCUMENTS;
ACTIONS TO BE TAKEN. The Bond Documents, substantially in the form presented herewith,
with such changes, insertions, deletions and modifications as may be approved by the presiding
officer of the Board of County Commissioners and as may be approved by Sherman & Howard
LLC, as Special Counsel to the County and the County Manager, are hereby approved. All such
changes, insertions, deletions and modifications shall be deemed to have been approved by the
County upon execution and delivery of the Bond Documents, such execution and delivery to be
conclusive evidence of such approval. The presiding officer of the Board of County
Commissioners of the County is authorized to approve the form, terms and provisions of the Bond
Documents on behalf of the Commission, provided that such form, terms and provisions are
consistent with this Bond Ordinance, and to execute and deliver in the name and on behalf of the
County, and the County Clerk or Deputy County Clerk is hereby authorized to attest, as necessary,
the Bond Documents. The presiding officer of the Board of County Commissioners and the
County Clerk are further authorized to execute, authenticate and deliver such certifications,
instruments, documents, letters and other agreements, including security agreements, and to do
such other acts and things, either prior to or after the date of delivery of the Bonds, as are necessary
or appropriate to consummate the transactions contemplated by the Bond Documents. The
presiding officer of the Commission, the County Manager and other officers of the County shall
take such action as is necessary to effectuate the provisions of the Indenture and shall take such
action as is necessary in conformity with the Act to finance the costs of the Projects and for
carrying out other transactions as contemplated by this Ordinance, and the Bond Documents,

5



including, without limitation, the execution and delivery of any closing documents to be delivered
in connection with the sale and delivery of the Bonds.

Section 5. DELIVERY OF BONDS. Upon the execution of the Bond Documents, the
satisfaction of the conditions set forth in the Bond Documents and upon receipt of the purchase
price for the Bonds, the Bonds shall be executed, authenticated and delivered to the Purchaser.
The Bonds shall not be valid for any purpose until the Bonds have been properly authenticated as
set forth in the Indenture.

Section 6. FUNDS AND ACCOUNTS. There is established in the Indenture, and on
and after the date on which the Bonds are issued there shall be maintained, the funds and accounts
as set forth in the Indenture. Other funds and accounts may be established as are necessary under
the Indenture.

Section 7. FINDINGS REGARDING PAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL AND OTHER
MATTERS. The following determinations are made:

A. The maximum amount necessary in each year to pay the principal of and
interest on the Bonds, assuming issuance of the Bonds as of December 1, 2019, in the maximum
aggregate principal amount of $75,000,000 and bearing a maximum interest rate of 5.00%, is as
follows:

Year Total Debt Service Principal Interest

2020 $3,750,000 $-0- $3,750,000
2021 3,750,000 -0- 3,750,000
2022 3,750,000 -0- 3,750,000
2023 3,750,000 -0- 3,750,000
2024 3,750,000 -0- 3,750,000
2025 3,750,000 -0- 3,750,000
2026 3,750,000 -0- 3,750,000
2027 3,750,000 -0- 3,750,000
2028 3,750,000 -0- 3,750,000
2029 3,750,000 -0- 3,750,000
2030 3,750,000 -0- 3,750,000
2031 3,750,000 -0- 3,750,000
2032 3,750,000 -0- 3,750,000
2033 3,750,000 -0- 3,750,000
2034 3,750,000 -0- 3,750,000
2035 3,750,000 -0- 3,750,000
2036 3,750,000 -0- 3,750,000



2037
2038
2039
2040
2041
2042
2043
2044
2045
2046
2047
2048
2049

3,750,000
3,750,000
3,750,000
3,750,000
3,750,000
3,750,000
3,750,000
3,750,000
3,750,000
3,750,000
3,750,000
3,750,000
$78,750,000

$75,000,000

3,750,000
3,750,000
3,750,000
3,750,000
3,750,000
3,750,000
3,750,000
3,750,000
3,750,000
3,750,000
3,750,000
3,750,000
3,750,000



B. The Bonds will bear interest at the rate of five percent (5.00%) per annum,
or such other lower rate as is set forth in the Indenture.

C. The Bonds may be redeemed at any time without premium.

D. It shall not be necessary to deposit any amount in a debt service reserve fund
or a repair and replacement reserve fund for the maintenance of the Repower Project Property.

E. The Lease requires that the Company maintain the Repower Project
Property in safe repair and in such operating condition as is needed for its operations and carry
proper insurance with respect to the Repower Project Property as provided in the Lease.

F. The Lease requires the Company to make lease payments in an amount
sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds as principal and interest become due
and to pay all Related Costs as defined in the Repower Equipment Lease Agreement.

G. The Lease shall include a provision that the Company pay the County the
PILOT Payments for so long as the Bonds are outstanding. The 2008 Lease Agreement shall be
amended to reflect the PILOT Payments for the 2008 Bonds and the Bonds.

Section 8. LIMITED OBLIGATIONS. The Bonds shall be a special limited
obligation of the County, payable solely from the Base Rent (as defined in the Lease) paid by the
Company to the County as described in the Indenture and any other property or interest of the
County specifically pledged under the Indenture and shall never constitute a debt or indebtedness
of the County or the State or any political subdivision thereof within the meaning of any provision
or limitation of the State Constitution or statutes, and shall not constitute or give rise to a pecuniary
liability of the County or a charge against its general credit or taxing power. Nothing contained in
the Bond Ordinance or in the Bond Documents or any other instruments shall be construed as
obligating the County (except with respect to the Repower Project Property and the application of
the revenues therefrom and the proceeds of the Bonds, all as provided in the Bond Documents),
nor as incurring a pecuniary liability or a charge upon the general credit of the County or against
its taxing powers, nor shall the breach of any agreement contained in the Bond Ordinance, the
Bond Documents, the Bonds or any other instrument be construed as obligating the County (except
with respect to the Repower Project Property and the application of the revenues therefrom and
the proceeds of the Bonds, all as provided in the Bond Documents), nor as incurring a pecuniary
liability or a charge upon the general credit of the County or against its taxing power, the County
having no power to pay out of its general funds, or otherwise contribute any part of the costs of
constructing or equipping the Repower Project Property, nor power to operate the Repower Project
Property as a business or in any manner except as lessor of the Repower Project Property.

Section 9. APPROVAL OF INDEMNIFICATION. The Commission specifically
requires that the Lease contain provisions relating to indemnification which provide that the
Company shall indemnify and hold harmless the County and its Board of County Commissioners,
officials, employees and agents against liability to the Company, or to any third parties, that may

8



be asserted against the County or its Board of County Commissioners, officials, members, officers,
employees or agents with respect to the County’s ownership of the Repower Project Property or
the issuance of the Bonds and arising from the condition of the Repower Project Property or the
acquisition, construction and operation of the Repower Project Property by the Company, except
to the extent Section 56-7-1, NMSA 1978 may preclude such indemnity, and except claims for any
loss or damage arising out of or resulting from the gross negligence or willful misconduct of the
County or its Board of County Commissioners, or any official, employee or agent of the County.

Section 10. BOND ORDINANCE IRREPEALABLE. After the Bonds are issued, the
Bond Ordinance shall be and remain irrepealable until the Bonds, including interest, are fully paid,
canceled and discharged in accordance with the Indenture.

Section 11. REPEALER; AMENDMENT OF RESOLUTION NO. 2019-11. All
bylaws, orders, resolutions and ordinances, or parts thereof, inconsistent with this Bond Ordinance
are repealed by this Bond Ordinance but only to the extent of that inconsistency. This repealer
shall not be construed to revive any bylaw, order, resolution or ordinance, or part thereof,
previously repealed. References in Resolution No. 2019-11 to the Torrance County, New Mexico
Taxable Industrial Revenue Bonds (High Lonesome Mesa Wind, LLC Project), Series 2019 are
hereby amended to read Torrance County, New Mexico Taxable Industrial Revenue Bonds (High
Lonesome Mesa Wind, LLC Repower Project), Series 2019. All other provisions of Resolution
No. 2019-11 shall remain in full force and effect.

Section 12. SEVERABILITY. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of the
Bond Ordinance shall for any reason be held to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or
unenforceability of that section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the remaining
provisions of the Bond Ordinance.

Section 13. RECORDING; AUTHENTICATION; PUBLICATION; EFFECTIVE
DATE. This Ordinance, immediately upon its final passage and approval, shall be authenticated
by the signature of the presiding officer of the Board of Commissioners, and by the signature of
the County Clerk or any Deputy County Clerk, and shall be recorded in the Ordinance book of the
County, kept for that purpose, and shall be in full force and effect thereafter in accordance with
the laws of the State, and notice of adoption thereof shall be published once in a newspaper which
maintains an office in, and is of general circulation in the County.



Done this 8% day of May, 2019.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS,
TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

By:

Ryan Schwebach, Chairman

By:

Kevin McCall, Member

By:

Javier Sanchez, Member

(SEAL)

ATTEST:

By:

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk

10



Agenda Item
No. 10-B



PO Box 48
205 9% Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
WwWw.torrancecountynm.org

Commissioner Kevin McCall, District 1

Commissioner Ryan Schwebach, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
County Manager
Wayne Johnson

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

"’—_‘i—-—- . . R R . -
Name: - UShn H#Lh’“md»{vﬁk—% 0.S.D.A. bWild Lhfe C:)Q)/\J\‘C)Lg
First Last Department / Company / Organization Name
Today’s Date: U / o} / 2019 Mailing Address: 2U4Y| | Jeshinedon S NE A“:)L OWRE N
7 T {Departments/employees of Torrs,p_l;l- County need not include their addn\s’n) 8? ‘ ' 3
Telephone number/Extension: (50‘5\ Yis ~0O0sY Fax Number:
/ Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? Yes

No

Email Address: — Jusha. L. Hendvicks @a,phls.usdcu.gc:\/

Is this request for the next Commission meeﬁng@m If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:

ﬁmml &b additiono) fonds Yo oot USDA WldIde Soancas ncoosom
NYOONCL G\M%U\ ‘%( f\SCCL\ L‘)—\)QCXX >02.0. »,

Is this a Resolution, Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other? (\ 1O 15 oodsy Cortaed Lorh

—ovanw Co
Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? YES yo If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES NO

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? Y= yo Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




United States
Department of
Agriculture

Animal and
Plant Health
Inspection
Service

Wildlife Services

Albuquerque
District Office

8441 Washington
NE

Albuquerque, NM
87113

(505) 346-2640

\

USDA

—
=

March 12,2019
Board of County Commissioners
Torrance County Courthouse
P.O. Box 48
Estancia, New Mexico 87016

Dear Mr. Schwebach,

Please consider this request for $34,000 to continue the USDA/Wildlife Services
cooperative program in your county for FY20. These funds represent approximately 46%
of the amount needed to fully fund the position. These local funds are supplemented by
federal and local association monies (54%) to pay salaries and benefits, purchase
equipment and supplies, vehicles, fuel, and other expenses for your local WS Specialist,
Mr. Justin Hendricks.

During CY 18, WS protected approximately 5,685 head of livestock valued at over $1.5
million in Torrance County. In the absence of predator damage management, research has
shown that predator losses for calves, adult sheep, and lambs would be approximately
3%, 5.6%, and 17.5% respectively. Using these estimates, we believe we prevented
approximately $67,604 in livestock predation in Torrance County last year. We also
provide other services including rodent damage management, and surveillance for
wildlife diseases like tularemia and plague in Torrance County. We also distribute and
sell restricted use rodenticides to certified applicators within the county.

USDA Wildlife Services is committed to helping protect the economic stability and
integrity of local rural economies through our wildlife damage management activities.
Thank you for considering this request for $34,000 for FY20 to help fund our cooperative
program.

Please feel free to call me at 505-346-2640 if you have any questions or would like us to
attend an upcoming commission meeting or budget workshop to answer any questions
you may have.

Sincerely,

ol

Jon Grant
District Supervisor

cc: Mr. Wayne Johnson, County Manager
Mr. Justin Hendricks, Wildlife Services Specialist

Federal Relay Service
(Voice/TTY/ASCII/Spanish)
1-800-877-8339

Safeguarding American Agricufture

APHIS is an agency of USDA’s Marketing and Regulatory Programs
An Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer



Torrance County

FY 2019-2020 Budget

Capital Outlay/Additional Operating Funds
and/or Additional Staff Request(s)

Fund Name/Number: Domestic Violence/690

Department Name/Number:  Torrance County Project Office - Domestic Violence Program

Capital Outlay & Ad

Only single items whose value is $5,000 or greater are considered capital outlay.

| am requesting additional operating funds to supplement the

Capital Outlay/Operating Description: money that CYFD has contracted with us.
Capital Outlay/Operating Amount Requesting: $46,500 —(ﬁ)ng\“c& ANy

. ¢ g
Explain why this capital outlay/operating is needed: CYFD has granted our program $20,000 to

continue to provide DV services in Torrance County. In order to continue to run the program, we will

need a total of $66,500. This money will be used to pay salaries of three part-time employees,

training, and all operating expenses.

How will this purchase benefit your department? If the Domestic Violence Program is given the

money that we are requesting, we will be able to continue to provide services for both the victims

and court ordered offender services.

What are the consequences if this purchase cannot be made? The $20,000 that CYFD gives

our program will only be able to run this program for 3 - 4 months into the fiscal year.

What is the maintenance cost for this capital outlay?

Can your budget support the maintenance cost?

What is the expected life of the capital outlay?




¥
Please attach any supporting documentation that you have. (pictures, state contracts, etc.)

Position Requested:

Annual Salary/Hourly Wage:

Explain why this position is needed.

How will this position benefit your department?

What are the consequences if this position is not approved?

‘Submission & Review

Please be prepared to present this request to the County Commission
at a budget hearing. Your department will be notified as to the time and date of the hearing.

[ﬁW W U ot 47)17

Department Signature Date
Finance Review Date
County Manager Review Date

APPROVED AS REQUESTED APPROVED WITH
MODIFICATION:
DENIED

il

REVISE & RE-SUBMITT




“ Torrance County

FY 2019-2020 Budget

Capital Outlay/Additional Operating Funds
and/or Additional Staff Request(s)

£g7. 190%
MEXY

Fund Name/Number: General Fund - 401

Department Name/Number: Operations - 65

Capital Outlay & Additional Operating Funds Request

Only single items whose value is $5,000 or greater are considered capital outlay.

Capital Outlay/Operating Description:

Capital Outlay/Operating Amount Requesting:

Explain why this capital outlay/operating is needed:

How will this purchase benefit your department?

What are the consequences if this purchase cannot be made?

What is the maintenance cost for this capital outlay?

Can your budget support the maintenance cost?

What is the expected life of the capital outlay?

Please attach any supporting documentation that you have. (pictures, state contracts, etc.)



Additional Staff Request

Position Requested: JANITORIAL/MAINTENANCE

Annual Salary/Hourly Wage: $11.50 PER HOUR

Explain why this position is needed. COUNTY OPERATIONS HAVE EXPANDED

TO INCLUDE ADDITIONAL BUILDINGS AND SITES

How will this position benefit your department? CURRENTLY ONLY 1 POSITION IS

AVAILABLE FOR JANITORIAL DUTIES TO

CLEAN THE FOLLOWING COUNTY SITES: ADMINISTRATION, TCPO/DOH

JUDICIAL, 3 SENIOR CENTERS (MORIARTY/ESTANCIA/MOUNTAINAIR), DISPATCH,

ANIMAL SHELTER, FIRE ADMINISTRATION AND FAIRGROUNDS

What are the consequences if this position is not approved? MORE WAIT TIME

FORALL SITES TO BE CLEANED AND MAINTAINED WITH ADDITIONAL OVERTIME

HOURS FOR ALREADY STREACHED STAFF

SubmisSion & Review

[
K
Please be prepared to iresent this request to the County Commission
t/af@udget heafing. ur depa e’-nt will be notified as to the time and date of the hearing.

oz

[

AN t- th-Tof]

. il
Department Signature Date
Finance Review Date
County Manager Review Date

Final Action

|:] APPROVED AS REQUESTED APPROVED WITH

MODIFICATION:
— DENIED

[ 1 REVISE & RE-SUBMITT




Torrance County

FY 2019-2020 Budget

Capital Outlay/Additional Operating Funds

Ap ST 190% .0
L MERS and/or Additional Staff Request(s)
Fund Name/Number: 401
Department Name/Number: 50

____ Capital Ouflay &'Addjtiohal Operating Funds Request .. *

Only single items whose value is $5,000 or greater are considered capital outlay.

Capital Outlay/Operating Description:

Capital Outlay/Operating Amount Requesting:

Explain why this capital outlay/operating is needed:

How will this purchase benefit your department?

What are the consequences if this purchase cannot be made?

What is the maintenance cost for this capital outlay?

Can your budget support the maintenance cost?

What is the expected life of the capital outlay?




Please attach any supporting documentation that you have. (pictures, state contracts, etc.)

- ’Additional Staff.Request- - - = =
Position Requested: Patrol Sergeant
Annual Salary/Hourly Wage: $25/hr $52,000/year
Explain why this position is needed. To better supervise on-duty deputies.
How will this position benefit your department? By having a Patrol Sergeant, we will be able to

more effectively supervise deputies.

What are the consequences if this position is not approved? More strain on the Sheriff

and Undersheriff and less supervision for the deputies.

S 5

‘. = " Submission&Review |

Please be prepared to present this request to the County Commission
at a budget hearing. Your department will be notified as to the time and date of the hearing.

N -
/ vZ«/\j:u' ]\’L;.m««gvv— Lf' /U@//C/
Department Signature Date
Finance Review Date
County Manager Review Date
- : O Bl ot nélf'fA?gﬁQﬁ;
::] APPROVED AS REQUESTED APPROVED WITH

MODIFICATION:

|:| DENIED

[: REVISE & RE-SUBMITT




Torrance County
FY 2019-2020 Budget

Capital Outlay/Additional Operating Funds

AplsT. 10080 o
2 ey and/or Additional Staff Request(s)
Fund Name/Number: General Fund - 401
Department Name/Number: Treasurer - 30

|| éapital Outlay & Additional Operating Funds Request

Only single items whose value is $5,000 or greater are considered capital outlay.

Capital Outlay/Operating Description:

Capital Outlay/Operating Amount Requesting:

Explain why this capital outlay/operating is needed:

How will this purchase benefit your department?

What are the consequences if this purchase cannot be made?

What is the maintenance cost for this capital outlay?

Can your budget support the maintenance cost?

What is the expected life of the capital outlay?

Please attach any supporting documentation that you have. (pictures, state contracts, etc.)



Additional Staff Request

Position Requested: Treasury Controller

Annual Salary/Hourly Wage: $39,500 - annual salary & $15,000 benefits = $54,500 total

Explain why this position is needed. This position is needed to provide long term consistency

with end of month reconciliation, bank statement reconciliation, distribution reconciliation,

and segregation of duties. We need an employee who is cross trained to facilitate continued

County operations when the Treasurer and Chief Deputy positions change.

How will this position benefit your department? This will provide additional internal controls

over processes and assets. This will provide cross training so that day to day operations

continue when the Treasurer and Chief Deputy positions change.

What are the consequences if this position is not approved? There could be long

term issues with County operations if there is no trained staff to instruct future Treasurers

on reconciliation processes. The lack of cross training could present internal control issues.

Submission & Review

Please be prepared to present this request to the County Commission
at a budget hearing. Your department will be notified as to the time and date of the hearing.

Department Signature Date
Finance Review Date
County Manager Review Date

Final Action

|:'| APPROVED AS REQUESTED APPROVED WITH

MODIFICATION:

|:| REVISE & RE-SUBMITT




Torrance County
FY 2019-2020 Budget

Capital Outlay/Additional Operating Funds
and/or Additional Staff Request(s)

£et. ‘ 505
Few mexe

Fund Name/Number: 401-82

Department Name/Number:  Animal Services

Only single items whose value is $5,000 or greater are considered capital outlay.

Capital Outlay/Operating Description: ‘ord F-150 or Chevey Silverado 4X4 truck for Animal Contre
Capital Outlay/Operating Amount Requesting: 39233.95 (Chevy) Completely dresssed
Explain why this capital outlay/operating is needed: We need a new AC truck -we are currently

using a old DERMO 2001-that is always in the
shop for repairs, it has electrial problems as well.

How will this purchase benefit your department? We are always down a vehicle, and have to
let some calls wait until we get a 4X4 or another vehicle available to answers calis

What are the consequences if this purchase cannot be made? Very high repairs,and
vehicle not available to answer calls

What is the maintenance cost for this capital outlay? Basic maintence and repairs
Can your budget support the maintenance cost? ves
What is the expected life of the capital outlay? life of the vehicle

Please attach any supporting documentation that you have. (pictures, state contracts, efc.)




Position Requested:

Annual Salary/Hourly Wage:

Explain why this position is needed.

How will this position benefit your department?

What are the consequences if this position is not approved?

Please be prepared to present this request to the County Commission
at a budget hearing. Your department will be notified as to the time and date of the hearing.

Aloodi MufQep Yg/,9

Department Signature Date
Finance Review Date
County Manager Review Date

: APPROVED AS REQUESTED APPROVED WITH

MODIFICATION:

— DENIED
: REVISE & RE-SUBMITT




Torrance County

FY 2019-2020 Budget

Capital Outlay/Additional Operating Funds
and/or Additional Staff Request(s)

Fund Name/Number:

Department Name/Number: County Clerk

| ..~ Capital Outlay & Additional' Operating:Funds'Request -

Only single items whose value is $5,000 or greater are considered capital outlay.

Capital Outlay/Operating Description: 2018 Ram Cargo Van
Capital Outlay/Operating Amount Requesting: 43,000.00 with lift
Explain why this capital outlay/operating is needed: As a reliable source for delivery of all voting

equipment and for pulling our voting machine trailer.

How wilt this purchase benefit your department? _ This unit will carry all equipment and precinct

officials necessary for mobile voting: 1 voting machine and 2 ballot on demand units and

5 voting booths.

What are the consequences if this purchase cannot be made? We will be pulling a trailer

which is capable of of carrying 8 voting machines for delivery of 1 machine and 2 ballot on

demand units, which are basically printers, with a 1998 pickup from the road department

What is the maintenance cost for this capital outlay? 1,000.00
Can your budget support the maintenance cost? Yes
What is the expected life of the capital outlay? 15 years?

Please attach any supporting documentation that you have. {pictures, state contracts, etc.)



T Y “Additional Staff Request ..

Position Requested:

Annual Salary/Hourly Wage:

Explain why this position is needed.

How will this position benefit your department?

What are the consequences if this position is not approved?

'\ “Submission & Review .

Please be prepared to present this request to the County Commission
at a budget hearing. Your department will be notified as to the time and date of the hearing.

Finance Review Date

County Manager Review Date

|:| APPROVED AS REQUESTED APPROVED WITH

MODIFICATION:
— DENIED

|:| REVISE & RE-SUBMITT




Torrance County
FY 2019-2020 Budget

Capital Outlay/Additional Operating Funds
and/or Additional Staff Request(s)

£87. 1905
MEXY

Fund Name/Number: Capital Outlay

Department Name/Number: Road Department

I Capital Outlay & Additional Operating Funds Request

Only single items whose value is $5,000 or greater are considered capital outlay.

Capital Outlay/Operating Description: To finish the parking lot at Admin Building
Capital Outlay/Operating Amount Requesting: $30,000
Explain why this capital outlay/operating is needed: So we can pave the parking lot for our

employees and for the public

How will this purchase benefit your department? It will benefit all departments and public

What are the consequences if this purchase cannot be made? The parking lot will

only get half done at this time with the funds that were allotted from the FY19 Budget.

What is the maintenance cost for this capital outlay?

Can your budget support the maintenance cost? There is $60,000 budgeted in FY19

What is the expected life of the capital outlay? 7 to 10 years

Please attach any supporting documentation that you have. (pictures, state contracts, etc.)



I Additional Staff Request

Position Requested:

Annual Salary/Hourly Wage:

Explain why this position is needed.

How will this position benefit your department?

What are the consequences if this position is not approved?

l Submission & Review

Please be prepared to present this request to the County Commission
at a budget hearing. Your department will be notified as to the time and date of the hearing.

/%Z@’// /J_,,, 5-/—J9

ure Date
iz

Finance Review Date

County Manager Review Date

Final Action

|:] APPROVED AS REQUESTED APPROVED WITH

MODIFICATION:

|:] REVISE & RE-SUBMITT




Torrance County
FY 2019-2020 Budget

Capital Outlay/Additional Operating Funds
and/or Additional Staff Request(s)

Fund Name/Number: General Fund

Department Name/Number: Road Department

éap‘ital Outlay & Additional Operating Funds Request
Only single items whose value is $5,000 or greater are considered capital outlay.

Capital Outlay/Operating Description: Cab and chassis for service truck

Capital Outlay/Operating Amount Requesting:

Explain why this capital outlay/operating is needed: We have a service truck that the transmission

went out on. The truck is a durmo vehicle and we cannot get a title to it.

We would like to buy a chassis to convert our service and mechanic truck.

We have a flatbed that can be taken off the truck we have and put on the new chassis.

How will this purchase benefit your department? We will have a maintenance truck that will last

the department for many years.

What are the consequences if this purchase cannot be made? We don't have a truck to

put our welder and our torches on to service our cattle guards and culverts

What is the maintenance cost for this capital outlay? Would be for tires/oil changes for truck
Can your budget support the maintenance cost? Yes
What is the expected life of the capital outlay? Many years

Please attach any supporting documentation that you have. (pictures, state contracts, efc.)



I Additional Staff Request

Position Requested:

Annual Salary/Hourly Wage:

Explain why this position is needed.

How will this position benefit your department?

What are the consequences if this position is not approved?

Submission & Review

Please be prepared to present this request to the County Commission
at a budget hearing. Your department will be notified as to the time and date of the hearing.

7 7

e S5-/-19
ighature Date
Finance Review Date
County Manager Review Date
I Final Action
|:| APPROVED AS REQUESTED APPROVED WITH

MODIFICATION:

1 DENIED

|:| REVISE & RE-SUBMITT




Torrance County
FY 2019-2020 Budget

Capital Outlay/Additional Operating Funds
and/or Additional Staff Request(s)

E| 5
Yew x>

Fund Name/Number: General Fund

Department Name/Number: Road Department

Capital Outla_y & Additional Ope‘ratig_gjunds_l_iequest

Only single items whose value is $5,000 or greater are considered capital outlay.

Capital Outlay/Operating Description:

Capital Outlay/Operating Amount Requesting:

Explain why this capital outlay/operating is needed:

How will this purchase benefit your department?

What are the consequences if this purchase cannot be made?

What is the maintenance cost for this capital outlay?

Can your budget support the maintenance cost?

What is the expected life of the capital outlay?

Please attach any supporting documentation that you have. (pictures, state contracts, etc.)



Additional Staff Request

Position Requested: Requesting to hire three more employees
Annual Salary/Hourly Wage: $32,430 per employee
Explain why this position is needed. This would give two employees that | could have

working on 98 miles of chip seal roads and signs

One position was previously budgeted but accidently lost in the last budget cycle.

How will this position benefit your department? Would benefit the department of additional

help so we wouldn't have to take other employees off jobs to work on patching and mowing.

What are the consequences if this position is not approved? If we continue the way we

are, we will never grow as a department.

( Submission & Review

Please be prepared to present this request to the County Commission
at a budget hearing. Your department will be notified as to the time and date of the hearing.

L L 5-roy0

— De Signature Date

Finance Review Date

County Manager Review Date

Final Action

: APPROVED AS REQUESTED APPROVED WITH

MODIFICATION:
1 ome

: REVISE & RE-SUBMITT




Torrance County

FY 2019-2020 Budget

Capital Outlay/Additional Operating Funds
and/or Additional Staff Request(s)

Fund Name/Number: 911-80-

Department Name/Number: Torrance County 911 Dispatch

I Capital Outla_y_ii\_dditional Operating_l?undsTR__equest

Only single items whose value is $5,000 or greater are considered capital outlay.

Capital Outlay/Operating Description: Small portable Generator and wiring
Capital Outlay/Operating Amount Requesting: $10,600
Explain why this capital outlay/operating is needed: To update wiring for emergency generator use

that help sustain normal operations in a power outage, Also includes rewiring of the well

house to allow the use of a portable generator and power the well during a power outage

How will this purchase benefit your department? It allows us to keep operating when the power

is out due to bad weather, since we cannot abandoned our post to seek an off site restroom

or acquire_water for other needs and sometimes extra lighting.

What are the consequences if this purchase cannot be made? We will not have

any way of using the basic facilities and will have no choice but to leave our post for the

basic human necessities.

What is the maintenance cost for this capital outlay? 10,600
Can your budget support the maintenance cost? No anticipated maintenance.
What is the expected life of the capital outlay? 10 or more years

Please attach any supporting documentation that you have. (pictures, state contracts, efc.)



Additional Staff Request

Position Requested:

Annual Salary/Hourly Wage:

Explain why this position is needed.

How will this position benefit your department?

What are the consequences if this position is not approved?

Submission & Review

Please be prepared to present this request to the County Commission
at a budget hearing. Your department will be notified as to the time and date of the hearing.

‘Department Signature Date
“Finance Review Date
County Manager Review Date

l Final Action

|:| APPROVED AS REQUESTED APPROVED WITH

MODIFICATION:
1 e

|___| REVISE & RE-SUBMITT




Torrance County
FY 2019-2020 Budget

Capital Outlay/Additional Operating Funds
and/or Additional Staff Request(s)

Fund Name/Number: Capital Outlay

Department Name/Number: Manager

éapi'tal Outlay & Additional 6peratin9 Funds Request

Only single items whose value is $5,000 or greater are considered capital outlay.

Capital Outlay/Operating Description: New Furniture and Flooring & Blinds in Manager's Office
Capital Outlay/Operating Amount Requesting: $15,000
Explain why this capital outlay/operating is needed: All of the carpeting in old and stained.

Office furniture is broken and unusable. Window blinds are broken.

How will this purchase benefit your department? Better first appearance for the public who

enter the Manager's Office. Office furniture that is not broken helps employees be more

productive in their work.

What are the consequences if this purchase cannot be made?

Poor appearance to the public and businesses dealing with the Manager's staff.

What is the maintenance cost for this capital outlay? Cleaning

Can your budget support the maintenance cost?

What is the expected life of the capital outlay? Five to Eight Yearss

Please attach any supporting documentation that you have. (pictures, state contracts, etc.)



Additional Staff Request

Position Requested:

Annual Salary/Hourly Wage:

Explain why this position is needed.

How will this position benefit your department?

What are the consequences if this position is not approved?

l Submission & Review

Please be prepared to present this request to the County Commission
at a budget hearing. Your department will be notified as to the time and date of the hearing.

Department Signature Date
Finance Review Date
County Manager Review Date

Final Action

|: APPROVED AS REQUESTED APPROVED WITH

MODIFICATION:
1 oewe

|:| REVISE & RE-SUBMITT




Torrance County
FY 2019-2020 Budget

Capital Outlay/Additional Operating Funds
and/or Additional Staff Request(s)

Yew wene>

Fund Name/Number: 401-40-2102

Department Name/Number: Assessor

Capital Outlay & Additional Operating Funds Request

Only single items whose value is $5,000 or greater are considered capital outlay.

Capital Outlay/Operating Description:

Capital Outlay/Operating Amount Requesting:

Explain why this capital outlay/operating is needed:

How will this purchase benefit your department?

What are the consequences if this purchase cannot be made?

What is the maintenance cost for this capital outlay?

Can your budget support the maintenance cost?

What is the expected life of the capital outlay?

Please attach any supporting documentation that you have. (pictures, state contracts, efc.)



Additional StaffTiequest

Position Requested: Appraiser

Annual Salary/Hourly Wage: $35,360.00

Explain why this position is needed. s a position swept by Finance during the 2018-2019 budg

How will this position benefit your department?  vhen we should have a minimum of 5 appraisers

What are the consequences if this position is not approved? not approved is the lack of ge

I Submission & Review

Please be prepared to present this request to the County Commission
at a budget hearing. Your department will be notified as to the time and date of the hearing.

Department Signature Date
Finance Review Date
County Manager Review Date

Final Action

|:] APPROVED AS REQUESTED APPROVED WITH

MODIFICATION:
— DENIED
:| REVISE & RE-SUBMITT




Torrance County
FY 2019-2020 Budget

Capital Outlay/Additional Operating Funds
and/or Additional Staff Request(s)

£87. 1005
Yew e

Fund Name/Number: 401-40-2102

Department Name/Number: Assessor

Capital Outlay & Additional Operating Funds Request

Only single items whose value is $5,000 or greater are considered capital outlay.

Capital Outlay/Operating Description:

Capital Outlay/Operating Amount Requesting:

Explain why this capital outlay/operating is needed:

How will this purchase benefit your department?

What are the consequences if this purchase cannot be made?

What is the maintenance cost for this capital outlay?

Can your budget support the maintenance cost?

What is the expected life of the capital outlay?

Please attach any supporting documentation that you have. (pictures, state contracts, eic.)



I Additional Staff Request

Position Requested: Appraiser Apprentice

Annual Salary/Hourly Wage: $29,120.00

Explain why this position is needed.  praise the Assessor's office does not have the man powe

How will this position benefit your department?  vhen we should have a minimum of 5 appraisers

What are the consequences if this position is not approved? not approved is the lack of ge

Submission & Review

Please be prepared to present this request to the County Commission
at a budget hearing. Your department will be notified as to the time and date of the hearing.

Department Signature Date
Finance Review Date
County Manager Review Date

Final Action

|:] APPROVED AS REQUESTED APPROVED WITH

MODIFICATION:

|: REVISE & RE-SUBMITT




Agenda Item
No. 11-4



AMENDMENT TO TORRANCE COUNTY RESOLUTION# 2018-52

Budget Increase

WHERAS, the Torrance County Commission in regular session on Wednesday, May 8, 2019 did propose to amend
Resolution #2018-52 authorized on November 14, 2019: A budget increase in the FY 2018-2019 Budget, and

WHEREAS, budget increases require authorization from the Department of Finance and Administration, and

WHEREAS, Torrance County requests authorization for the following amended budget increase: (See Attachment A)

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, Torrance County respectiully requests approval for the attached amended
budget increase in the FY 2018-19 budget from Departrnent of Finance and Administration .

DONE at Estancia, New Mexico T

Torrance County Board of Commissioners

Attest: Kevin McCall, District 1

Ryan Schwebach, District 2

Linda Jaramillo
Torrance County Clerk

Javier E. Sanchez District 3

Vote Record

Kevin McCall yes no abstain absent
Ryan Schwebach yes no abstain absent
Javier E. Sanchez yes no abstain absent

DFA Approval



00'000°6LL ¢ 00'66L°05€ ¢ |.<._.O._n_

000002 $ | esuo) soueunnuie| €0z | ¢ | 9t T0%
00°000'€ $ | 1dy/wurein Spig edipnr| stz | 7 | 9T 10t
00000'0L  $| Jdufiuteny Spjg uiwpy| sTZ | 2 | ST 10V
00'000'6Z  $ |seomues [euoisseloud LI ziz | Z | 99 10¥
00000'0.  $| 1venuo) sdueuduien| €0z | z | <9 10 | 00°S6T0SE S| Lo uonezjenb3| ozyL | 00 LoY jes8U9D) 0Z¥1-00-10¥
junowy uonduoseq weyj aup unoury uopdioseq _ way| aul 224no0g juswpedsg
ainjipuadxy anuaAdy :a24nog Buipung

6102 ‘g Ae
V eInpayds
asealou| jobpng
¢S-810¢ uonn|osay pspuswy
fAjunos adueuio]




Agenda Item
No. 12-4



' EMWT REGIONAL WATER ASSOCIATION

PO.BOX 118 416 5th Street PHONE (505) 384-2369
. Estancia, NM 87016-0118 FAX (505) 384-2234
A emwtwater.org info@emwtwater.org

Also submitted via Email
April 30, 2019

To: Town of Estancia
City of Moriarty
Village of Willard
Torrance County Commission

Re: Request for Transfer of Funds
Dear Stakeholders,
Article VI, Section 1 of EMWT’s By-Laws states EMWT is,

“owned by and operated at all times for the sole benefit of the City of Moriarty, Town
of Estancia, Village of Willard, and Torrance County.”

The 2019 NM Legislature did not grant EMWT Capital Outlay funds in the session to meet the match
requirements of the USDA’s $3.9 million in obligated funds for EMWT’s Regional Water Project.

Since 2014, EMW Gas Association has provided $75,000 in cash and over $30,000 in in-kind services to
cover EMWT’s bare bones administrative and operational expenses during the planning phase. In
addition, $105,000 of State and Federal funds have been awarded to EMWT to fund a Long-Range
Master Plan, Preliminary Engineering Report and Environmental Assessment.

The organization is now poised to acquire and operate a small water system that will generate
immediate revenue but planning funds have run out. Even though the budget has been cut to a bare
minimum required for compliance to law and applications are being submitted to State and Federal
Agencies, EMWT is currently completely without funds.

This letter is the first time EMWT has presented a funding request to our member agencies; we are
without resources to complete Fiscal 2019 and need help. At your May 2019 meeting, please consider a
transfer of $2,500 to EMWT.

Please confirm placement of this appeal as an item on your May meeting agenda and advise
date/time of meeting to Kay Brown at info@emwtwater.orz . We will have a representative there.

Sincerely,

by 02,

Bobby Ortiz, Chairman




Agenda Item
No. 12-B



Torrance County

PO Box 48
205 S. 9* Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line  (505) 384-5294 Fax

WWW.LOYrancecouniynm.ory

New Mexico Public Regulatory Commission
Public Regulation Commission

Utility Division

1120 Paseo De Peralta

P.O. Box 1269

Santa Fe, NM 87504

NMPRC Commissioners and Staff,

The Torrance County Commission wishes to express its support for the Clines Corners Wind Farm Project.
Existing wind farm projects in Torrance County have yielded multiple benefits, including: jobs opportunities in
construction and facility operation & maintenance, increased tax revenues, payment in lieu of taxes that support
local school districts, additional income for local landowners, and local business opportunities.

The development of the Clines Cormers Wind Farm in Torrance County will be a long-term investment in our
community, and the expanded tax base will help the County maintain roadways and fund law enforcement,
while keeping taxes low for residents.

Given the anticipated benefits to the County and its residents, the Torrance County Commission wishes to
encourage development of the Clines Corners Wind Farm Project. The County understands that the Project
developer must secure numerous authorizations and permits in order to begin construction and operation,
including those from the NMPRC. This letter of support is intended to document the County’s support for the
project and help secure the NMPRC’s approvals.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Ryan Schwebach, Chair

Attest: Kevin McCall, Member

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk Javier Sanchez, Member

Date



Agenda Item
No. 12-C



NEW MEXICO

FINANCEAUTHORITY

April 25,2019

Via First Class Mail and Email
Torrance County

Attn: Cheryl Allen, Grant Coordinator
PO Box 48

Estancia, NM 87016

callen@tcnm.us

Re:  Torrance County, NMFA Project No. PG-4958, Comprehensive/LEDA Plan
Dear Ms. Allen:

The Board of Directors of the NMFA met to review your LGPF grant application for a
Comprehensive/LEDA Plan today. The County received conditional approval for a grant for 100% of the
cost of the Comprehensive Plan, up to $50,000.

You will have 15 months from April 25, 2019 to complete the Comprehensive/LEDA Plan, obtain
approval from NMEDD, and close on the grant. The following conditions and deadlines must be satisfied
prior to closing and funding this grant:

1. Submission of professional services agreement to NMFA within 5 months: September 25, 2019
2. Submission of the Comprehensive/LEDA Plan to NMEDD within 12 months: April 25, 2020

3. Final approval from NMEDD, and be ready to close within 15 months: July 25, 2020

4. All additional information requested by NMFA in order to close the grant.

You will submit the planning document to Peter Mitchell at New Mexico Economic Development
Department for his review and approval. Once NMEDD approves the planning document we will start
the closing process.

Feel free to contact me with questions at (505) 992-9658, or email at LGPF@nmfa.net.

Sincerely yours,

Mary L. F i(n/nm
Local Governm nning Fund Coordinator

Enclosure

cc: Peter Mitchell, (505) 827-2199, Peter.Mitchell@state.nm.us

207 Shelby Strce . A Main Fax: 505 s
207 Shelby Street 1-877-ASK-NMFA * Main Fax: 505-992-9635

Accounting Fax: 505-992-9640 * www.nmianet

Santa I'e, NM 87301
505-984-1454




Torrance County
Comprehensive Plan with LEDA Component
Local Government Planning Fund

Application No. PG-4958

Applicant: Torrance County Board Date: 4/25/2019
NMFA Analyst: Susan Rodriguez Project: Comprehensive Plan with LEDA
Compliance with NMFA Policles: Yes Amount: $50,000.00

Recommendation: Approval

Project Scope:

Torrance County plans to compile a comprehensive plan that will include a LEDA component for Southern Torrance County by developing public
and private partnerships and investment in economic development, land use, commercial and industry stock, as well as social, recreational, arts,
and cultural development. This plan will assist in updating the current LEDA ordinance fo address Southern Torrance County's initiatives.

Grant Structure
O NER
I,
Entity Profile

!$1 2,500

l$37.500
Bl Local Economic Development Act Plan

ocal Government Pianning Fund

IPG~4958 Comp Plan / LEDA update Request for Approval $50,000.00

Final approval of this project is based on the submission of certain readiness to proceed items. The following have been submitted to NMFA:
1. NMFA Application;

2. NMFA Application Resolution;

3. Approved Final Budget, Supplemental information; and

4. Open Meetings Act Resolution

Prior to funding of this application, NMFA will require the entity to submit or meet the following criteria:
1. Approved Professional Services Agreement within five months of board approval;

2. Submittal of the planning document for review within one year of board approval;

3. Close the grant within 18 months of board approval; and

4. Any additional information requested by NMFA.




Agenda Item
No. 12-D



FU BOX 45
205 9%t Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
WWW. torrancecountynm.org

Lounty Commission
Commissioner Kevin McCall, District 1
Commissioner Ryan Schwebach, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
County Manager
Wayne Johnson

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

Name: NOOL\/\ 8‘“& (‘P‘ ox lasing

First DepartmenJ ompany / Organization Name

Today’s Date: __ﬂ\ ! 14 Mailing Address:

{(Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)

L
Telephone number/Extension: l ?3 O Fax Number:

‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? Yes No

Email Address: (D S CA: ‘ ( O@ l—cmm.u&

Is this request for the next Commission meetip > If no, date of Commission Meeting:

b a £l
II’/’/’ Pt R

27,
&5 ki) r’f’r////»/’ RO o

2 A
.«,l A' _,,,; T =
-~

Cm& Jw a,(wmt/ Dos+Hpo ncm«\—/ cavee [t

REP £TC-¥Y19-00\ o« Lcﬁa\’ Zgrhes

Is this a Resolution, Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? YES yo If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.
Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES NO

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? Y& xo Imitials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




Agenda Item
No. 12-E



Torrance COunty

Purchasing Department
Noah Sedillo
PO Box 48
205 S 9t Street
Estancia, NM 87016
Phone: (505) 544-4730 Fax: (505) 384-5294
www.torrancecountynm.org
Email: njsedillo@tcnm.us

No. 2019-03

INVITATION FOR BIDS FOR
HFE 100P OIL

Torrance County is seeking sealed competitive bids for tonnage of HFE 100P Oil, price is to include delivery
cost —NOT to exceed a total 600 tons. Delivery is required to be “In-Place” to any county maintained road
within Torrance County (see attached map). Required “In-Place” delivery will not exceed from formal award
date to December 1, 2019.

A completed Campaign Contribution Form (included in the IFB) must be submitted with all proposals.
Compliance with NMSA 1978 13-1-191.1 (2006) is required. Any company that fails to submit the Campaign
Contribution Form with their proposal will be considered unresponsive.

Torrance County requires one (1) original bid and four (4) copies for the bid selection team. Any bidder that
fails to submit the required number will be considered to be unresponsive.

Clearly mark your sealed bid as “IFB 2019-03 — HFE 100P OIL”. Any bidder that fails to label a bid as such will
be considered unresponsive.

Bid Deadline: Bids must be submitted to the Torrance County Purchasing Department located in the
Torrance County Administrative Offices at 205 S 9t Street in Estancia, NM by 2:00 PM
on May 6, 2019.

Bid Opening: Bids will be opened at 2:15 PM on May 6, 2019 in the Purchasing Office locate
within the Torrance County Administrative Offices at 205 S 9t Street in Estancia, NM.

Bid Review:  The bids will be reviewed by a bid selection team. A recommendation will be given to
the County Commission after all bids are reviewed.

Bid Award:  The Torrance County Commission will formally award the bid at their regular
commission meeting on May 8, 2019 at 9:00 AM. This award date it tentative and can
be changed without notice.

Torrance County reserves the right to reject any or all bids if it is not in the best interest of the County or waive
any informality in the bid process. The Invitation for Bids process will be conducted according to the New
Mexico Procurement Code (Sections 13-1-28 through 13-1-199, NMSA 1978) which imposes civil and criminal
penaities for its violations. In addition, the New Mexico Criminal Statutes impose felony penalties for illegal
bribes, gratuities, and kick-backs.



According to 13-1-158.A., no warrant, check or other negotiable instrument shall be issued in payment for any
purchase of services, construction or items of tangible personal property unless the central purchasing office or
the using agency certifies that the services, construction of items of tangible personal property have been
received and meet specifications.

All bids must be sealed or will not be accepted. Bids will NOT be accepted after the deadline. Bids may be
delivered in person to Torrance County Purchasing Department 205 South 9t Street, Estancia, NM 87016 or
my mail to the Torrance County Purchasing Department, P.O. Box 48, Estancia, NM 87016. NOTE: United
States Postal Service mail is not delivered until after 1:00 PM Mountain Standard Time.

Resident Business Preference

Pursuant to Section 13-1-21 and Section 13-1-22 NMSA 1978 a resident business possessing a valid resident
business certificate shall receive 1% preference less the total cost. The Offeror’s proposal must contain a copy
of the Resident Business Preference Certificate issued by the New Mexico Taxation and Revenue Department
in order to qualify for the preference.

Resident Veterans Preference

Pursuant to Section 13-1-21 and Section 13-1-22 NMSA 1978 a resident veteran may submit a completed
Resident Veterans Preference Certificate in the proposal. The resident veteran shall receive up to 2%
preference less the total cost. The Offeror’s proposal must contain a Resident Veterans Preference Certificate
issued by the New Mexico Taxation and Revenue Department in order to qualify for the preference.

CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM

Pursuant to the Procurement Code, Sections 13-1-28, et seq., NMSA 1978 and NMSA 1978, § 13-1-191.1
(2006), as amended by Laws of 2007, Chapter 234, any prospective contractor seeking to enter into a contract
with any state agency or local public body for professional services, a design and build project delivery
system, or the design and installation of measures the primary purpose of which is to conserve natural
resources must file this form with that state agency or local public body. This form must be filed even if the
contract qualifies as a small purchase or a sole source contract. The prospective contractor must disclose
whether they, a family member or a representative of the prospective contractor has made a campaign
contribution to an applicable public official of the state or a local public body during the two years prior to the
date on which the contractor submits a proposal or, in the case of a sole source or small purchase contract,
the two years prior to the date the contractor signs the contract, if the aggregate total of contributions given
by the prospective contractor, a family member or a representative of the prospective contractor to the public
official exceeds two hundred and fifty dollars ($250) over the two year period.

Furthermore, the state agency or local public body may cancel a solicitation or proposed award for a proposed
contract pursuant to Section 13-1-181 NMSA 1978 or a contract that is executed may be ratified or terminated
pursuant to Section 13-1-182 NMSA 1978 of the Procurement Code if: 1) a prospective contractor, a family
member of the prospective contractor, or a representative of the prospective contractor gives a campaign
contribution or other thing of value to an applicable public official or the applicable public official’s employees
during the pendency of the procurement process or 2) a prospective contractor fails to submit a fully
completed disclosure statement pursuant to the law.

The state agency or local public body that procures the services or items of tangible personal property shall
indicate on the form the name or names of every applicable public official, if any, for which disclosure is
required by a prospective contractor.

THIS FORM MUST BE INCLUDED IN THE INVITATION FOR BIDS AND MUST BE FILED BY ANY PROSPECTIVE
CONTRACTOR WHETHER OR NOT THEY, THEIR FAMILY MEMBER, OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVE HAS MADE ANY
CONTRIBUTIONS SUBJECT TO DISCLOSURE.



The following definitions apply:

“Applicable public official” means a person elected to an office or a person appointed to
complete a term of an elected office, who has the authority to award or influence
the award of the contract for which the prospective contractor is submitting a
competitive sealed proposal or who has the authority to negotiate a sole source or
small purchase contract that may be awarded without submission of a sealed
competitive proposal.

“Campaign Contribution” means a gift, subscription, loan, advance or deposit of money
or other thing of value, including the estimated value of an in-kind contribution, that is made to or
received by an applicable public official or any person authorized to raise, collect or expend
contributions on that official’s behalf for the purpose of electing the official to statewide or local office.
“Campaign Contribution” includes the payment of a debt incurred in an election campaign, but does
not include the value of services provided without compensation or unreimbursed travel or other
personal expenses of individuals who volunteer a portion or all of their time on behalf of a candidate or
political committee, nor does it include the administrative or solicitation expenses of a political
committee that are paid by an organization that sponsors the committee.

“Family member” means spouse, father, mother, child, father-in-law, mother-in-law,
daughter-in-law or son-in-law of (a) a prospective contractor, if the prospective contractor is a natural
person; or (b) an owner of a prospective contractor.

“Pendency of the procurement process” means the time period commencing with the
public notice of the request for proposals and ending with the award of the contract or the
cancellation of the request for proposals.

“Prospective contractor” means a person or business that is subject to the competitive
sealed proposal process set forth in the Procurement Code or is not required to submit a competitive
sealed proposal because that person or business qualifies for a sole source or a small purchase
contract.

“Representative of a prospective contractor” means an officer or director of a
corporation, a member or manager of a limited liability corporation, a partner of a
partnership or a trustee of a trust of the prospective contractor.

Name(s) of Applicable Public Official(s) if any:
(Completed by State Agency or Local Public Body)

DISCLOSURE OF CONTRIBUTIONS BY PROSPECTIVE CONTRACTOR:

Contribution Made By:

Relation to Prospective Contractor:

Date Contribution(s) Made:

Amount(s) of Contribution(s)




Nature of Contribution(s)

Purpose of Contribution(s)

(Attach extra pages if necessary)

Signature Date

Title (position)

-OR—

NO CONTRIBUTIONS IN THE AGGREGATE TOTAL OVER TWO HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($250) WERE MADE
to an applicable public official by me, a family member or representative.

Signature Date

Title (Position)



o C . .
Kevin McCall
Commissioner

District 1

Wayne Johnson

Deputy County Manager

Vacant

Ryan Schwebach
Commissioner
District 2 PO Box 48 ~ 205 Ninth Street
Javier E. Sanchez Estancia, NM 87016 Dennis Wallin
Commissioner (305) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
District 3 WWW.TOFFrancecounty nm.org

Attachment to Campaign Contribution Disclosure Form
Current Torrance County Elected Officials

Commissioner, District 1 — Kevin McCall
Commission Chairman, District 2 — Ryan Schwebach
Commissioner, District 3 — Javier Sanchez
Assessor — Jesse Lucero
Clerk — Linda Jaramillo
Probate Judge — Josie Chavez
Sheriff — Marty Rivera

Treasurer — Tracy Sedillo



Agenda Item
No. 12-F



Agenda Item
No. 13-4



County Commission

Kevin McCall County Manager
Commissioner Wayne Johnson

District 1

Deputy County Manager
Ryan Schwebach

Commissioner

District 2 PO Box 48 ~ 205 Ninth Street County Attorney
Javier Sanchez Estancia, NM 87016 Dennis Wallin
Commissioner (505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax

District 3 www.lorrancecouniynm.org

Dear Commissioners,

On May 1 Adrian Montano, the agent for Special Waste Disposal, LLC (Keers), presented their application for
renewal of their Special Waste Permit to the Planning & Zoning Board. This is an action which must be
performed annually and requires County Commission approval following a recommendation by the Planning &
Zoning Board. After review of the documentation provided by the applicant and hearing public comment the
P&Z Board in a unanimous vote recommended approval of the renewal application. The Action Item will come
before you on May 22, 2019 as a public hearing. The public notification sign at the site has been updated with
this information and public notification through the local newspaper, The Independent, will appear in the May 3
edition and again May 17.

Respectfully,

Steven J. Guetschow
Planning & Zoning Director



Agenda Item
No. 13-B



AN ORDINANCE INCREASING THE SIZE OF THE TORRANCE COUNTY BOARD OF
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS TO FIVE MEMBERS AND EXPRESSING THE INTENT
TO DIVIDE THE COUNTY INTO FIVE COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICTS.

Ordinance 2019-64-

WHEREAS Atrticle 10, §7 of the New Mexico Constitution provides for the creation of a five-
member board of county commissioners upon a unanimous vote by the incumbent board of
commissioners; and

WHEREAS, the Torrance County Board of Commissioners finds that the creation of a five-
member board of county commissioners would be in the best interests of the county; and

WHEREAS, the Torrance County Board of Commissioners has heretofore employed expert advice
regarding how to best divide the county into five county commission districts that shall be compact,
contiguous and as nearly equal in population as practicable; and

WHEREAS, upon adoption of this ordinance, one county commissioner shall reside within and be
elected from each county commission district.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the unanimous vote of the Torrance County Board
of Commissioners as follows:

SECTION 1: SHORT TITLE

This Ordinance shall be known as the “CREATION OF A FIVE-MEMBER BOARD OF
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ORDINANCE,” and shall be referred to herein as “this
Ordinance.”

SECTION 2: AUTHORITY

This Ordinance is enacted pursuant to the authority granted to counties under NMSA 1978, §§ 4-
37-1 through -13 (1975, as amended 2003) and Article 10, §7 of the New Mexico Constitution.

SECTION 3: ADOPTION OF FIVE-MEMBER BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

The Board of County Commissioners of Torrance County is hereby increased in size to five
members to be elected in accordance with the election laws of the State of New Mexico. One
county commissioner shall be elected from each district as established hereafter by the board of
county commissioners.



SECTION 4: EFFECTIVE DATE

This Ordinance shall be recorded and authenticated by the County Clerk following unanimous
adoption by the Board of County Commissioners. The effective date of this Ordinance shall be
thirty (30) days after the Ordinance has been recorded.

Ryan Schwebach
Chair, Torrance County Board of Commissioners

Kevin McCall
Commissioner

Javier Sanchez
Commissioner
Attest;

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk



Agenda Item
No. 14-A



Agenda Item
No. 15



Agenda Item
No. 16



